
e
am. City of 

 Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

May 16, 2016 
6:15PM 

1. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

A. Bill No. 3082 — Mayors Duties when City is without a City Administrator (Second Reading) 

B. Bill No. 3083 — Duties and Authority of the City Administrator (Second Reading) 

C. Bill No. 3084 — Changes who is required to be notified for liability claims (Second Reading) 

D. Bill No. 3085 — Execution of contractual and legal documents approved by City Council. 
(Second Reading) 

E. Bill No. 3086 — Scheduling of City Council Meetings (Second Reading) 

F. Bill No. 3087 — Amends the rules of procedure related to roll call votes. (Second Reading) 

G. Bill No. 3088 — Pertains to the appointment of the City Administrator during temporary absences 
(Second Reading) 

H. Bill No. 3089 — Pertains to the appointment of the City Clerk (Second Reading) 

2. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

A. Bill No. 3075 - P.Z. 13-2015, Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow, LLC) (Second 
Reading) 

B. Bill No. 3079 — Restricts Parking on River Valley Dr. (Second Reading) 

C. Recommendation to approve a Site Development Plan - Spirit Energy, LLC (Starbucks) - 
(Voice Vote) 

D. Recommendation to approve a Site Development Plan - Harmony Seven — (Voice Vote) 

E. Bill No. 3092 — Temporary Traffic Control Devices and Signs (First Reading) 



F. Bill No. 3093 — Wild Horse Heights Lots 2 & 3 (Burgundy Arrow) (First and Second 
Readings) 

G. Next meeting - Thursday, May 19 (5:30pm) 

3. Report from the City Administrator — Mike Geisel 

A. Liquor License — Stack House 

B. Bid Results — River Valley Road Closure 

C. Bid Results — Sidewalk Replacement Project — B 

D. Bid Results — Veteran's Honor Park 

4. Old Business — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Professional Services Contract for City Administrator Search 

5. New Business —Mayor Bob Nation 

6. Adjourn — 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other matters as 
may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of 
dealing with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, 
litigation or privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 
610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, 
disciplining or promoting employees within employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding 
specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 
610.021(15) 1994. 



City of 
Chesterfield 

AGENDA 

CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Chesterfield City Hall 

690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Monday, May 16, 2016 

7:00PM 

To view the entire packet CLICK HERE 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER - Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL —City Clerk Vickie Hass 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Special City Council Meeting Minutes — May 9, 2016 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Proclamation — Mrs. Chesterfield/Mrs. Missouri USA 

VII. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Monday, June 6, 2016 — Next City Council Meeting 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS - Mayor Bob Nation 



IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

1. Bill No. 3082 — Mayors Duties when City is without a City Administrator (Second Reading) 

2. Bill No. 3083 — Duties and Authority of the City Administrator (Second Reading) 

3. Bill No. 3084 Changes who is required to be notified for liability claims (Second Reading) 

4. Bill No. 3085 — Execution of contractual and legal documents approved by City Council. 
(Second Reading) 

5. Bill No. 3086 — Scheduling of City Council Meetings (Second Reading) 

6. Bill No. 3087 — Amends the rules of procedure related to roll call votes. (Second Reading) 

7. Bill No. 3088 — Pertains to the appointment of the City Administrator during temporary 
absences (Second Reading) 

8. Bill No. 3089 — Pertains to the appointment of the City Clerk (Second Reading) 

B. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

1. Bill No. 3075 - P.Z. 13-2015, Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow, LLC) 
(Second Reading) 

2. Bill No. 3079 — Restricts Parking on River Valley Dr. (Second Reading) 

3. Recommendation to approve a Site Development Plan - Spirit Energy, LLC 
(Starbucks) - (Voice Vote) 

4. Recommendation to approve a Site Plan - Harmony Seven — (Voice Vote) 

5. Bill No. 3092 — Temporary Traffic Control Devices and Signs (First Reading) 

6. Bill No. 3093 — Wild Horse Heights Lots 2 & 3 (Burgundy Arrow) (First and Second 
Readings) 

7. Next meeting - Thursday, May 19 (5:30pm) 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR — Mike Geisel 

A. Liquor License — Stack House 

B. Bid Results — River Valley Road Closure 

C. Bid Results — Sidewalk Replacement Project — B 

D. Bid Results — Veteran's Honor Park 



XI. OLD BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Professional Services Contract for City Administrator Search 

XII. NEW BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XIII. LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3079 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE IX PARKING 
RESTRICTIONS OF SECTION 300 OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO RESTRICT PARKING ON 
RIVER VALLEY DRIVE. (SECOND READING) (DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3082 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 7 PERTAINING TO 
THE MAYOR'S OBLIGATION TO PERFORM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S 
DUTIES. (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

C. BILL NO. 3083 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 8 AND SECTIONS 2-
74, 2-80 OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S 
DUTIES AND AUTHORITY. (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND 
ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

D. BILL NO. 3084 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 505 AND SECTION 2-5 
OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO NOTICE OF LIABILITY CLAIMS. (SECOND 
READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

E. BILL NO. 3085 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 11 AND SECTION 2-29 
OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE MAYOR 
AND CITY COUNCIL (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

F. BILL NO. 3086 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12, ORDINANCE 528 
AND SECTION 2-47 OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO SCHEDULING OF 
REGULAR MEETINGS OF CITY COUNCIL. (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND 
ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

G. BILL NO. 3087 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12 AND SECTION 2-50 
OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE MAYOR 
AND CITY COUNCIL. (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



H. BILL NO. 3088 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 8 AND SECTION 2-82 
OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR DURING TEMPORARY ABSENCES. (SECOND READING) 

I. BILL NO. 3089 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-91 OF THE CITY CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE CITY CLERK. (SECOND 
READING) 

J. BILL NO. 3092 — REPEALS AND REPLACES SECTION 300.130 AUTHORITY TO 
INSTALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES WITHIN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES. (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

K. BILL NO. 3093 — PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY 
ADJUSTMENT PLAT FOR LOT 2 AND ADJUSTED LOT 3 OF WILD HORSE 
HEIGHTS ZONED "NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT TO MODIFY THE SIDE 
PROPERTY LINE BETWEEN 234 AND 242 FICK FARM RD. (18W310278 AND 
18W320189). (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3075 - AMENDS THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "PI" PLANNED 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A 
6.07 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF CHESTERFIELD 
AIRPORT ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH PUBLIC WORKS DRIVE 
(P.Z. 13-2015, CHESTERFIELD VALLEY SQUARE (BURGUNDY ARROW, LLC) 
(17U230320) (SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 
1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or 
promoting employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 
610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW — Monday, May 16 — 6:15PM 

An AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled to start at 6:15pm, on Monday, May 16, 
2016. Please let me know, ASAP, if you will be unable to attend this meeting. 



'Chesterfield 
City of 

= Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

MAY 9, 2016 

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment of 
silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 ABSENT  

Councilmember Guy Tilman 
(participated via conference call) 

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Barbara McGuinness 
Councilmember Bridget Nations 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Randy Logan 
Councilmember Tom DeCampi 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the April 28, 2016 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to approve 
the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and 
the motion was declared passed. 

1 



The minutes of the May 2, 2016 Executive Session were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the Executive Session minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 
affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

The minutes of the May 2, 2016 Public Hearing were submitted for approval. Councilmember 
Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, to approve the Public Hearing 
minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was 
declared passed. 

The minutes of the May 2, 2016 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Logan made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to approve the 
City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the 
motion was declared passed. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Ms. Laura Lueking, 15021 Conway Road, expressed her support of Mike Geisel for 
appointment as City Administrator. She voiced concern over spending funds for a search 
when there is a qualified candidate here and available immediately. 

Mr. Bob Buck, 1360 Carriage Crossing, expressed his support of Mike Geisel for 
appointment as City Administrator. 

Ms. Wendy Geckeler, 26 Chesterfield Lakes Road, expressed her support of Mike Geisel for 
appointment as City Administrator. She voiced concern over spending the time and money 
for a search process when there is a capable candidate here ready to begin immediately. 

Former Mayor Bruce Geiger, 14787 Greenloch Court, expressed his support of Mike Geisel 
for appointment as City Administrator. He gave examples of Mr. Geisel's many 
accomplishments for the City. 

Former Councilmember Derek Grier, 2271 Baxter Road, expressed his support of Mike 
Geisel for appointment as City Administrator. 

Mr. Ron Cawood, 16992 Riverdale Drive, encouraged Council to initiate a professional 
search for the City Administrator position. 

Mr. Jeff Chapple, 328 Marmont Court, encouraged Council to perform a vetting process for 
Mr. Geisel before proceeding to a full national search. 

Mr. John Hammond, 1203 Walnut Hill Farm Drive, commended the accomplishments of Mr. 
Geisel, but encouraged Council to initiate a professional search for the City Administrator 
position, with Mr. Geisel as a candidate. 

2 



INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Councilmember Flachsbart gave a brief summary in response to recent speakers who have 
encouraged Council to do a nationwide search to fill the position of City Administrator, many 
of whom have implied that business firms always do such a search. Councilmember 
Flachsbart stated that from his experience in large companies as a senior executive, most 
companies place a big emphasis on succession plans. In other words, they plan to promote 
from within. He stated that he had done a brief assessment of recent Morningstar reviews. 
Morningstar almost always retained ratings of companies, rather than reducing them, when 
companies promoted from within. Companies seem to look outside when they are in trouble 
or have not done a good job of succession planning. Councilmember Flachsbart stated that 
City Administrator is a critical position, where extensive knowledge of City history and how 
the City interacts with others is important. He stated that, since the City has done a good job 
at succession planning, remaining in an interim mode for a long period and wasting City 
resources by spending large sums of money on a nationwide search would short-change the 
residents. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Management Analyst James Mello presented a review of eight (8) draft proposals received 
from search firms. Two draft proposals were received in the initial solicitation and six 
additional draft proposals were received in secondary solicitations. Mr. Mello defined the 
framework (time, cost and general process) and key points of differentiation of readiness 
assessments and national search processes. He then gave a comparison of proposals with 
regard to a readiness assessment and reviewed options to proceed. 

Mr. Mello explained that considering the readiness assessment process is important because 
many of the firms, both those who have submitted proposals and those who only gave their 
professional opinion, have indicated that national candidate pools are weakened primarily by 
two things: internal candidates in consideration and an abbreviated search process. These 
detractors are amplified if both are true. 

Mr. Mello summarized the typical costs for a readiness assessment range from $7,000 to 
$10,000, and normal time frame is approximately 30 days. Typical costs for a national search 
range from $25,000 to $35,000, including travel for candidates, additional post-placement 
services, etc. Time frame is approximately 95 days. This does not include the average 30 to 
60 days required for relocation. 

Councilmember McGuinness asked for clarification on how a readiness assessment would 
impact a national search. Mr. Mello explained that a readiness assessment would either 
validate the internal candidate as a qualified and competent candidate or eliminate him from 
consideration, at which time you could move forward with a national search. Mr. Mello 
emphasized that if you are doing a readiness assessment, a national search would not be 
undertaken unless/until the internal candidate is deemed not competitive enough or not a 
good fit. 

3 



Councilmember Hurt made a motion to prepare a contract with Novak Consulting Group in 
an amount not to exceed $25,000 and a time table not to exceed 90 days. Mayor Nation 
declared the motion failed due to lack of a second. 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, to hire 
Novak Consulting Group to perform a readiness assessment in an amount not to exceed 
$9,900, subject to ratification of contract proposals and verification of background checks for 
principals of the firm. Councilmember DeCampi made a motion, seconded by 
Councilmember McGuinness, to amend the motion to include a national search concurrently 
with the readiness assessment as Councilmember Hurt initially proposed. Discussion ensued. 
Councilmember Flachsbart called the question, seconded by Councilmember Logan. A roll 
call vote was taken with the following results: Ayes — Flachsbart, Logan, McGuinness, 
DeGroot, Nations, DeCampi and Hurt. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the 
motion to call the question passed. 

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend with the following results: Ayes — 
DeGroot, Hurt, DeCampi and McGuinness. Nays — Nations, Logan and Flachsbart. 
Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the motion to amend passed., 

A roll call vote was taken on the original motion, which was to hire Novak Consulting Group 
to perform a readiness assessment in an amount not to exceed $9,900, subject to ratification 
of contract proposals and verification of background checks for principals of the firm, and 
amended to include that a national search process by Novak Consulting Group also be 
commenced concurrently. The vote had the following results: Ayes — Hurt, Nations, 
DeCampi, Flachsbart, Logan, DeGroot and McGuinness. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor 
Nation declared the original motion passed. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, to further 
amend the motion to specify a time frame of 90 days or less. A voice vote was taken with an 
affirmative result (Councilmember McGuinness voted "No") and the motion was declared 
passed. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

ADJOURNMENT  

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 9:09 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

4 



Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

5 



Bob Nation, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, City Clerk 

City of 	PROCLAMATION 
OE.  Chesterfield 

WHEREAS, 	Cynthia Fleck, a resident of Chesterfield was crowned the Mrs. Chesterfield, United 
States title and Mrs, Missouri USA Universal title; and, 

WHEREAS, 	Cynthia prepares for the Mrs. USA Universal Pageant in Reno, NV, 23-30 July 2016; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Cynthia has written extensively and lectured globally on the subject of skin care and 
diabetic foot care. She is passionate about providing advanced skin care to those with 
diabetes and increasing the awareness of the importance of regular diabetic foot 
screenings, foot care and preventing amputations, which she represents as her 
platform for both Mrs. Chesterfield, United States and Mrs. Missouri USA Universal ; 
and, 

WHEREAS, She currently serves on the Board of Directors of The American College of Clinical 
Wound Specialists, is the Assistant Chief Editor of an international peer reviewed 
wound management medical journal, is the Scientific Co-Chair of a diabetic foot 
medical/surgical/biotech conference, was instrumental in launching one of the most 
iconic advanced skin care lines in the country, serves on the Women's Leadership 
Council for the Humane Society of Missouri, is an active volunteer for the American 
Diabetes Association , serves on the Department of Health & Human Services 
Advisory Board for Southeast Missouri State University and is the President & CEO of 
Cynthia Fleck & Associates, LLC, a medical/surgical/biotech & legal consulting firm 
located in St. Louis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, BOB NATION, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, DO HEREBY 
PROCLAIM, MAY 16 AS 

CYNTHIA FLECK DA Y  

IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HERETO SET MY HAND AND CAUSED THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD TO BE AFFIXED THIS 16 th  DAY OF MAY, 2016. 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Wednesday, May 18 

Thursday, May 19 

Monday, May 23 

Monday, May 23 

Monday, June 6 

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO COUNCILMEMBER 
BARRY FLACHSBART! 

Planning & Public Works Committee (5:30pm) 

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO MAYOR BOB NATION! 

Planning Commission (7pm) 

Next City Council meeting (7pm) 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Mike Geisel, Co-interim City Administrator 

FROM: 	James Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

SUBJECT: 	Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
Thursday, May 5, 2016 

A meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee of the Chesterfield City Council was held 
on Thursday, May 5, 2016 in Conference Room 101. 

In attendance were: Chair Dan Hurt (Ward III), Councilmember Barbara McGuinness (Ward 
I), and Councilmember Bridget Nations (Ward II). Councilmember Bruce DeGroot (Ward IV) 
was absent. 

Also in attendance were: Mayor Bob Nation; Councilmember Barry Flachsbart (Ward I); 
Councilmember Tom DeCampi (Ward IV); Planning Commission Chair Stanley Proctor; Jim 
Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer; Tom McCarthy, Parks, Recreation & Arts Director; 
Aimee Nassif, Planning & Development Services Director; Jonathan Raiche, Senior Planner; 
Jessica Henry, Project Planner; Zach Wolff, Senior Civil Engineer; and Kathy Juergens, 
Recording Secretary. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. 

I. APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARY 

A. Approval of the March 10, 2016 Committee Meeting Summary 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion to approve the Meeting Summary of 
March 10, 2016. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

II. OLD BUSINESS 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Selection of Officers and Committee Assignments  
D Chair of Planning & Public Works Committee/Planning Commission Liaison 
D Vice Chair of Planning & Public Works Committee 
D Chesterfield Historic and Landmarks Preservation Committee 
D Board of Adjustment 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion to appoint Chair Hurt to serve as Planning 
Commission Liaison. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a 
voice vote of 3-0. 



Chair Hurt made a motion to appoint Councilmember McGuinness to serve as Vice-Chair 
of the Planning and Public Works Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to appoint Councilmember DeGroot to serve as 
Council Liaison to the Chesterfield Historic and Landmark Preservation Committee. The 
motion was seconded by Chair Hurt and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Chair McGuinness made a motion to appoint Councilmember Nations to serve as Council 
Liaison to the Board of Adjustment Committee. The motion was seconded by Chair Hurt and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Because Agenda Item III.B under "New Business" would require a lengthy discussion, it was 
agreed to review Item III.0 first. 

C. POWER OF REVIEW - Harmony Seven: A Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Tree 
Preservation Plan, Tree Stand Delineation, and Architectural Elevations for a 2.75 
acre tract of land zoned "R2" Residential District located on the south side of Olive 
Boulevard and west of its intersection with Stablestone Drive. 

STAFF REPORT  
Jonathan Raiche, Senior Planner, presented the project request for six single-family detached 
homes located along a proposed cul-de-sac, Harmony Meadow Court, which is located west of 
Stablestone Drive and across from Paddington Hill Drive. The site also includes a small piece of 
common ground at the south end of the development. 

Mr. Raiche pointed out that the site meets the 30% tree preservation requirement. In addition to 
the required sidewalk along Olive Boulevard, the developer is providing a sidewalk along one side 
of the cul-de-sac for internal pedestrian circulation. The site also includes the required 30-foot 
landscape buffer along Olive Boulevard, along with a 20-foot buffer along the remaining three 
sides of the development. It was noted that the tree preservation areas have been utilized to 
meet some of the landscape buffer requirements. 

The proposed elevations show the front fagades incorporating brick, vinyl siding, and glass- 
divided light windows with a color scheme of various shades of grey. The side elevations include 
a brick return, vinyl siding, and divided-light architectural-style windows; the rear elevation 
includes a substantial horizontal bump-out and gable articulation. 

The proposal is in compliance with all City Code requirements and Staff recommends approval 
as presented. It was noted that the proposal was not reviewed by Planning Commission but was 
administratively approved by the Planning and Development Services Director. 

Discussion 
Councilmember McGuinness referenced the exposed concrete shown on the side 
elevations and made a motion to require that the siding be carried to grade. The motion 
was seconded by Chair Hurt. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 2 
May 5, 2016 



The applicant questioned whether the material is required to be siding or whether the concrete 
could be painted to match the siding. He pointed out that if siding is incorporated, it will have a 
jagged look because of the sloping topography. 

Councilmember Nations stated she does not find the painted concrete objectionable, as long as 
the color matches the siding. Councilmember Flachsbart noted his agreement with requiring 
siding to grade. 

Mr. Raiche then pointed out that the grades will vary based on the house and topography, which 
will vary the amount of exposed foundation. Ms. Nassif suggested that the motion be amended 
to state that the exposed concrete should be as minimal as possible and that the elevations would 
be approved by Staff on a lot-by-lot basis. Chair Hurt expressed his concern that this would put 
an onerous responsibility on Staff on a subjective issue. 

After further discussion and review, Chair Hurt called for a vote on the motion to require siding to 
grade. The motion passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Councilmember McGuinness then made a motion to forward Harmony Seven to City 
Council with a recommendation to approve, as amended. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Note: This is a Site Plan which requires a voice vote at the 
May 16, 2016 City Council Meeting. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on Harmony Seven.] 

B. POWER OF REVIEW - Spirit Energy, LLC (Starbucks): A Site Development Plan, 
Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Architectural Elevations and an Architect's 
Statement of Design for a 0.31 acre tract of land zoned "PC" Planned Commercial 
District located in the southwest quadrant of the intersection of Olive Boulevard and 
Woods Mill Road. 

STAFF REPORT  
Jessica Henry, Project Planner, presented the project request for the construction of a new single 
story, 622 sq. ft. Starbucks restaurant located at the intersection of Olive Boulevard and Woods 
Mill Road. The proposed restaurant will offer drive-thru and walk-up service only; no indoor 
seating is proposed. A 200-square-foot fenced patio is located adjacent to the walk-up order 
window on the western end of the building. There are two access points currently on the site — 
one each off of Olive Boulevard and Woods Mill Road. 

The project was reviewed by both the Architectural Review Board and the Planning Commission. 
At the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission meeting, a motion to approve the project was passed 
by a vote of 6-3 with the conditions of adding a pedestrian crosswalk on the north side of the 
building and adding a bike rack to the site. Both of these conditions have been incorporated into 
the Site Development Plan. As the Site Development Plan complied with all requirements of 
Ordnance 2592 and the Unified Development Code, Staff recommended approval of the project. 

Ms. Henry pointed out that all drive-thru, stacking, and queuing requirements have been 
exceeded and the two right-in/right-out only accesses will allow for a dual counter-clockwise 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 3 
May 5, 2016 



circulation pattern on the site. The inner circulation ring will serve drive-thru traffic and the outer 
ring will accommodate traffic entering and exiting the site. 

The Landscape Plan shows a densely-landscaped buffer along the roadways with additional 
landscaping around the perimeter of the building and dumpster area. The Lighting Plan complies 
with the Unified Development Code requirements. The materials used on the building are 
primarily durable Nichiha fiber cement board siding panels, which have the look of wood and will 
be in two different colors. 

There is a fence running along the property line of the site, which is a specific Ordinance 
requirement in order to provide a visual barrier between the site and the adjacent Dierbergs site. 
Cross access was not available at the time of zoning, so the fence serves as a signal to vehicles 
entering the site that they must exit the site in order to enter the Dierbergs property. If cross 
access should become available in the future, both access points will be closed in accordance 
with the site-specific Ordinance and access would come from the surrounding Dierbergs site. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT 
Planning Commission Chair Stanley Procter reported that there was considerable discussion by 
the Commission regarding the right-only turn onto Olive Boulevard and concern that it could cause 
traffic back-ups on both Olive and within the site. He stated that some of the Commission 
members voted in favor of the proposal because the current zoning allows two exits from the 
subject site. 

Discussion 
During discussion, the following items were reviewed and information provided as needed: 

Fence/Cross Access 
The 48-inch-high fence along the property lines was required by ordinance in 2010 to address 
concerns about the lack of cross access between the subject site and the Dierbergs site. The 
fence provides a visual cue to vehicles that cross access is not available to the Dierbergs site. 

It was noted that the Petitioner requested cross access both during the zoning and site plan 
phases but it was not possible as the adjacent property owner (Dierbergs) was opposed. 

Chair Hurt proposed reducing the height of the fence to 36 inches and providing two 36-inch 
openings in the fence. He explained that the fence openings would allow pedestrians to enter the 
site from the adjacent Dierbergs site. 

The applicant indicated their agreement to reducing the fence height and providing the suggested 
openings. 

Olive Boulevard Access 
Because of concerns as to how traffic will be adversely impacted along Olive Boulevard during 
the morning peak hours due to the vehicles entering and exiting the site, Councilmember 
Flachsbart stated he cannot vote in favor of the proposal with access to/from Olive. He pointed 
out that this corner is already one of the City's highest accident areas. 

Woods Mill Road Access 
In response to Councilmember McGuinness' inquiry, Ms. Nassif stated that there are no stop 
signs at the Woods Mill Road access point. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 4 
May 5, 2016 



Motions 
Chair Hurt made a motion that the fence along the property lines shall have a maximum 
height of 36 inches and shall have a minimum of two, 36-inch wide, ADA-compliant 
openings — one near the bike rack on the south end, and one near the patio on the west 
end. The motion was seconded by Commissioner McGuinness and passed by a voice vote of 
3-0. 

Chair Hurt made a motion that if cross access is provided in the future and the two existing 
access points are required to be closed, the closure shall be the responsibility of the 
landowner and at no expense to the City. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
McGuinness and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to forward Spirit Energy, LLC (Starbucks) to City 
Council with a recommendation to approve, as amended. The motion was seconded by Chair 
Hurt and passed by a voice vote of 2-1 with Councilmember McGuinness voting "no". 

Note: This is a Site Development Plan which requires a voice vote at the 
May 16, 2016 City Council Meeting. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on Spirit Energy, LLC (Starbucks).] 

D. Driveway Apron Snow Removal Program Review 

STAFF REPORT  
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, reported that the program was implemented on 
a trial basis in 2014 in order to assist residents who are not physically capable of removing snow 
which is plowed from the street and pushed onto the portion of the driveway located in the public 
right of way. The program is still in the trial phase and is to be assessed annually so that Council 
can determine whether the program should continue on a permanent basis. 

The program has been relatively successful but the last two winters have been mild and Staff 
does not have enough information to recommend whether this program should be continued on 
a permanent basis. Therefore, Staff is recommending that the program be extended for one 
additional year on a trial basis. After the 2016/2017 winter season, this program will again be 
reviewed. 

Discussion 
In response to Chair Hurt's questions, Mr. Eckrich stated that 220 residents have signed up for 
the program and snow is removed from the end of each of their driveways. With the smaller snow 
events we have experienced, it has taken about 40 man-hours per event to clear all the driveways. 
Mr. Eckrich further stated that he is comfortable with extending the program for another year, 
however, he would like to experience a larger snowfall event prior to making any recommendation 
to extend the program permanently. 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion to extend the Driveway Apron Snow Removal 
Program for one additional year on a trial basis. The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 5 
May 5, 2016 



E. Temporary Traffic Control Devices and Signs 

STAFF REPORT  
Jim Eckrich, Public Works/City Engineer, stated that in reviewing the City Code, he discovered 
that there is no provision that allows for the temporary posting of traffic control devices or signs. 
Traffic control devices and signs can be very useful during times of road construction or special 
road conditions. Therefore, Staff has drafted a revised Section 300.130 of the Model Traffic 
Ordinance that allows the City Traffic Engineer to install temporary regulatory traffic control signs 
and devices. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to forward revised Section 300.130 (Authority to 
Install Traffic Control Devices) of the City of Chesterfield Municipal Code to City Council 
with a recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded by Chair Hurt and passed by 
a voice vote of 3-0. 

Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 
be needed for the May 16, 2016 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on Temporary Traffic Control Devices and Signs.] 

F. Veterans Honor Park Bids 

STAFF REPORT  
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, stated this project has been before Council and 
this Committee numerous times. The initial estimate for the project was $2,060,000. The project 
was bid on April 26, 2016 at which point the City received a bid, including a recommended 
contingency, of $1,950,000 from Volk Construction. Volk Construction has completed several 
similar projects in the area and is highly recommended. 

The City has been working to acquire funding for the proposed Veterans Honor Park. Fundraising 
efforts have resulted in pledges of $457,000 from the Citizens Veterans Honor Park Committee 
(with additional pledges of $50,000 pending), a Municipal Parks Grant of $525,000, and a City 
appropriation of $500,000. Of the $1,482,000 raised, and after $225,000 has been allocated to 
Powers Bowersox for design and construction services, there remains $1,257,000 available for 
construction. 

In early 2016, it was determined that construction would need to begin prior to the completion of 
fundraising efforts in order to comply with the parameters of the Municipal Parks Grant. Staff, 
therefore, provided an alternative proposal of separating the project into phases. At the January 
21 PPW Committee meeting, the Committee elected to bid both Phases 1 and 2 with the 
understanding that Council would determine how to proceed after bids were received. 

Volk Construction's low bid of $1,857,000 exceeds available funding at this time. The bid included 
Phase 1 at a cost of $1,495,000 (with a $25,000 donation) and a Phase 2 cost of $362,000 (with 
a $5,000 donation). 

Mr. Zach Wolff, Senior Civil Engineer, explained that Phase 1, the "core" project, consists of the 
central granite star monument within an approximately 30 foot diameter reflecting pool. Each of 
the five military branches' medallions will be embedded in the reflecting pool. Phase 1 also 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 6 
May 5, 2016 



includes the flagpoles, pedestrian plaza area, one inner ring of benches, a second ring of 14 
benches that have been donated to date, sod, and the donor paver plaza that is located by the 
street, which is one of the main donor opportunities. There will also be four sidewalks leading 
into this central monument area. There will be signage depicting the project and its elements. 
The biggest cost of Phase 1 is not visible. It includes grading for the project, fountain equipment, 
site electrical and the irrigation system. 

Mr. Wolff then discussed the components of Phase 2 which include three additional concentric 
rings of benches and walkways that radiate out from the central monument. Phase 2 will also 
complete the irrigation and electrical system and provide the landscape elements of grove trees 
and ground cover. 

Chair Hurt asked why the star monument is off center from the triangle. Ms. Jan Misuraca, 
Veterans Honor Committee Chair, stated the Committee discussed the placement of the star at 
length. Because the main entrance into the Amphitheater is located to the right-hand side, they 
felt it would be more respectful to have it set off center. 

Mr. Eckrich again pointed out the funding sources including the $525,000 Municipal Parks Grant 
which is the largest Municipal Parks grant that has ever been awarded in St. Louis County. In 
order to comply with the Grant, there are specific parameters that need to be met including the 
timeframe for construction and the necessary elements that need to be included. 

Chair Hurt expressed his concern that the City will run out of funding and the project will be left 
incomplete and become a controversial issue. Even during the Phase approach, the project must 
not look incomplete. 

In response to Councilmember McGuinness' question, Mr. Tom McCarthy, Parks, Recreation and 
Arts Director, stated the project has to be substantially complete by the end of February 2017. 

Ms. Misuraca reported that the Veterans Honor Park Committee has been able to raise 
approximately $507,000 based solely on a concept — with nothing concrete to show anyone. She 
believes that once the project breaks ground, their fundraising efforts will become a lot easier. 
The Committee is completely committed to continuing their fundraising efforts throughout all 
phases of construction. In fact, she is retiring from her full-time job on June 30 so she will have 
more time to devote to fundraising efforts. 

Ms. Misuraca also pointed out that the K-12 educational curriculum has been completed in 
accordance with Missouri standards. This interactive component will be included in the park 
through the use of a mobile app. This educational aspect differentiates this park from any other 
Veterans honor park. 

If the City chooses to proceed with the project, Mr. Eckrich presented the following three options: 

1. The City can authorize construction of Phase 1 in an amount not to exceed $1,600,000 
which includes a 5% contingency. This would necessitate the obligation of $343,000 
from the General Fund-Fund Reserves above the 40% policy in addition to the 
$500,000 already allocated. Continued fundraising efforts can be applied toward this 
expenditure. 

2. The City can authorize construction of the entire project in an amount not to exceed 
$1,950,000. This would necessitate the obligation of $693,000 from the General Fund- 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 7 
May 5, 2016 



Fund Reserves above the 40% policy in addition to the $500,000 already allocated. 
Continued fundraising efforts can be applied toward this expenditure. 

3. The City can reject the bids and delay the project until additional funds are raised. The 
current Municipal Parks Grant schedule requires that construction be started in 2016 
and be substantially complete by the end of February 2017. If the City elects to defer 
the project, there is a risk of losing the $525,000 Grant. It is not known at this time if 
the project would qualify again for the grant in future years if it were to be forfeited. 

Mr. Eckrich pointed out that there is $3.3 million in the General Fund-Fund Reserves account 
above the 40% policy that the City requires. 

Discussion 
In response to Councilmember McGuinness' question, Mr. McCarthy stated that he is not aware 
of any available State or Federal funding. Ms. Misuraca  stated there are some available grants, 
however, this project does not qualify for those because it is being constructed as part of a City 
project and not as a separate 501c3. 

Mayor Nation asked for clarification on the amount of funding needed to complete the whole 
project. Mr. Eckrich stated that $693,000, separate from the previously allocated $500,000, would 
be needed. 

There was further discussion regarding what is included within each Phase of the project and if 
anything could be eliminated in Phase 1 to reduce the cost. It was pointed out that the "core" 
project includes those elements that are critical to the functionality of the park, elements that meet 
the parameters of the Municipal Parks Grant, as well as other previously donated items. 

In response to Chair Hurt's questiOn regarding a year's extension of the Grant, Mr. McCarthy  
stated he was not aware of anyone ever asking for an extension. Mr. McCarthy indicated that a 
delay or forfeiture of the funds could negatively impact the City's ability to receive future Grants. 

Mayor Nation commented that Council has been contemplating the project for over a year now 
and they should be well aware of the total cost of the project. He suggested funding the whole 
project at this time with Councilmember Nations concurring. Councilmember McGuinness and 
Chair Hurt indicated that they were in favor of the project, but are concerned with the financial 
implications of pursuing the complete project at this time. 

Ms. Misuraca pointed out the various corporate donations already received as well as pavers and 
benches that have been donated by approximately 200 citizens. She stated they would all be 
very disappointed if the project is not started and reiterated that donations will increase once 
progress is seen on the project. 

Mr. Lee Wall, member of the Veterans Honor Park Committee, thanked everyone for their diligent 
efforts in making the project a reality. He stated that this project has been a dream of his for the 
past 15 years. He stated the Committee has made presentations to over 30 military Veterans' 
organizations throughout the entire St. Louis area and they have received donations from $100 
up to $10,000. The response has been phenomenal. This park is not just for Chesterfield 
Veterans, but for all Veterans and he urged the Committee to give every consideration to moving 
ahead with the entire project. 

Former Mayor Bruce Geiger stated that everyone is impressed with the schematics of the project, 
and felt that once construction starts on the project, there will be an increase in donations. There 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 8 
May 5, 2016 



is money in the General Fund-Fund Reserves and the fundraising committee will continue their 
efforts throughout all phases of construction. 

Mr. Stanley Proctor, speaking as a Chesterfield citizen, stated the reserve fund has over $3 million 
beyond the 40%. Even if the City would spend the whole $700,000, he feels there is no better 
thing the City could do than honor our veterans. 

Chair Hurt explained that this is also a personal thing for him too. He is in favor of the project, 
however, the Council has a fiscal responsibility and should be careful in expending the funds. 

There was further discussion on whether to proceed with funding the entire project versus just 
Phase 1 at this time. Mr. Eckrich stated that if Council desires to only proceed with Phase 1, then 
Phase 2 would likely have to be re-bid at a later date. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to forward a recommendation to City Council to 
fund the entire Veterans Honor Park project in the amount of $693,000, from the General 
Fund-Fund Reserve account. The motion was seconded by Councilmember McGuinness and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on Veterans Honor Park.] 

G. Citizen Committee Vacancies  
• Architectural Review Board 
• Board of Adjustment 
• Chesterfield Historic and Landmark Preservation Committee 

STAFF REPORT  
Ms. Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director, reported that there are the 
following vacancies on the Department's Citizens Committees: 

Architectural Review Board — 1 vacancy 
Members of the Architectural Review Board must either reside or work within the City but there 
are no Ward requirements. 

Board of Adjustment —1 vacancy 
It is preferable to fill this vacancy with a resident from Ward 4 because then there would be two 
individuals from each Ward represented on the Board. 

Chesterfield Historic and Landmark Preservation Committee —13 vacancies 
This Committee is allowed to have 30 members. Many of the current members are classified as 
Emeritus members, who do not have voting rights or are required for a quorum. 

Chair Hurt encouraged the Committee members to offer recommendations to fill these vacancies. 

IV. 	PROJECT UPDATES 

Due to time constraints, it was agreed that the "Project Updates" will be forwarded to the 
Committee members. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 9 
May 5, 2016 



V. OTHER 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 10 
May 5, 2016 



City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Michael Geisel, Interim Co-City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	May 9, 2016 

CC Date: May 16, 2016 

RE: Spirit Energy, LLC (Starbucks): A Site Development Plan, Landscape 
Plan, Lighting Plan, Architectural Elevations and an Architect's Statement 
of Design for a 0.31 acre tract of land zoned "PC" Planned Commercial 
District located in the southwest quadrant of the intersection of Olive 
Boulevard and Woods Mill Road. 

Summary 
CEDC, Inc. on behalf of First 86 Main, LLC has submitted a request for a Site 
Development Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Architectural Elevations and an 
Architect's Statement of Design for the construction of a new single story, 622 square 
foot Starbucks located on a 0.31 acre tract 'in the southwest quadrant of the 
intersection of Olive Boulevard and Woods Mill Road. The proposed restaurant will offer 
drive-thru and walk-up service only; no indoor seating for customers is proposed. A 
200 square foot patio is located adjacent to the walk-up order window on the western 
end of the building. 

The project was reviewed by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) on December 10th, 
2015. A motion to forward the submittal to the Planning Commission with a 
recommendation for approval with recommendations passed by a vote of 4-0. 

At the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission meeting, a motion to approve the site 
development plan passed by a vote of 6-3 with the conditions of adding a pedestrian 
crosswalk on the north side of the building and adding a bike rack to the site, both of 
which were incorporated into the Site Development Plan. 

Subsequently, Power of Review was called and this project was placed on the May 5, 
2016 Planning and Public Works Committee agenda where a motion to forward to the 
City Council with a recommendation for approval was passed by a vote of 2-1 with two 
conditions. The first condition was to lower the perimeter fence height to 36" and to 
include two 36" wide ADA compliant breaks in the fence. The second condition was to 
add a note to the SDP stating that when future cross-access with the adjacent site is 



City Council 	 Spirit. Energy (Starbucks) 
May 1 6 0 ', 20 16 	 Site Development. Plan 

established, the Olive Boulevard and Woods Mill Road access points will be closed at 
no cost to the City of Chesterfield. The site specific Ordinance 2592 requires that the 
accesses be closed when cross access with the adjacent property is made available; 
however, the note clarifies that these closures will be accomplished at no expense to 
the City. 

In addition to the Site Development Plan packet which was presented to the 
Planning and Public Works Committee, a Site Development Plan showing both of 
the recommended revisions has been prepared for City Council review and is 
attached as Exhibit A. If the City Council approves the Site Development Plan 
with the recommended revisions, the appropriate updates will be made to all plan 
sheets prior to recording with St. Louis County. 

Attached, please find a copy of the Site Development Plan packet as presented to the 
Planning and Public Works Committee, Exhibit A, and a letter and Traffic Memo 
submitted by the Applicant for City Council consideration. 



May 2, 2016 

via email 

Chesterfield City Councilmembers 
Chesterfield City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, MO 63017 

Re: 	13506 Olive Boulevard 
Proposed Starbucks 

Dear City Councilmembers, 

RECEIVED 
Dty oY Chesterfield 

May 02 2016 

Dep8rtment of Public Services 

After concerns were raised about exiting the site via the Olive Boulevard curb cut during peak 
operating hours for the proposed Starbucks at 13506 Olive Boulevard during the recent Planning 
Commission hearing, we decided to voluntarily conduct a gap study to conclusively resolve this 
question. Our traffic consultant, Lochmueller Group, conducted the field-work survey and delivered 
its analysis and findings in a report dated April 27, 2016 (see attached). The report concludes that 
there are 16 gaps during the peak morning period of 7:45 AM and 8:00 AM. A "gap" is defined as 
the necessary interval on a typical weekday morning for an exiting vehicle to safely make a right-turn 
maneuver to continue traveling eastbound on Olive Boulevard. 

In several interviews we conducted with Starbucks Operations, they shared that their average 
turnaround at the drive-up window is 15 vehicles in a 15-minute period (or one per minute). 
Therefore, the typical stacking for exiting vehicles during peak times would be one car, or two under 
the worst conditions. Other 15-minute, peak-time gaps range from 23 to 36, which means that the 
stacking during these times would be even less on average. 

Please include these findings in your consideration of the project. We look forward to meeting with 
you. We appreciate your time. 

Sincerely, 

First & Main Properties, LLC 

Richard M. Robinson 
President 
(314) 504-2664 

3405 Hawthorne Blvd.. St. Louis. MO 63104-1622 
514.504.2664 	314.667.3627 

richarcl.robinsongfirstandinainproperties.com  



UDC HA U ELLER. 
----'."nussaug,r31"gmilar10  P 

411 North 10th Street, Suite 200 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 

PHONE: 314.621.3395 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 	Mr. Richard Robinson 

From: 	Dustin Riechmann, PE, PTOE 
Lauren Delaney, PE, PTOE 

Date: 	April 27, 2016 

Subject: 	Gap Analysis at Proposed Site Driveway 
Starbucks Drive-Thru Facility 
515-0147-0TE 

RECERIED 
aty of Chesterfield 

May 02 2016 

Department of Public Services 

In response to questions raised by City officials, Lochmueller Group has completed a more thorough 
study of the ability of Starbucks patrons to exit the site onto Olive Boulevard. Specifically, a gap study 
was completed to quantify conditions during a typical weekday morning. 

The site is located in the southwest quadrant of Olive Boulevard and Woods Mill Road. The data for the 
gap analysis was collected at the location of the proposed right-in/right-out only site driveway on.Olive 
Boulevard (approximately 170 feet west of Woods Mill) in order to determine if adequate gaps would 
be available for motorists making a right turn out of the site onto Olive Boulevard during the morning 
peak period. 

The data was collected on Tuesday April 12, 2016 using video detection. The data was analyzed using 
Miovision's software, which applies the methodology outlined in the Highway Capacity Manual to 
calculate the number of adequate gaps for motorists making a right turn onto the major street (Olive 
Boulevard). 

The number of available gaps of sufficient length to accommodate side-street right turns during the 
morning peak hour of traffic on Olive Boulevard is summarized in Table 1. It should be noted that 
these numbers represent the gaps in eastbound flow when Olive Boulevard is empty long enough for at 
least one right-turn maneuver to be made from a complete stop without impeding the flow of 
oncoming traffic in any way. 

Table 1: Available Gaps for Right Turns onto Olive during the Morning Peak Hour 



Gap Study Summary 

April 27, 2016 
	

LOCI-11%/1LJELLER. 

Page 2 

As shown, there are approximately 99 full gaps available to serve right-turning vehicles from the 

proposed driveway during the heaviest morning peak hour. As noted in the previous Traffic 

Assessment, only approximately 60 motorists would be expected to exit the site during the peak hour, 

and only a portion of those would use the driveway on Olive Boulevard (some motorists will exit onto 

Woods Mill Road). 

Moreover, even during the busiest 15-minute period, there is in excess of one gap available per minute, 

which would adequately serve motorists exiting the site onto Olive Boulevard. 

Additionally, there are substantially more gaps available during the rest of the morning, outside of the 

busiest peak hour. Table 2 summarizes the gaps available in each hour between 6:00 a.m. and 10:00 

a.m. Outside of the peak hour, there are typically 4 to 6 gaps available per minute. 

Table 2: Available Gaps for Right Turns onto Olive throughout the Morning 

Based on the preceding discussion, it is our professional opinion that sufficient gaps are available 

during the a.m. peak hour to accommodate right-turning vehicles exiting Starbucks onto Olive 

Boulevard. Moreover, given that this represents the heaviest peak hour on eastbound Olive Boulevard, 

ample gaps should be available throughout the remainder of the day and the week. 

We trust that you will find this gap analysis useful in evaluating traffic characteristics associated with 

the proposed drive-thru-only Starbucks. Please do not hesitate to contact our office at 314-621-3395 

should you have any questions regarding this information. 



1 
Architects of the Possible' 

The following is in response to the ARB guidelines for General Requirements for Site Design and General 
Requirements for Building Design. The following responses correspond to the sections in 1003.77 
Architectural Review, items 10 and 11; 

10. General Requirements for Site Design:  

a. Site Relationships: Our proposed Starbucks site provides a modern accent building to 
the surrounding development and the site is connected to the public sidewalks along 
both Olive Blvd and Woods Mill Road via a crosswalk on the East side of the building. 

b. Circulation System and Access: The site will have vehicular access via a right-in/right-out 
curb cut onto Olive Blvd and a right-in/right-out curb cut onto Woods Mill road. 
Pedestrian access will be provided as previously indicated via a cross walk to public 
sidewalks along both Olive Blvd and Woods Mill road. An outdoor seating area for walk-
up traffic is provided on the West side of the building visible from Olive Blvd traffic. The 
parking on the site will mostly be for employee parking, with some parking for people 
electing to use the outdoor seating area. This parking is screened with landscaping along 
both Olive Blvd and Woods Mill Road. 

c. Topography: Both the proposed curb cuts on Olive Blvd and Woods Mill Road are the 
existing curb cuts. The use of these curb cuts will keep our site tied to the current 
topography of the site with very minimal adjustment as need for proper drainage of 
storm water. There is limited space available for berming so small bushes and shrubs are 
being utilized to screen the parking surfaces were possible. 

d. Retaining Walls: There are no proposed retaining walls on this site. 

11. General Requirements for Building Design:  

a. Scale: The scale of the building is such that it will be an accent to the retail development 
behind the outlot. The close proximity to the streets will increase the visibility of the 
building elevations such that height of the building should be less than the development 
set off the street. Additionally the footprint of this building is very small and needs a 
smaller scale elevation for good proportions. The shorter elevations create a more 
pleasant pedestrian scale to the building inviting walk up traffic. The design elements 
are designed proportionally to the size of the building to add interest to the building. 

b. Design: TR,i Architects has carried a consistent design theme and palette around all four 
sides of the building due to its freestanding outlot nature it will be highly visible on all 
four sides. We have broken up the elevations with different architectural elements to 
make each fagade interesting regardless of the small scale of the building. The rooftop 
unit will be screen with parapet walls and will not be visible. 

ARCHITECTURE I INTERIORS I PLANNING I CONSULTING I GRAPHICS 

TR,i Archltects 1314 395 9760 	1314 395 9751 9812 Manchester Road 	St. Louis, MO 63119 



ARB Guideline Response 
Page 2 

c. Materials and Colors: The materials being used on this building are primarily durable 

Nichiha fiber cement board siding panels. There are three different siding panels being 

use, one being a faux sandstone appearance and the other two being faux wood siding 

in two different colors. The remaining materials on the building will be glass storefronts 

and metal awnings creating a sleek modern building to accent the development behind 

it providing a fresh look. 

d. Landscape Design and Screening: The landscaping provided will complement the 

landscaping of the existing development. There will be landscaping provided at the base 

of the building to assist in breaking up the fagade. Additionally there will be a small 

ornamental faux wrought iron fence along the South and West property lines to provide 

a separation of the outlot. 

e. Signage: It is understood that all signage will be reviewed through a separate process. 

Any signage shown on the illustrations are only to give the ARB committee an idea of 

how the building may look once the signage is introduced. Obviously signage plays the 

part in the appearance of a building and TR,i Architects feels it is good to examine the 

building design both with signage and without. 

Lighting: It is understood the site lighting will need to comply with the City of 

Chesterfield's code and that will be approved as a separate process. We have included a 

preliminary site lighting photometric and cut sheets of the proposed fixtures for your 

Architectural review. 

Thank you for your review of our proposed Starbucks development. TR,i Architects looks forward to your 

feedback and hopefully a positive review and recommendation to the Planning Commission. 

Respectfully, 

TR,i Architects 



SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
Ala Ill t' <a•lHy Nat Ihb PL0t la Small OpnemlaBm 

IMF Su 
GIMP. NO L.S. 31.7. 

1414  L STAY. o Ls. 

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S STATEMENT 
Thl plod has haez 	 vadairi 	 reargno,69,11.%os 

Veda'rco174:C'Indel% occonSane• 67Ir. 61 '97 ah7Cro' keas 7. II: 41:6% 

V17:%'nhtnaf:,%Vloo::111Toht moanligtell=e1L1=t;■=1f6:T 
coasInKIM ore implemented. 

CoLetoy 

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
PART OF LOT 2 IN SHARE NO. I OF THE PARTITION OF MISSOURI STEVENS ESTATE 

IN U. S. SURVEY .  207, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST. 
SC LOUIS COUNTY. LASSOIMI 

EXHIBIT 

TO 	20 

SCALE: 
I LATH 	IR ft 

- 0,ales Set VV." 
MM SEP IteDtped Ude, 

0010101 Pone I/2' ITS Pipe 

- 	- 

ERG;N&ttize., 

ABBREVIATIONS 
N NORM 
S SOUTH 
E 	EAst 
W WEST 
• coNcRE 
AE ASPHALT 
PB PLAT ROTS 
DB DEED BOOK 
PG PAGE 
Sr MARE POUT 

ACRES 
q.EL,  ELEV.. 

FIND FLOOR 
R FLOE.. 
PVC P01.96201. CHLORIDE PIPE 
KR REOPENED GONGITERSE 
SOL ST4 
SAN SANI

OR
TARY 	) 

Rta9VE 	I/ 
I 

I 

270' 

-4:A 94 
eo,:o:ro (.9soiol.0 

PROPOSED 36' 
RARIND/EENGE 

ON 

/2 
A 

U. ENOVLI  

FELL__ 

k r I r M1  CID 

RICHTla  
DOVE 

48" 

: 	i- PREPARED BY 

CE 

I LV COI 

C1 
OF 7 

P. 0 1500 

No Desorption 	Czce 

CAy SuOrmItal 	11-C.21-15 

Per City 

Per Day 	 12-1 -7 -15 

Per City 

Per Ody 	 02-1E-16 

PRI SSY 	03-1 7-  -16 

Per DO 	 05 -EL. -16 

Site 
Development 

Plan 

, 17 

raarozo 	OLIVE BOULEVARD (VAR/ABLE WID DIA 
HIGHWAY  Y .340 _ _ 

"As°  UBLIG ROAM -4-  Y 

r 

,1 	I 	 I 

I1 	I 
I / 

SVRLEAY  20",74iVIN'  VAI h'I''  rigrIllrI1/6'LEV5171".I.00FEEL'HFIP7.A0ZIJR.'AINIRM riV,Tall'E04:-. I(  \I 
;a1 :,'iMLAG ,ANi.  ,,%A  p,,,,,niFzonekEnTIN 4,2,c 4,41 LINE Cr, srooj 44.1.4o.ko.4o rmE%7 9111EIS 

	

9um 	I 

 M \ \ 

IttollSociNg11% t,0115ZAFAPTAI T2061Facyrairl.townc800 ii■Ewlik BI \ 
LOAM 

W273501 
Oo"--g'o 

IRE
nkal& 

 CIRCUIT 
	

LOPS C
t7011117:? ÒVMOEijir 't;'.',',,IL,:;FAC°ACa'n'2V`''` .\■4' 

CAUSE NO. 	F 	IRCUIT COURT OP. 	COUNTY. °NOLO THE REPORT 	OTAWSSN.SYS. A 	. 	\ 

RE 60,7dgee0o/NrOS.7gy.,,v„,,; Fi: 	 TOOT 	 A Cy-ov.rOooko--, 	, 
,PONES 	 \ \ 

(4,,z_i..6.i..7.viii(,,31_________ ________ THE OWNER(5) OF ME PROPERTY - SHOWN ON THE PLAN MR AND IN 	 \ , . 
1 / 

1 1 

CONDERMION OF BONG CRANIE0 APPROVAL OE SAID PLAN TO DEVELOP PROPER. UNDER ME PROVISONS OF 	 1 / 

SECTION 0.4p.  ,00,.000, 0,,,E,..,, 10.000) OF CITY OF CHESTERFIELD WEED DEVELOPMENT 	
/ \ \ 

DEVELOPEO ONLY AS SHOWN THEREON. UNLESS 5E9 PLAN IS AMENDED B7' TIEcur GP GRESTERRELD. 96 COSTS DR 	
/ 	\ Y:, 

CODE DO HEREBY AGREE AND DECLARE THAT SAID PROPERTY FROM THE OAT Or RECORD ING TITS PLAN SHALL DE 

VACATED BY ORDER OF OROINANCE U THE CITY ES CHESTERFIELD COUNCIL. 	
X 1. 

	

/-7 	1 / 
\ X 

(SEN..). 

(NAME TOES)' 

/ 	\ 

PROPOSED m. 
RAILING/FENCE 

IG-A.Giamgolc.a==. 

" ;TB. of TA  

0-- /w""' 'kffer'XILE 
OUE r0 PRIMER. 

/97.6 . Dress 

ZO' Z'W' en M1995/510 

ZgIr600'.3'2OBT 
TOP 655 

EPU 

(fr 

DRIVE ACCESS NOTE 

LOCATION MAP 

PROPERTY DATA 

ORIER 	 - MOLDY ENTERPOSES L1C 
ADDRESS 	• 13500 OUSE BOULEVARD 

	

LOCATOR NO. 	-160330902 
ACREAGE 	=031 At. 
cosmicMPS 	- PLANNEO COMMEREIN. (CPO. 2592) 

	

ORE DIStRICT 	 • MONARCH ear PROTECITON DISTNCE 
SCHOOLENERKT 	noplypop 

	

SEWER DISTRICt 	- METRO ST. LOUIS SEVER DISTRICT 

	

RAM. SEED 	= MISSOURI RYES 

	

RIO MAP 	= 29,619COODK 
19JEGMC COMM. = AMERENUE 

	

GOIAPME7 	LACLEDE GAS CMAPANY 
PHONE COMPANY - LIT 
WATER COWPONY = MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 

GENERAL NOTES 
ALL ununEs SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCA. BY ME ENGINEER FRO/ 
AvAILABLE RECORDS MEP LOCATICN 5901. BE CONNETTO 

	

APP./MAT 	ocoroacto: HAS 	RESPONNUEY NOIFY 
ALL unurr COVPMES. PRIOR TO CONSMUCTION. TO NAVE EXISTING 
unincs FOLD LOCA. 	coNTRAcron DATA BE 0,1 RECORD 
tni :RR lessoLEN OIL MIL SaSEM. 

21 ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED OI M SO BENCH... 

31 SOUND. AND tOPOGRAPHE SURVEY BY VAR. 92AVERNG CO. 

• / ALL MATERIALS AND IIENDOS OF CONSERUCT9N TO MEET SE 

S
011R9ENE STANDARDS AND SRECOCATAMS OF ME 

coo OF CHES.°. MOE 

ClfcRALEANOV UarOVIDS`gil,77;&EREEW,P 
DE Cur OF CHESTERR. 

CONTACT elittEtn"F:olnET 1.6',1:ZGmego,17TVk 
SEOUENOTTO OF WORK 

ElicE7E,47o'lLgkiaj47`10F`FEE'iiiig' 
5 )  EilF,27,7ti:1-iii7EiE`0"--s.'`"or""r- 
9) ,Cr011,DINC CgIerknORALHA41;8-EP cooloo. ROADWAYS GLEAN OF 

IRS PR1671rED CONTOURS SHOW AA& RNISHED ELEVARONS ON PAVED 

".) ONO FNTE CO,P, Mcl+t;WEIE7.43"NNO:42.°' 
12) DRIVE ENTRANCES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE On4 

THE art CF CHESTERFIELD 

13) SEEMS SODDING, MULCHING AND PLANTINGS FOR ALL CISTIMBEO 
ANN SHALL BE SPECIFIED ON A4 LANDSCAPE PLAN. 

) STOCVALKS ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL Nor HAVE A 
SLOPE EXCEED. 152055 SLOPES GREATER THAN 1'9 NS 
RUSE DC 1.1.0 AS A RAMP. 

To. )  s0000too, CURB RAMPS. RAMPS AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING 
SPACES STALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCCaIDANTE W. .5 
CURRENT APPROVED YAMICANS WIN MAN nEs ACT 
AccEssguTy  cuoELeiEs.  EAT2AAL) ALONG W. ME REOuRED 
ORADES. CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, sPouRCAnONS 	OGNADE. 
Tr ANY cooAucr OCCURS BEEITEN !HE ADA. GUIDELINES AN 
THE INFORMAnoN ON IRE PLANS, STEP ADAAG OUSEL.. SHALL 
TAKE PPECEOENCE AND . CONTRACTOR MOLL NO. ME 
PROJECT ENCNEER MKS TO ANY CONSTRUCTION 

Is) PARKING CALCULAIIONS 
p.07 NC 7EO/ 
RESOUMNE/FAST FOOD 

Is PER 1,000 Cr G.F.A. 
Sao SF, rEoloi: WALL) • 15 • 7 SPACES 
100 5 r.P

162iNCIE794ro 0 ONE • 10 SPACES 
PARTON° REWIRED • B SPACES ( I NCLUDES I ADA STALLR 

20.4 PARK.. REM.. GRANTED 

DAR.. PRON010 

	

0515155 	- B STALLS WNCLUDES I ADA STALLS) 

2) SEM.. PER ZONING 

	

EitaD22G 
	 P2360.316 

	

NCR. • 
	 NORTH • 0' 

	

EAST 	= 50' 
	

EAST 	= 0 

	

WEST 	31 

	

SOUTH e 	 SOUTH 	O. 

II.) DENSITY GALCULAIIONS 

	

8.0 Z.1. 
	

x lop  = 22% 
3.502 s.F. Lola 

BOON, 0m•ose- 

	

522 EL 
	x Too = 46X 

3.503 s C Lola, Os 

	

To) BY CRAP. IRONING 
a 	

ONLY, RAS PROPERTY DOES NOT US 
tams ANY SPECIAL ROOD ZONE AREAS ACCORDING TO 
NE ROOD INSAYANce RAT SAP PANEL NUMBER 
2915000146 AND 29,0900166K ANO GOINUNKY NUMBER 
250.95 (CITY OF EHESTERROD) WHICH BEARS AN 
EFFECTIVE MITE OF FEBRUARY A. 2015. 

LEGEND 	 SYMBOLS 

ERSONG CONEOURS 
		433 		WY WATER VAL. 

PACOOSE0 CONTOURS 
	
	 432 	 On 	WATER NANHOLE 

ExtsnNo STORM SEWER 	 _AMH 	TERN°. ARMHOLE 

PROPOSE0 STORM SEWER 
	 (ono & SHRUB CANE 

EXISTING SANITARY SORER 	 TREE ROAR 

PROPOSE° SAMTAR y  SEWER 
	 • 

SUS. S STE 

901-17-OF -NY 

BOLLARD 
EATMEN r 

0 SON 
CENTRUNE 	

3.2 OSCARS Woo us, 
EXISTING EPEE 

BONG LOCAT. 
665.0 SPOT REY.. 	

433.28 
	 Hem MALL aor 

PROP OSE° SPOT ELEVARON 	
500 REGIME BOO 

SWALE/0.9.E PATH 	 POVER POLE 
TO BE REMOVED 	 PIN-1  LONER POLE . ouv 

TO BE REARM. 6 RELOCATES 	 COO CLEAN OUT 

TO BE USED EN PLACE 
	

DIVA _SAS VALVE 

TO BE ARUSTE0 
	 LIRA 	 DP, CAS AFTER 

BACK OF CURB 
	 ETC. 	 GLI • CAS DRIP 

FACE OF CURB 
	 rc 

SEAT OF 

COUNTY CP 

ON 11.18 	DAY or 	  AO , 20 	BEFORE OE PERSONALLY APPEASES 

	  To LIE MINK ENO. DONS DT DE SWORN IN. WD SAT 
(MANAGER) 

MAT HE/SINE IS ME --,E) 	
(NAME OF Lie) 
	  A 

loom U... COMPANY IN MS SEAT O F  	  A. BUT THE SEAL AFFIXED TO ME FERO:ONO 

INSTRUMENTS IS THE CORPORATE SEAL OF SAO LLc ASO ROT SSE INSTRUMENT WAS SIGNED ON BEHALF OF 

P. LLD BY AUTHORITY OF ITS NAPO OP DIRECTORS. AND ME SAT 	  
(MANAGER) 

ACKNOWLEDGED SAID INSTRUMENT TO BE THE FREE ACT ATE DEED Or SAID CORPORATION 

TO BE ME PER SON(S) DESCR IBED EN, AND WHO EXECUTE) THE FOREGONE INSTRUMENT. AND AC/MOSLEM. THAT NE. 

SEE OR THEY EXECUTE° ME SAN AS LOS. HER. OR MEP FREE ACT AND DEED. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF. I HAVE HEREUNTO SET LIT HAND AND AFFIXED MT NOTARIAL SEAL AT 121 OFFICE IN 

	  THE DAY AND YEAR LAST 08055 WRIttEN. 
(COUNT AND STATE) 

12v 11. MAPES 

(NOTARY ROUE) 

THIS STE DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS APPROVED BY ThE ON OF 0.1ESTERFIELO PLANNING COMASSON Atp DULY 

\MIRED ON ME _____ EAT OF _ 		  20 _ BY NE CH.RPERSON SAO CCARIVOON, 

AurHORILNG THE RECORDING OF MIS SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN PURSUANT TO OESIERFIELD ORDINANCE NURSER ZOO.  

As ATTESTED TO BY TE PUNNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES OMEETOR AND ME car O_ERK. 

ELECTRIC COMPANY 

PHONE COMPANY 

GAS COMPANY 

WATER COMPANY 

CABLE TELEVISION 

FIRE DISTRICT 

f 

A1WTE NAsse, max 
PLANNOTG MO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
CITY OE OIESTEFIELO. MISSOURI 

MORE HASH CITY CLERK 
Ott OF OTSEENELD, MISSOIN 

Prepared For: 
2350 Grand Boulevard Partners, i.I.0 
c/o Mr. Richard Robinson 
Cirand & Sidney, LLC 
.3405 Hawilionie Boulevard 
St. Louis, MO 63104 
314-504-2664 

11402 Cravois Road 
Suite 100 

NG Saint Louis, Missotui 63126 

CIVIL ENGINEERI 	314.729.1400 
Fax: 314.729.1409 

DESIGN CONSULTANTS RGRy,FedG-FRT 

UTILITIES 
= AMERENUE - ELLISVILLE DISTRICT 

2130 OLP STATE ROAO 
EWSVILLE. MO 63021 
PH. (314) 992-06122 
CONTACT; ENGINEERING 

= AT 34 T 

14780 MANCHESTER ROAD 
BALLO. MO 53011 
PH. (030 256-1537 
CONTACT: ENGINEERING 

LACLEOE CAS COMPANY 
720 OLIVE STREET 
ROOM 1406 
Sr. 10125, MO 63101 

 (310 342-0686 

CONTACT: ENGINEERING 
• MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 

1050 RESEARCH BLVD. 
ST. Loos. NO 03552 
PH. (314) 996-2464 
CONTACT: ROGER TIMMERLIEER 

= CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 
9AI CHARTER COMMONS 
TOWN le COUNTRY, 1,10 63017 

PH (6 36)  220-2174 
ATTN, 1212. LARRY SAAFIR 

• MONARCH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
13725 OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERCELO. MO 63017 
PH, (314) 514-0900 
ATTN: FIRE MARSHAL ROGER HERRIN 

P. 515'0.1 F  

PAINT GRAPHS ON TAHOE 

trage._was 
HANDICAP SIGN 

LA) 	• 	 	t 
sun 

14 
900 900  

PER ACCESSIBLE 

14,11r 
L 

	

TYPICAL PARKING STALLS 	ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN  
s.) 
	

(r, t 

AT SUCH 1112E AS GROSS ACCESS /9 TH THE ADJACENT 
SHE BECOMES AVALABLE. BOTH THE V.. MILL ROAD 
ANCI COVE BOULEVARD ACCESS SHALL SE RELIEVED AT NO 
EXPENSE TO THE  O191 OF 04ESTERFELD 

=VW. 

NOTE,.,. 
OVL ENGNEERNG CANN CONSULTANTS, INC AND IRE INDERS I GNED ENGINEER NAT 
NO RESPONSIBIUTE FOR TRIAGES PRONDE13 BY OTHERS TOO 	IT 111PROLEMENTS 
5.01410N NS 	AN0 ALL OTHER ORAIWNGs VELERE THE UNDERSIGNED ENCAEOYS SEAL 
APPEARC THE CONSTRUCTION 1.ANS. RERIODS d MATERIALS ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY GE THE 
06MER AND CONMAGMR. HUE NNE 	055.4 CENSOR/NTS, BIG. RAS NO 
RE5POSSTOUTT M VON. MEAL IMPROVENENTS AS NO. H9 .5 PON OCE55 SPECIFICALLY 
ENGAGED 050 AU.. SO TO 00 50 139 ME OSNER OR OONTRALTOR, 
HIRT. NO1F.  
UNDERGROUND FAWNS. IMUCTSRES AND UTATES HAVE BEEN PLOT. FROM AVAILABLE 
SURVEYS. RECCROS ASH NrCPAIADON. AND . sTEREFGRE DO NOT REDA-N.1U REFLECT ME 
AGMAL EXISTENCE NON-ERMENCE. STE. Avon woo, oo LOCATE. OF Rim Famine,. 

0
STRUCTURES AND SOU R S. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE RESPONSBLE 70R VERFRNG THE 

0001 LOCATION OF AL UNDERGROUND MCILIVIES, STRUCTURES. AND ENURES. OMER 
SHONN on NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS THE UNDERGROUND FACONES. STUCK/RES AND 
WILKES SHALLBE LOCA. IN OE PEW PRIOR TO ANY CRAIN. OTAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION 

IR. 
11APR

ME UNDER
OVENNIS. 

OMUND 
THESE

FACLITY PRORSSAFETY AN
IONS SNALLD D IN 

AMAGE 
ND WA

onEvEN I1c
Y ABSOLVE6 

A 
AN

cT . 
Y 

PCHAPTER3
ARTY FRO!19 

R 
0010

S.
1.91. 

NNW N rooloAroH:  
CCNERACTOR/SUSGONEMOTOR MOLL d6/ESRGATE. ASCERTAIN AND cowcou TO ANY AND ALL 
PERM! REEUPOANES OF ME (A. VARIOUS AFFECT uTurr CoMPANIES AND/OR REGULAR:NY 
AGENGI. OM REGARDS TO IONS CONNECT,* TO. OR 

OT 	
GS or OCT FAGOTS'S. WORK. 

WI NN THEE REHT-OF-HAY OR EASEMENTS, INSPECTIONS AND ASSOCUTED LECNETARE cHARCES 
A./OR SaNiAL eaconu_ ITECIARCVENTS. SUCH INVESPEATION FT MUM BUT TOT UNTO TO TIT 
MAKING OF NECESSARY APPLICATIGNS 

000 
PAYMEN TS OF ALL MUNI/ PEES 

ME LOCATION OF 6050NC UTILITIES AS SWEDE ON THESE PLANS OR PROFILES ARE APPRO./to. IT 
6 THE RESPONSIBILITY OP THE COITRACTOR/ELIBCCNTRAGTOR  TO VERIFY ME FELD LOCATIONS 

TH EE 
AN T 

E IENvEsno 
RATELI OAR 

	
ANT THE EXISTEN

O
C OF ANY FACAUDES NOT SHOWN HEREON AS PARE OF 

Ns IN 	 ASY 

20) ND ON-912 ILLOANAREN SOURCE 5.L1 BE 50 S.A. MAT 
1931115 CAST OIRECELIE ON ',OXON,. PROPERTIES On ROWE 
noALIWAvs. RIU5ANARON LEVELS SHALL CONPLV fn. SIR 
CITY OF OESIERDW) UNFLED ODELOPVCIT CODE 

Al.) .PROVAL O INS PLAN EVES NOT coNsmurE APPROVAL 7 
WAAGE. SRN APPROVAL IS A SEPARATE PROCESS. 

22) ALL PROPOSED UnUnES SHALL BE PLACE/ UNDERGROUNO 

23) ROOF TOP ECURNENT SHAM PC SCKENCO 

NOM 

nn tlOeM ad9.9. aKy. The vsnEsatma a. Tha 
octue 9voll0ns OE 	vadlarpovad PEP. 9thaa 
sho. naL sholo on 	INE9s. 	h• tha 

r IO'S'E'414
can 	d.TP, Oa 	 Ia0 

Ms.som ow CALL TONY SURLIER tsvemsoi 

BENCHMARKS 
BENCHMARK 

St. Lop. CouRly 869.9. 1 3-3 1 5 ..929 Da y. = 59559' - Out SALTS:. 

'Arclgr'"Wethit6LA.  th'Pro""Cr-V:*E4 read' t ',77,PLE.,"' 
Amsh/a. gr. as...okly 166h eilh and in 19, .1 edgy  o pee.3, 
Kong ITIT  met yds ol the z '  Se 	01 Os 	is ram. I' North 	P.M 
Soulh 192 	 .:&t:o  0:4 z' Seelh 01 Os MINN of o Pecoro 	alga, 
Naos Wong Oa Emit slds 	Na bridge elth a 099 	lanes 	ren.p 10 

S the auth.. 

SHE BENCH/ARK 

NE. 335,56 - "0" Ta EPa o. Pre 1161/ont as shoRn 0n INS survey. 
PONTAGE CCNLIEncuL 3/4. RAIL VAJESRC PANEL 

SOUTH/WEST FENCE DETAIL 

POVBIfi 	 Adarnarnenierpoon 

04.  MONTAGE nr 1,11 

61.9' 



it 

i 
44..4 SMY  4-44 I DISr•v; t. 	

, 	 -, 4 

irra- 

r 

OLIVE 8 0 
in at apf.fd 	 r 

-I."-  '  .  ..  -  -----      - 11 1 C AT 4
R
'  A...4e: 

 (_V-A 
34 0   	 1 

11 I ,fi-  V A 	ct__ -Iii,r;r7-1EL t- 	rlY1 -   

r E-'12-7,=7- 	 ---,---.=-=-----'1- 	I 

PUaLic R•12.40W„4 Yi 

	

I 	

0:..4.1r 	.07701121i,....111, j.„. 

'- - 1. 
--1.:  = 

er■ 
• - - 
	111 	 7117154  

kkOT 0,7 \ 	• - - 

-6* -  

-63- 

-2 --  V 

74 1404.7311 Cr RC 1734027 917141 CR 1112 PLAN 2014 77 41 
NAIL OF efeeNsl] 
Ceec11071411 K 300,0 134111112 55100041 3 tkil (1 402 EC1217 4654117 77211 0 10 75302415 
SEEnm 	 • 	UN OA 24651130100 7723irrniaG4tEnr • 

EkokicAna 3:1•EerA351 L•rt•EHr mum 
coon 16131322 AMC 1141  14:3J.IC 11540 104 17713121 7E7 Pi non DE 50201040 416 1154 974 el 
12012.040 (ICY u 01E47 77241 47255 0151 3124 15 7421.77 41 7111 241 0 731320I1F10113. OR 7,905 013 
01709 OY 7722 11 OSMAN= Or Mt PRY 22 0051061713 CON.. 
257711Piky 	 
01*1 rato 

SMARTIMMTZ--- 		 \ 
RT • 	  

4 

tam or 	 .01is  
caurr 3 		-3 
01 746 -_MYtt 	 10010 1C P0157244 .4 APPMCD 

(ats) 
TYPICAL PARKING STALLS 	ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN 

EMU. 0.411775 
7243730. 270724 
urn: IWO $1r91 

77740 5713211 2001 
1777320 52.47.414 COP 
meeete 77171 74E1 
/70-.32-7A7 
21411.110- 
21314793112 
1711771 Ta 
7724 WO 10.233471 
71373220 974 (CATER 
2712.717317 
7 14 111171211 
33111 MOM) k 

oc 	w PLO. 
75 02 1271745 

51011 7 CLOD 

2222 Or 070 

- - - 
411 - 

ti = 

it7 .74 r--7:7,s. 

IRA 

12lt 

LEGEND SMELQL  AEIBREV1ATIONS 
11 	11714 

YY Van MK 
tho 	yiTO 0/1.31012 

S 	1074 
.31 

t034 7309472 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN = 010 	1141034 0777L2 
orc,ik 44 (1410'%4( 

72 • LS 36. 

07104.1 
fir 	PIA WA 
111 	111M110Ek 

17.12 
2451A46 ITV 

.'21 MY 	27127 
IT 	1

7
774 nom 

PART OF LOT 2 IN SHARE NO. .1 OF THE PARTITION OF MISSOURI 
IN U. 8. SURVEY 1207, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 

STEVENS ESTATE 
5 EAST. 

8• 	0141 k 502 
57170 

7- !MI 

1413374 111 	177173. 1411211E 
PO Marti 4304301 0,1 gni so.to 	swim. 

1.n 
1 	2■1 EXHIBIT 

M .32 132277 717.1011 
DOMIG 15574.11 fj • 	- 	 Fku• 

SLIT 	110.1. LEI 
eta 731170 014 

O. 	4.,:44 	41,-347-1, 
- Pes17 	Vets/ .77  

) 
.515 	17•15 POLL 

17337 00-2 0 off 
100 

5741 	61! 0.4..4 

Mt 67 wErt. 1.0.111. RAW 
0AV= WPM 

Mt  75 ate 

r 

,•, 

IR 02 WOOL PM 077 If la norm Et to. SAY 
(1101147.4) 
Dear eFeSIC L 7 	 A 

1771 	 NWT 11 1  up) 
thinrni 140111I 0;17217 Mt 17E1712 00 	 00 7737 ITT 014 Armco TA In (*FLOW; 

7772104* n sr: 02770712 SEAL 7 517 11.7 AM nua 	dorisojoir 0015 3740 a 571112 

• LO  ex Ls 410.71TY 101 11$1[430 01'31221.032 AM 74 77 	  
111.77.13) 

117707(272.  5307 10004015/ rO a .oL MEP 	200 A• SAM 141171M41. 

3510 T•E 121000) UMW:A N 010 roo Downy  11-1 rOrroMii,  RAMIIMiT, Aln A0757,172121 1144 
at np 0102 =me Sit 574 45 73. 112, ER 11111 OM ALI 243 run 

1170411 703137, I 444 1022450 41 Yr 10212,  040 4771.1ure 15um4 UAL At 1111 07/2 21 
nit 250 Mk rot.  trof moo 11117,11 

17•117 10 :Air* 

05114* 270133 	 

0,0101' 0134101 
Tss 911 t1a2ott041 rir. NLS 41111:Ne0 kr ME MY Or  565100th 1.1.11010 101405 71 Mo 
Amon 41 FIT 	DAT Or 	  110__, el 77[ 	540 2010707, 
.7-7,37247 131 10041511,6 OF MS 713 0.72433454 RAM 5 141411(1 711 023.-07410 07377.32 30,037 267 

747713 70 110 1110 0110.14 10 0(37741237 040e110 07221011 7,7 7 97 COOK 

ELoCrol, ma mil 

mtz ...at on, 
ruem'Aul ccsmolirni gave.. ouirc00 
• 7121317622 W7477 

MULE OGAP•nl• 
SCCE 11453. 23T7a..74 
• (/' 44334410.4 45277 

Prepared For 
2350 alnind BOULOInllt Putnam, LLC 
do Mr, Ric/terra Roblmon. 
firerul 8 Sidncy, ILLC 
34l$ 	notilmimi 
StLIwIyMO 63104 
314,SM-2664 

PFIEPARED 

CE 
CIVIL ENGINEERING 
DESIGN CONSULTANTS 

UTILITIES, 
• amtivE - taisaul CISpaaT 

:•?.A oin STATE FIGW.., 
ELMALIO, LEO MN 
P11-  (314 )  1151-0673 
411101: INAIERINs 

• AT k 
147a0 	3/1) 
taLLSOL •1 C1 4.5011 
FTL 	218.1517 
1401405, 1001(( 540 

• 41,ttEDE 0.56 ocAIPANY 
72D OWL 5111104 
ROOM 1404 
IT. LOUR Lb 0101 
PH, (104) 34:4856 
olITACTI EN11Paaa‘a 

• 14501-a,114EP1CAPI PYorn 1015I014,1* 
464EAR()4 15.321, 

St. UAL 320 631)2 
PH, (314) 716-2404 

DOPITAM 	PUP:Eat/rut 
• CHEATER aaa44112411011i 

$41 111001E0 Catakaa 
ram A COMM, VA 03017 
PR (ila) 220.3174 
ATOP 5411 LAM SPArte 

• 14:414.P111 FETE FOOTE011114 AMMO 
13125 CAM OLAV. 
tarSTER nan, Lb (3017 
PK (314) 514-050 
ATM: FIFE 4400110 luaErt PEPIPH 

ztra, ilvyp•r ,PRa--Y"22 ,./nws4*  rack o•riMve 

r 

8' O.C. Nom,. 

48" 

- W" 

upwrozz comprau 3/1  d4. 0l.Cyto 7040L 
____LlittEMUTH 	FENCE DETAIL 

,717752 0901 %MP MD IC 
377477 02176^ 

.17,7 .121540 
for. ro PaavPrr Oa A 

077137 
1 

Posn, 
S7137 

'"W's4 	cos 4. 

▪ 617 era'-030.3 	7 

71/31314 

PIM 017/M a PA3111 
PA/1W 11( 
H ANDLCAP $(GN 

(n).0.) 

0771.9 elACM 
it.4191C1I 06707 

27= 
44- 243792273 1120.21 2767.17472. PC. MP  OK 173974041) 0171L4= 
NO 	

‘,, 
55M011517-137 	SRN 	••• O Ayom Ay 510441 To 1.1 191■LDE1 no 

.A,Am oni 311rAM Jo&Ku. VMS ra•W. 311Pr. 	1.506515'34D 1.°05,203 
meg* DO OdorrOOT,01 	Limnos r• 1•37.53.4 APE 111 Ant .n2.07Sosor 712 
Wan Apt a1PPPAPrtn 07. 13347:21103 02-0311 03750. 1743.046 1.1.0 
Li 	50 raw,' taa 807.11C141145 NI 777 17 	PLAN 191.1535osarcur. 
Akrdlo) Atio n/prparo 00 5.5 33 BC Amo• OE 0/45100103 
1717 14110: 
171077040 7171021, 3,73371441 NCI 41m13 RAY ECM 1130701 13100 437,27.2 
9.721•'s PC20132s knOSIA101 Mo Ea POT 0922047,  P77221 74 
11771. tem= 150.4-1TO1051. 72E. r•o,  55413(•15 7/. 100761 'RE•F  mum, 
514_ 17010 AIp mums 04 aviToron ox1s1 Di PlArAINALC rot lorTro t  
relIAL 11500540If AIL 24.224171473 rAwroE,Pap.annz, 	412.ff43.. emir 

.31,14,1 imr, pwra 	tp.Ittatat3 rAOLVRit trinerms. On 95404 OR orw. 	4111 
011.1 
 7125 FICA 1(4011  MT 077313. 2.467777  011 07577551  0' 

11.774147413. 	2051544L 134.7 7 110 Ift1 43.716 CRY MT 
77 Mt 7242730.1111 77.7 CULT AM opac 2227212171 	017191 /51 (Ills 
1211E3.0.12472661.3 
(411t3017.29.47770.2301 9143 4aSS7332. 73 714701  41114110(01 15 MC 1113 
noir  11'1( 	15 ti no 00011 114/113 OrionnEO VnIFY WAWA/ A42/01, nO7nAtEirr 
7720241 401 1007573 16 4017 0740774 SEC 43 717746 3 743 2275, 01,300 
7344 MH FOrr-o •401  OR 2292,1902, 7462773 10 maxima pomasp, OLPIPC12 
14f04q 

trol
ploAr wont roocercurvs. EOM •OEF.na•N 59 305100 On nor Alern To 74z 

wouW.• or 	•L15/ .77113.3107 Nit 2071901 a ALL 37,7411 
14 LOCATOR Et co015 117311130 AS ,14)1A W  in 725'  f 1 01137113 1177Yt01451. 11 

115 74391401.4Y CY 141 Cairn.o ro•finkarEn 12 TERry  /112 114.10 177711 
Airta9,123 pAR1/4NCI3 	14.7 1•C iamon 173 CL00E6 17 3 01001 /FMK 13. 727 

re221171171 PI 71C 711. 4017YC 

1.1402 isurri• Rood 
Snit 
0434314135. 2411.s1u13 63123 
344320.3403 
4aa4r 314.129.1441 
lAvw.kc.14.34 

GAS CIDUPPOFT 

AKIER CCIWANY 

VELE 1EITOSO61 

PRE 44Am1C1 

li 

a 
=b 

74-7177i1L1x41® 
to Lown••••,tr.J 44.4 

SURVEYORS CERMEIVTI ON 
r4.44,.er 	rali.31,: 13=71 011,,,10•41V 

Neer 5.4./J1 Clr,OR Pot 
465.047 Nor. 054. LS 347-0 

Lisrst 4sMr, Ply 

GEOTECHNICAL ENGANEERS STATEMENT 

1110 '.7=g1rAtIL.I15,,== +3501 MI .aye Ym4 747 771717 43 Mb%. 14,  44 A A. 0;Y 	
Ar="gll, 	b 

477771 n71.7771 
tak•Pro 

113142 EP L2217 p.±.11 or EDT 2 41 ktkat 10.0 	nit 7211701 CP 443W712231713 insroaTiliEs. 	, 
hropn.em 	41 mall. MIX 6 Var, 01. MIS 07.17, 1267.75. 	(742 F307731-71LT 07.3E0 3 3 

arit,a11 ..17,x5.6vogs,,rj.  a.i.,/ rim v.i.x 
1114/131 3.1 1.222...tUa A 2.5ge 3141"13 11,1174 rga, nah&intEtera 
Mr en wileoEs i kaas AZI neur"Zirtrji.MAtesrE.MIttnarnact 

do.ripeTtfa•  Km

r 

 avira,..,....ais: irkiel 'NE ggir4114..M., 
ant 414 zit " 00 	 "n4-7"Lng IN 12159 	0 14 	'Fr IRMA El MIND ET 1♦11 

LOCATIONIVR. 

MIEBYEATA 
Whi g 	• Mital tintrxsti 14 
0101PG 	.11031 01-'35 0717070c  
LOW* /424 	.1220071 
101331 	.9 y FL- 
vastml 	.010 • 437.710 07104 MX. 30121 

,MrItt1 	.12772/1 rel 17712717  1,51521 
S012.01. 01.722 eh:C.:SECO 
5273 0267152 	0200 	114.7 	77177 
NOIR 	•1.7127i1 FMA 
noto. toe 
20.0137 1010105 • 77037 
ail amino 	• k•CliDC DAS 17077 
01171 vow? .411 
133110 177137 • AioTo•o Armor Inn* eckaaro 

GENERAL. NOTES 
13 R.L 7771 611030 ILPR ISM 1211(733 05 115 ..161.5 1334 

IVIGIAag  mons TM 74307 910.11.17 71'2777713 
2777141. 	2247477 73 71 1297232407f 1IY14-1 
14161k-1r 203130425, 77 X 341/22703 7.22 21723 
171.07 Tilt 12.720 7 27743114 977 4 OR Kop5p 

Ti[ 	Eso On, T.•ILL 
21 ALL 4.471102 110  7717 RSA 0101-11150 

33 tr.HillAt 1111 034•07M7 RACY 121327111,147CSAL M 
4.) 151 LIAMPAIS 70. 141176  051371M31 101101 112 

42.7 111 3144A •0  4272200.75 05 7 
11 0E5770  14402 

• Ok •Azo MOT 640 02 7072704 7114 0747 13 247104 
74121457‘ 27073e771 51.1710 	7.7714 AS 11261713  Sr 
14 OTT CP 01E7074 

03 r0.041A coAttitis WV..  01 no 	NE carmax•  P./ 
27,1103 DC 1337120 	 reacw, 
61.41U041 1734 

• 014-7+5 011714A4-06 771.10370. 77.17 swim 74.7 
WW2% 7 7771 104104 70111314 20077.074.1 
WAIL 10 ParkuP 40 ossmo se TO Mr If CKS117430 

53 ..tek71114..a..,::..,61411.... K 4aLo, s04,,,..90,5924 

A.) AAA•Fo AorrrAmm $0. OOP DE; 2710471, 	a
1743 006 021375 At Nk ULTS 

10177057 71101:75. 90141 116 1146214, 2117775 04 73.11 
MCA% 

11. 1  411111 a 111140 1751 141 Via 1641177 77107273 
ALP In 417 11 assraura) stA IRms- 
fkkoc Derton„.....ac TI 10 20145734121 51 4037077 *410 

0117 7271911110 - 
111 s0272. 0743. 370043 443  7.2.1117103 137 )431.11311.7921) 

mus Enn1 144019OS 1.773C412 P1.311. 
II) 0,311111.1 1,043 11C can/01c Rum goy, 4551 .71. 

14,011 0015030 334. 11725 71177 7701 7740 
0010 FC =RIM Al A AMT. 

141 SeCronim /AM ann. /0373 77 tC39. e4t 1.•••NS 
7210 MALL (3 0346730677 4 721311742 14171 
77577 4TIV0 .ahntapis ppm  74444MCS AVT 
777471311Y IR.C21614 C12101 kt003 1101 14 0 303100 
oncs. caanwurc. 31747, SPLICCA1171 	901.17 
I X11 07127T ano5 ionnEM Tot 135440 COAFtoll 
34 5727,0477 011 M 7530. 17 477 07111021 6416 
but pacritrot 41 41 101  0.734700  21111111RY nO 
0531411 WA= ?MI 10 kW awsr.vot.I. 

00173171 G31.20171246 
E4.44414 •orqina  
primiliTLAS&Fir, 

(31 SW. 74042 V014 • uS • 7 r.A.cm 

1'4. Is. 
100414 Plaaaz  - '944P  /Kum 1 2.24. 17.1e. 
• WI 75721 wurro, 17111110 

baanikPaawit 
013 . 	5114419 20191026 I 42 11417 

17.) 750.377 F. 0700 

AWAY 	 od 
tonn1 • 41 	

m 
14710 

707 	 E457 • if 
*sir 	Stir 
301.14 • ter 	577 - 

113 2.711.1.0.2400 
02•7470 
209 L 	 0tW .2(0  
0,111 CO. trot 14, 

SOWN 11,01.7,11q 
¢pk I. 	120 41.0 
1 3C51t 01 I:14 74 

414) Err 00,• 0 FlarTiO DEC. ••• PaorGOT Er..3 	Lt 
1011711 	2704.7.627 204 Ann 73024.71 ID 
no 0022 effIAMM UTE or PAWS 111000
0110•E•COW of, 7126077 	1147.77 7113111 
7117 CON Dr 0192107027 44105 1 40 

10417 
 to,AT Ao EATE propkIkr 2111 

110 40 0754 41.41714341 271350 SHALL a 50 4117110 107 
L.77 61 COST okt00 MAJOlf•• WPM= En 1,1n0 
11170715. 7.7210001 1.7711141121. 73011 371 1112 
7174X 005113127.3 1111111 71144401 COX 

113 7777 Cr WS RA I WS LOT cmpn),I .noirrM. 
970.a. 5141 gri•r•k- IS A 50NI1114 AMISS. 

73 ALL 777593 141110 9711, 14 KALID 1,1451500741058 
253 77 MP 0202471 WILL EC 110.1910 

744970 4174 HAI Ta 911104 
7777 777 art t.0 47474 77 3. 
774171 7734,514 Les 17 77777 cl ••••, .••••• ra 
dietn rei 0.47 Ws lievny 703 nipmerly .1 17 7177 04 111.1 15 {0500 
FIrAl2 p1nI10 0 randrn.be 11 iititm■AWAIl 
ammo ay 4310 a9a3/a46411- /mew 
A4 01117 e00717 3110.0 07 14 sts 411 
7.•31407, 777 prinsel 21712, All 741177.1 
Etrihr 24.771713L 1}.w Cirrassesist Papa 9. 1e7 57437; 1777 77 16 2777 14, r.•-•Irk tii4--44.1•1•1 teno 	141111 xo Camnricoift 8. 737122.70773 

60004 
pocittNiK 
IL 144,4 30.014 57773 13-115, 171073 Ire 2034* - 0.1 Wank 
ko k.kkkn elk 41 V 473d h717. r.,111 ATI 41 577 474 377 	Us /in 1.7 	tRitsaul 71 et 37 177.7 1.1 kg,..4. A.; ..prarrthiy SA. %MI oil in Rp a"Al 77 14 0 klookk 

Oki tea IC/ 11:Al. 05 	1.441. 	6 1.01 H4,7 gl 2,3 	77711 	t,40 
II 
	prefen at 0 1701 drett Fsi. 	47 et 	177. 4.23 0,1414,71 737 neL 	1 	.., 	  

17 57774. 	 VED 
.eirE svochieivor 	 cit.+ d C r;33,LEW 
nr• MEV - • 47 el M 11,33.0 ix 477 or . .. 777 	 + 2:3 

OnA2,5111114! 1\.2A; DEM: 

12.11.14 
4,1•1410 

(0.-113/0  
27.17-13 

Fr4 (Irk 	 

051055115441 	 

• swot., 	11.0216 
7.227 	11-2041 
• Eto 
raay  
Draft ft 
• Cry 

Site 
Development 

Plan 



2 3 4 5 	 I 7 

51  
25`e°1 

5133 
25°6ol, 

8 

NOTE-5: 

, , 	riabo-01 vagratatIon shall Ito maintolood inhere It damp  nOt 
hach-toro with const ruction or the panraront plan of operation. 
:Scary offal p000too 11,211 toe ma* to prokoot coostin structoroo 
or vogatation tram 3011090 4$B to csayprara v40 . Contrloaor etoll 
33 all kmee protemt 	matoriola and wart: agal'ot Irpry 33 avlo"o, 
Thal lanclaeaca contractor shall bo reoperate° far oily eaordhabal 
Mtn 	roloktef ,,Irk Oahe porforrnoci by other contractors 
Rotor to architectu ral aranirea Far fxrthor cocrolaabon 4t walk 
be dono. doordinake lecatione of treat with tho loo ptfon sN proposed 
rot; sta.-drab, Fire Ncfronta oat! ntaltia•, 

5) Imaergroola 31:4111lIon, ntrock yroe and utitt leit M.7t ba 030717171.1770d

Ca 
td•3371110M)::717.1, 	 Rta7Prre)r: ,0.:1:42-11de4'ot  exact 	lanke'-'40:  or 
13t - 74. It al t11 bo the landocapa cont-actor reeporeldny  

41 Plant raptorial aro to lao plartod In the same rola:W* 51 1p 30 
credo cc 1100 8.0141 h fl6Yeaft4 conaltforo, 

5I All mulch o bo efroadad oao'bork roach et a- Papa) (after. 
Ccortaatt iartl  wawae otherKes rood. Mulob shall bo &loon orcl frac 
or all torehr motorlole, 'Edge all 3..741(•  w1Cn eloado-o,k vidge 

IT IL5511 0tkiol-4Z0tirnoleil.0taf . rocantraator-b ,rosocrobility to 
AJ VoriFy Ill inxbting and peel:tar:4i fcattras flaw on the 

drarerga prior to canmoncornont or park. 
• go itort oil 4160r9poldoe Found with roeprd to oxlating 

canaltloon 01' Fropbsoct bloolen 3.3 tho lorideziopo crab-Tact. 
lorrealortaly for a doctslan. 

I) Dicke, this lorattons ot cli proposed plant material and 
Obtpn  the oppro+rol of tha cir•ror le rnapnonortallyo ,ar 
Fonslaccao architect plan to Mittallotlan, 

1) Tie lc:raincoat, cartrcator to to moo-ma BID 51313 9-ae34 
wikhln tflt) of o took. Loraeaoao acntroctor to obtain lottor 
of g-ade bortlFlbot ion from Cho g000rol tool:ea:tor pro 
carmoncoenen: 01 work. 

3) All lololl ,/5 bode ctattratod ta dopth 1154mm a-id 
graded 9.1005111 immedisbeil before plonting of rant*, Plant 
goo/Cc-over to nithin 12' of trunk or troca or rihrtias plotted 
within tho oroo. 
All plonk mOterlol 	g-oved boyar, poroMlale Old oNvolel 
a-o to too narrantod Par a period of 12 months after 
Instollartan at 1113% of the InatalloP price. 

ID) All dlekurioad IGIN7 3"0335 to bo eoodod re:11 a mlichav of 
TW-F-Tlyaa fO9403 (S73 roe 3413) one Ol gog.oas bah per 
acre). Leeeboaaa coati-actor shall arra- an alternate Fr4ce for 
sad In (loll or aeoci.1-om ereas shall bo urconditianally inarronteal 
t,,,for ,a0pprlod.4. oF <O days from data of thol oocopForr.4. Berra 
Orval, roro 011010 Oro eRvora took per cry 50 square look shall 

IIJ Eat* th0unr1 311 thld *Owing to.rixo procsolonser ouor tho rratoral 
liat. It shall Iso Cher anaentape corkractar% respoloraillty ta 
verily all cl.aatitios and &crortaro prior to ireplornentotIon of 
th• Mop, No 0,4,1.5WD/ins of Spas or star of plant matoric's 
bo oacoptod vetha.A.,,ltkoo approval tram lartaleraos architect 

12) SIltatIon controls may be rocuiroa to prevert ro-oll.ttrah 
baba placed old-to-ona shall bo 401013, Ohal-orod ,olth no loss 
Yvan two am- • as- reinforcing rods. Eaton shall rernan WWI al 
graded CrOG35 are soodod or sodded 

0) The 10+1mm eoltoo•tk la W-0' From on &ag ing or propoeof) right. 
of inod. 
071a al knee Is reovred tor ovary ring (30J lineal took of 
groat FrOrkb-se. 

140.0,40 shall ■614 plocod at the arils IF parking oales on 
requVa° Ord-rare° *2912 of Cho City cf atoaterflola 2orCro 
Oreli.wrioo (Soo 64y 3P Chootortlatal 31700 coda), 

A) 'Moro :Nero* a menlrfons lanasit•apa n1511/1 OF mho KI loot and 
mVirp-rn area of IGO toucan, loot. Proebla era /1) clockLass 

troo oor 
El) At Oa One Of 43/010 raw porki-g. 0 annimon of 20 etwo 

feet shall lee provided far pall a mlnitism or too (21 do:dollars 
tracts 

 
per Island. 

sholl bass plogthge oorebtkv of g rowndoovorii sigh as 
031 04119, F,rH, Homer* one sraiieett, 145)157• •P•••  re.r.k may 5o noel 
Mahood of 01010 Or n combination fad: grass. 

15.) C,oneldoraktot shall be glom to the iloo of grim to Os veeid dine to 
wood Far dr9s#14 toletranra hl drOaf• 	119,Ned PrIg4th35 093t0530, 
Mum/plea. To' Ilipo Tall reoes,e blaral leas kben five part old oil 
Croaorra, a 1e001-aaarf va-lot3 blandsd with 3-111% blosgrass and 
roPierrod to ore a Transition mix). 

ITJ A ern-irhori Of 51041 pentrint WOK/ Of 3140 40110,100 Loos Mat ba 
013 a spaclon inhan matu res at tee', ovany dteperead threi ,alqa..t the 
Of 0104 

tg:oLetIrrokool mokorlole cost of now 106:4100phig 5:1501-tta on thin 
Slto Povetsperont Mak ore eeikuVoe by the io,..roKr9 Coax-mlnelon, exceeds 
ono thouaantl (14000) dollars, as aotarrnrisal by a plant rirson4 the 
polltionor shall FurnEFr o 'Ma (21 goer 12314 001 eaorar, 1:4431c- 1'0rd In 
catount 33 guarart,ao tho Ineta11050n oF 9014 lertanactrng. 

14,) Won ra1aosa at the Iandscp,ao lantana-on Extra. a too (2) poor 
Larcteeps tialdoncrao Dona/ shall bo rocy.ired. 

I INONI1.A.SEIP' frafIFPrirlra0  IA 11111131 a es, 

• 4A. 

2J 

Is) 

QTY e4f.f)AIN NAME /1.40TA1410AL. NAME  
5 	Koval Prinao Dal; 1 Morava moral 1:.or.e .  TM 

FLOINFA151:5 TM5F75,, 	 V 	5•0175,01 5120,1ff .., 5,0TANI0At NAME 
R140 	 2 	Robln 14111 Ser-vtaaborry I Amotcrchlo •- X Tara ara I ltolarn iall" 

,1441;455 	 O_Ty" GL 440)I 144,...e./ faorAmic,m, ItAtr"C 
151-L 	 I 	151comorong Lilac / Nringa x rant' 

EIP..1 	 01 	Mutt Pac1315 ,..1.floor I doriperunconrarta il.o Pacific' 
IN‹ 	 5 	0334150 Inhborry / Vox giciara 'Mania' 
DY 	 VI 	Dormer Yaw / Tama manila tor/secants' 
FC>TH 	 a 	P1.44,-1.  FO th5R0i- I La / Fothoraira gorefenli 
area 	 I 	Oinarr & lobo Blatt foardoci /Picea piagdrs llrlacano" 
&CPC 	 0 	&olden Charm ralte bonrosa I Chcsmeaoper° pialfora Piliro-a ',Saloon charm' 
ter 	 10 	bloke Yon 1 Tom's moido 1-11h-ev 	 .. 

Le 	 17 	Umonatra Ephaa 1 01oltao buraalda Lanamovnor TM 
Retil 	 q 	P143! Alnky hi.Feiangoa I Hydrangea perfeulato 'FIM "Pixy' 
PJ 	 10 	Fraciaborb ..ArapOr / ..1.,r1porue or•Odirrioolii Nano' 
RCA 	 IS 	Rose Croak Abelta / Abell° x grandalcra Irtcao Crock' 
55Q 	 22 	500 drool Joelper / ...1elp9reo bhinere -e '500 ifieven' 
Wie 	 5 	Vardar Volley 'Boanoccl / auxus searporul-ons 'Vardar Valero' 
GLE 	 I 	41.1nwine4bleci' swymereriaet / Glathca ,airifolla •MaystieVatral' 

At,ta..141511 2t4NIAL.5 ao:c cen•icii NAME / 140TANIV0AL 141345 
AC.% 	 20 Altman Charm Soalay. / Sod•r. • 'Autumn GhannY 
B5L 	 2el 	510 1314O LVIopo / Llr lOpei muaoorl '504) EiliAtio 
GCC.P 	 le 	cotton C-! Groat:41g Ph lox / Phlox oiro.dorta 'cotton ca,d4' 
+1412 	 22 	Happy Rotions opyllIg / liontarocollts toireld 'floppy Rotuma' 
LE 	 II 	Lath's Ewe I Sta.she idizerrtha '511vor'Corpek. 
PL-Kehi 	 0 	Purple Eationaiter f Echinacco ptrcona p  1431e'3 Knee l-ish TM 

klgaiMCirotrga 	 (aisio111W10 Y Dcl'ANICAL  

504 Orange Ettorovap 5oolurn karranchotlavm 
14.1•14:14! 

ftf.,OtAgyy,,,,6 

2rtr-z„o, 

\ 

-215:a_IS'Frot 

'NO LANPSGAPNS 
PROPOSE'? IN 
71137 5170 
TIVAM5LC 

.3.33330134b H*;07137335 
34,1•45 

Ana rt,4111110 0. 
11 017543 Ft•,50,5•13 FLIR 0d7+315 10 	11 	30 52+1 

5 gal 
15•-24" 

gal 
5 gal 
5 gal 
10 -24' 
S gal 
B gal 
5 gol 
5 go, 
15"-24' 
5 gol 

gal 
22E. 

f."2 
33 
F•431 

go 
9° 

oilYR 

2.25" Vet 

2 dk 

VZE. 
5g01 

gal 

/ I 	\ 
r-- • 	 

LnhaScAPrkil-- 
93.0ROMI, j 	 • 

33410 7.17.3 	i I••• 
-17011445LE 

• 

Troax_ t•hre -ntscial_n 
4f4.1. 51.105151,311304 00.-9 13? 
el,rontarxmio • 27 
KM KM 17.'1•557) 

r-- 
— 

oLi 	0011V.-ES/ARV IV 	r 34° 

	5 	  	

75 	I 
8.9125 *-034t I 

BP 
91 

.1 

(S 

— 	— - 

-35 

7374‘.30. arm 711.10.NGL0 

ref
0)1 514‘055.7RJAC4,15.1-5 

 RAI= .3 74. 
1410411:1110113 

1 

N 

411 	 ,13 III■113 1MBN Ji AIL 	. Ill■ 13 .elori Wok elo-ami."..n.le. • 
M. 	MP 	 ,, 	 - - 	- 

V' .7t7 ,3 ? *  tr r{off 15..1 	
/ r- / 	

5 0 ,,,,,i,,,....}, .4.7.1•11.9 

/ 	 i 	 Pip te,rve,r 
/ 	 i 	 =gr.', Mr 

) 	 I 
.....- 	 / 	 / 

/ 

( 	
I/ ,---V,P0a18015 err 7LA.413•5 

• 

faZded•55. 
aa- 
WI4nR7B.C,0 

,•••' 

l* 541-1.:41. 

40FITH 
7C,I0E:1••• PLANT SCHEDULE 

TEE E.5 
ItP0 

re./ PERENNIAL / ANNUAL PLANTING 
N7.11. 

1.0 Variegated ...bperoao Bodge / e,oreix morrow 'Auroo-voriagotal 

}) 

FLAN  
00 3407 rJ.T C44713.A1. 1.0,k0430 

SHRUB PLANTING 
!A 

root CR 1/ WK 70_ 
VieteLe FB3,vd 1o1LLi‘e 

2-Pty  '4E9E4 5.5E 

13170351-E STN32ii to OAL09 11331.5 

PANTE7 F1140+3,5Y-•514734•5342B 

OHM FLA651'03 frrfi 
Timm nntxr 
7 13444313 53441-1 
	 4 INCH 1:3071.  ENX.F_F3 

a' STEM 77-5 8757 

33.561011 14% 

411i, I5rIAB512 	L 

RE:NCNB EVR1),P r R. PE racy. 701,  4N CC' i1EElo..1. 

F 

0311. 	101410730l7 ena• 

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING 

SPADE-CUT EDGE DETAIL 
NTS. 

11C4355 11,-GN 

Ste ,A3 15 B B, INE11 
113.1740V7 0090.1 J ROM 
FR 3.4 TOP IN 61' DAIL 

N712. Lee 51,17..DV=. 5...531.14  ht 1. &tax 

F4444,-455.---"" 
ti 

REVISIONS 

154.00, 2011 



WEST ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1,0" 

4T.0 WALL  

EL: 115'42" 

dip FINISH FLOOR 
EL: 100'-0" 

BLACK COPING 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

EAST ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

FORM LINED CONCRETE PANELS 
PNNTED TO MATCH STONE ON BLDG 
TN? 

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ELEVATIONS 

COMPOSITE GATE SIDING TO MATCH 
BLDG, COLOR TO BE SELECTED 

	/

PRE-END GATES & 
ENCLOSURE BY 
'CUSTOM ENCLOSURES 
LW' 

BOLLARD & COVERS 
SUPPLIED BY CUSTOM 
ENCLOSURES LLC 

FRONT ELEVATION 

T.0 WALL 

SIDE ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION 

4T.0 WALL  

EL: 116-1V 

ALTO WALL  

 EL: 112'-1Y2" 

BLACK ALUM. CANOPY --' 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

BLACK COPING 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: TOBACCO 

NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

FINISH FLOOR dk  
EL: 10V-0"V 

N—NICHIHA 'SANDSTONE II' FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

0 1 2 8' 

BLACK COPING 

T.0 WALL dik 

EL: 115'42"1" 

T.0 WALL  

EL: 112'-1Y2"1" 

BLACK ALUM. 

CANOPY 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING, 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

NORTH ELEVATION (FACING OLIVE BLVD.)  
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" MIN 

AL  T.0 WALL 

"P. EL: 113'-V4" 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: TOBACCO 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING, 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

BLACK COPING 

BLACK COPING ALT.()  WALL ALTO 

 115.-1y2" 

it
T.0 WALL  

EL: 112'4)/2" 

T.0 WALL di. 

EL: 113'41/2" wv 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: TOBACCO 

//
—  NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

BLACK ALUM. 

CANOPY 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING, 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

4
FINISH FLOOR 
EL: 10V-0" 

NICHIHA 'SANDSTONE II' FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

SOUTH ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'-0" 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING, 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

BLACK COPING 

1 
CHESTERFIELD 
15-131 

MISSOURI 
11.18.15 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

STARBUCKS DRIVE-THRU - OLIVE BLVD. 
Architects of the Possible' 

9812 Manchester Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 63119 
© Copyright 	 2015 

rl" First &Main 
tklOPROPr.PTIE 



.2,5 	 .2.1 	In 	1.3 	1.2 	In 	'2.0 	12 	'29 	1.1 	-2.2 	12 	'3.2 	.32 	 '15 	'1;1 

14 	'1.58 '2.2 	'28 	12 	 12 	'2.1: 	Is 	Is 	'7.0 	Io 

.10 	'1.0 	'1.4 	'1.4 	-1.4 	'1.5 	17 	'1.0 In. 	'25 '2.0 	'32 	'3.4 	.3,2 	'20 	1.7 	2.5 	"24 	11 	'14 	'3.7 

OLIVE BOULEVARD (VARIABLE WIDTH) 
H IGHWAY J40 

P UBLIC ROADWAY 

GENERAL NOTES - PHOTOMETRICS  
Mtn111381116 111014601 11 3159,101 A'IS6L 'DT TO It 
Da.sink5 n 10.61 	 018,V16t,5 

Et.t.33 /1...IC ALL . C2-VD.I:1115. 

2. 70.11.16 	 traTISR,V,71 
MP= OM 1601180 r caws!, 
1C0111,!-.1r.r8F.O. 

V41/1,1E 1174 a ma wurnu IT 7•9 

NION-PARKINPPRIVE 
(GREEN AREA3 
CALCVLATU4 ZONE 

PROPERTY LINE 

TYPICAL FOR TYPE 'SA', 
•S troy, 1 5  71:7 

1)4 	13.7 40:5 

3.4 	1.6 	'1.5 	'1.0  

	

1.:13 	1.0 	10 	19 	1.7 	1.0 	10 	T2.41 6 	2.0 	39" 	P3  

	

,, 	,3-.,  
LL1 

	

Z 	 I''SD1' 	 •• 
' 	M 	I 1.0 	. .2 	'49 	'2.1 	36 	'5.3 	'5.3 	'39 	16 	..3 a 	' 	45 49 	'. 	76 	1.9 	'34 	'12 	"3./ 	'3:4. 	0.2 	1.1 	1.0 	/.9 	-3.0 	1.2 ..51  10.- • --  .. '37 '.., '0,4 .."' -.. ';48 	 13 

.sor. 3.3.,.. 	- a. 	mi -,...-..7.4- - 	 n.„ 	 II 

-,, . 0 	..-",.4::6,.-• 	.311,,i,  '2.0'43 	'if 	'..o 	'4 p 	1 	'4.5 	'4 	' 	
,:: :31 	,2.1 	b ,5 	,:-.; 	s k. 

•sor 	'',, 	T 	

\ 

	

' 	 .• 

■ . 

' 

.., 	• 

*•!"-'--- 	i 

--• 

	

.. 	...,, • 

	

.-z 	 gbi. 
il 

I I 
II ]  

	

.1 	1 	/ 

..

:;17:k36 	0,7 	'38 	 3.5 	0.•6 	
3 

-4 ..91 	47 l'..  !I 	-45 	'4. 	3 	1 '425 	1.. 	5 	4.0,..,•.--.0 	1.2 	33.45q 	-2.4 	'to 

	

1.5 	 43•113 	-4.8 	0 , 	'4.5 	-4 	'61 	'n .7 	 r 	'43 
_'*4 	-.01••0 

	

8 	

-3.5 	' .' 	7' 	ho 	11.3 	U. 

:c.4 	-44 	'4.1 	'4.0 	- 	

.

.8 	'4.0 	 b.r

3 

ik i 1 	 .' 	-0.9 	'0.5 	1.3 
'SW 

3.1 	." .4•1 	'4.7 	'4.5 	„:73.4, 	b.,\.;, :40 	0;7 
il 

15 	'14 	'I 	'''' I' ' '..3. 	II j 	'3. 	.A 	2 .2 	 ,0 	'10 	'2 
\-,  

,;."--;2-.11 
,,„,_ 

„..-22 7... ...1.5......i. z.132_,.. 

'32 	'N.3S• :, 	41 	.4.11 	1-3 	'2.9 	4 	'4.2 	'4.1 	3.9 	'4.0 	1.0 	333 	'2.13 	'32 	12 	"20 	"3.2, 	'3,1! 	' 	'3i 	Is 	"3 a 	'2.4 	-26 	2.0 ,- '231 	1-331 	'1.0 	"05 

24 	'7.5 	'7,4 	'2,1 	11 	' -21 	 21:::..-  ...-.7.,'-;,,- 4 .., 	43 

12 	'1.7 	211 	'2.2 	'2.2 	'24 	1.4 	1.3 	'22 	'2.1 	-1.8 	'1.5 	14 	'1.3 	'1.3 	)2 	) 1 	'1.1 	'1.2 	;1,2 	'1.3 	'1.3 	'1.0 	'1.0 	'1.0 	'1.0 	'1.5 	'1.7 	'1:9 	2.0 ,,' 2,1 

N. 
E.3:,,:33"4.1••••- 	 , 	, .."-•  

'1.2 	'I 2 	'1.2 	'1.2 	'1-1 	'1.1 	96 	'0.7 	'0.0 	0.7 	0.5 	'11.5 	"085 	!0.5 	'0.0 	1.7 	0.0 	'09 	'1 .6 	'1.0 	'11 	'1.7 	) .3 	; 1.41"-:::,:sp,,,, 	'4.0 
  

'8'4 	'40 
	-117-*--  --ma"-- - --._ An _ -(1.5 	'65 . 1.6 	-0.5 	'05 	1.4 	-04 	1.3 	0.3 	 )2 	13,,a 	 '(.1.2.14') 

	

...n 	.1 ..... 	. _ 1  1 ..   	t t 	6.,_...:01___41.,_._14......:1.0 	-1.1 	'1.31 1.4 	1;4'34 
'-1 	U 	UL.I 	' 	

- 

	

lilial IMI 1•••  PM 1■I I■1 Wm ■ Me" WOW NNW air limp i■ ■ ■ n■  „_■.:.  7 :.,  _ _._,_ _ _, , 	_ 	_ 	n 	 
"I 	ro 

- i 

PROPERTY LINE 

PROP C3:5C0 4:5" 

EXISTING LIGHTING POLES FROM 
ADJACENT PROPERTIES WERE NOT 
INCLUDED IN THIS CALCULATION. 

SITE PLAN - PHOTOMETRICS  

pARKINCMIVE 
CALCULATION 24375E 

167 	 '2.1 

10) 

,03 	1.4 	14 

'IT 	'22 

30.7 	'96 	'1.0 	-1.5 	'1.9 	2.2 	16 	 '2.31 	'37 	'2.5 	12 	'1.9 	'1.0 	'1.8 	"1.7 	-1.7 	 '1.7 	'1.7 	'1.7 	'1.0 	"1..5 	/1 	'2.4 	10 	12 

'00 	'69 	'1.2 	 -2.5 	1.2 	 1.4 	'34 	1.1 	18 	'20 	1.5 	Iv 

Z1.5 	-as 	"1.7 	"1,7 	-23 	'7,15 	-75 	'2.11 	10 	 1.3 	"3.9 	4.1 	3,0 	 03) 	'38 

834 	'1.1 	'1.6 	-2.3. 	-26 	1.9 	-2.5 	 '47 	'3,4 	'34 	'3.11 	In 	'3.7 	.3.5'241 	1.4 	'la 	14 	1.5 	1.6 	.2.1 

/3,7 

'0.3 

.0:0 	13.5 	0.5 

'1.4 

2.7 

..16' '18 	1., 

.2 •5 	1.5 	'33 	'35 

'11.7 	1.5 	'2_6 	3.1017 	'4.0 	" 4 

'

▪ 	

1.5 	 '321!1.1, 	• 
ED2' 

117 	-1.5 	1.5 	.2_7 V.: •'7.7 

'1■1. 

g,F - 

 

'24 	1,0 	1.0 	s 

• 1.3 	12 	1.0 	1.3 	1.14 	1.7 	0.2 

•e 	'1.9 	'2.0 	'3.0 

'0.2 	-0.3 

'61 	93 

'0.1 	5,1 	1 

1,4 	'1.9 	1.0 	1.0 	"13 	'3,2 	1.1 

i. 	0 tspi• 

	

0.1 r '52 	1.9 	'27 	 0,7 I '4.9 	1,
I
0 	 '.1.0.  I 		 --f\.. --1 

'NI 	 .."  .  

5.7 	'45 	''.e.9 	'4.0 .,'-',, .05 	0.3 	'3. V ,. 	1.1 	'4 	 p 	 '2 

	

.0 	- 5. 	 '2.7`, .  I-1  ' 4 1 	 ;4.0.0  1.5 	.6 , , 
-4.1. -'=.7,Lesti ie.; ail isial al -..] 	Ams:mer 1.1=2.. -  ow ea' ..... -perm " ■,1■,,+- 11,.11...  ■■•• i,,,,0*- 

-12 	-4.9 	4.0 	14 	31 	1.3  

"1.1i 	'1.0 	'2.3 	-6.9 

"7201' 

, 1.3. 	1.9 	:It 	_10 	1.6 	.16 

20 	'4.5 	35.7 

`WC 
.5.0 

1!? 

0.11 	1.5 

•

.• 	-.  

'33,4 	"2.5 	a:Z.0 "...341 

"to 

TC, 
r`-' ■,;(ii'L.G.' 

inuaiNG 
ENTRANCE 
PERIMETER 
CALCULARCN ZONE 

13.6 	1.0 	ifikl.1 	1.4 	's / Ok ..... 11 	0.7 .......i.3N-.:11.6 	-Os 	9• 04 ....-  0.0 	00 	11 	?... 13-.3 	liqi 	'05 	13.6 	11Z 

t, l' 	"SO. 	oe 	'‘', 	3"/ 	V ii0,-. 	V 	....4" 	V-.. 
i I , 	 40  ¼-. 	,;" 	N. . „ i 	Nr..., 

17 	
,  ..21, 20 	3. 4 	.4+2 ''3.1 	2.1N.....• ' - 	1.6 	1,0 %,;"` ..L.• 	1,5 	) 4 ‘.•,.. .,.',!.-.340" 	031 	OA 	'W. , 	 'an 	i) 9 	1.1 

Y 	 ".r. 

4.;•;:,. 

.1 	 1.8, 	i '20 	.3.3 	"41, 	'23 	'2.13 	'16 . 	'1.9 	1.01.0 \ .11 	) .5 	1.3 •\ :1.1 	'an 	1.0 Sn'1.51 	1.1 	IA 
i  

12 %Ilk? 	'2 a 	2.9 	' Ny 	•,.. , .,,, 	3.t. 	2.3 	 '2.2 	71 	111 	I 	1.4 	 '1.3 	12  

41;;;G\ 	 t '.8 	 .3;:..-• 

2,5 	28 	 '2.n 	-2.-, 	"2. ;;-- 	2.4 	2,2 	2.0 	) 7 	1.4 	 13 	'14 	V!? 
.....;.--,--. 	I 	  

•-":■ • 	 %;;'• 

'69 	1.9 	0.9 

'1 5 	'1 	).11 

1.5 	' 1.7 	'1.9 

17 	'1.0 	'2.1 

	

'1.7 	'5.8 	22 	2.5 

	

'12 	1.5 	1 6 	11 

9.0 	'1.0 	9.0 	6.6 	1.3 

II) _4 	LE 	17 	'1.3 	0.4 

!-17
I 	 'Ll 

'2.0 	'23 	'7.2 

i 	 I 
11 A 	'2.1 	- 5 	113 	1.31 

i

I 

 '1 ,B 

 

'2 1 	'2.3 	14  
1 

'21 	.2.3 	16 	• ...II 

0.0 

Kona 1E1141 FS 79 

Ulu MTN V, 

4W, 9111 

1418161  

E1.0 
81E1.101 ,  Pl.)174:-.711-14 

/11t11.4sri 

e-mai) ft . 	1311. 



—0.710)10.41,1101E 

FAVFLT 	 L33,1135 KA! 
3Ca]alt OGO-V WONSTE 10 On...40 
Drums 01S]L• 4D0 00000.W_ 
f.aiar.VE 113EOW0I-OrLY-9.f,F, 
C+1.0.1/1113 ligfaL rut tv 10,  s1.132,1 
moRker 1n kix10.11.9.-e LaCra • 11 CC  

1---zrattr-E- 

7' UtimAnNt ea43.0 t 
WiXt.E.ITO 

w6T Pi iltirALLeu N FIXLY 
07.43,1A1Erl  fR OrtXxX4L:30 • AS Pea 
73:G f P:P.7K3‘t: 
UsIt t4,34 1- i60CLtIEI ;YAK CIATELY 

ArlERMILe.r.E.  /4EVFNI5YAIVI 
trLTiwIRATCOI  

.7 C1 1 me4 LXPI. 114 ECU`! 
H.50e/E 

nil Fur. wet IT A .3)14 C11. IC 	MC 113!.E 

L 
13.37.11 GQ116 

TO D5-7Klii 

Statistics 

ose6oson symbo 

-I- 

Avg 

4.0 to 

MEW 

5.5 re 

Mn 

1.5 10 

MexAiin AdIsiln 

BulkIleg Entf ante 
Perimeter 

4.4:0 2.7:1 

171.31)-Parking10rive 
;Omen Areal 

7.2 it 5.757 5.1 ft 57.01:1 120:1 

ParleildDrkwe 2,41c 11210 0.310 20.7..1 8.0:1 

-A....a kr.Al• 

11,..../ ila•••••.1.--• Lg. 	 .... ..... 

•,, . 

, 	A 

)a.A. ,  • 
111=0Or, 

.;‘, 	,fl•om 

en 	0 
a33, 	.4....... 

.." ... 
r .. 

• 
WO 	' 

.C.rtip 
al[F. 

MI 	• LO 
VAIN Ahl, 

li3 tam."  '"L'' •.• 
M., 

17 	A 	I 
`1•4 • 	l 

' 1■!•...f,  
.....3,3".1 

txnetiAtt. 
um. g+41. 

.raVIS1 

WA.,111. JALL•15,1OL...,2.... ' 7,"X•ill!.." 
.711..1.11,‘,72  

,e3o...4:13:3c 
',XX* 	• 

17. %Mt -... 	Lsaorr aucval 

111n. 

501 
•A CIA.I.VC 

I 
11.1..1 	 ei • 	• L., 
alawr 
ale 3c1 o• 

Mpg'.  le.rilllt i, '''' 	 " "Z4.4 ' 11.14...3 nin.L.C.,10. ,n,,,.....{...•1 
....-,Ev" 

. 	qii ••••,1•0`,1:1 
' "ltL. 

IIO :•"!•LO,• ■ . 1•711...• 
602 ..,,,,,,,,,,, 

"'Ans.... 31.Uvxvir4 azreascriox$t 
ti g..4 

5 	til 

h. ,Y'Rkrart mt.fE MCI 	0.1 
t3>ti WITI-11-Uarix.E.APALWX:).! 
!NEW LED VI e 

LIGHT STANDARD DETAIL 
e:olt XATi,P3, 

Ph ); 	 21,1Stril3C0 

1:11•111• Ft 	 f.16 

0=0 	251:. 

(0.1F: 	 tt• 

RT 111 

PA;10.3Ellacek"-XXLS 



Exprz 
REVISIONS 

FIXTURE TYPE "SA" SPECIFICATIONS  JOT NO: 	201,0116RO 

t=ltnnurn clam 
enclown Rmaly ImIstetl.n. 
Llo1116pue . ..1or Dormel thermal 
perlerrapneallarAhWell. 
cm ...um end cape arclese 
Musing awl .11.-erci. 
Feel eInk.Aunque,pcont 
El  Wag Inleileding Rambo and 
beet. h. pro.. .4.14/Arhat 
superior ttniclural 
vilvoion 	Optlan4 1Del. 

vor.vx=-- 

LED elrl nat. curd 702 
11=474 

 

E5 LerKly 500ta 

770V Iscom434,010 for 

.110-1011elimordri1hIpped 
Mend,. .11 Men propr,■47 
clre. re..4 etulp 
M. 
auto cIlle 4.114en 

O RIN . 	 vatoblv for u,...von In-WC 
Oa el IS ;Ware. hip, 	le 4C,C emblem m.o....IL 
olfd.my AmIlDpotlee.1114 	fo,plketions w10. era. 

.11.• diarRullen 	 :17=741= .11) 
op,. 	pretitely d.sIgna-cl 

ard apflitelieD Natl.. 
.0.11.E0OplinCrOleConlISIMI 	.81 
06560040 000 1h000l02045 

mee, eRnemtt.  epOlk•Von 	hours.Avelledo Mr...11A 

:20117374tren'l=m 
70 CM. Optional 60,01CCCT and 
300. Cad... 011n1.4114,11 

r000i2M7,17.7:Z4V 
N, Geld or pry In gaiiRtou 	vuT 	 dvOTI 

.45*40 1115101• OIl 010 SIX 
sul go, 020R. , 

ITATDRIA SPECIFICATION VIATURER 

FIXTURE TYPE "SC" SPECIFICATIONS  FIXTURE TYPE "SB" SPECIFICATIONS  

014CIIICATIOIMAILIP15  

ExuvekdslurinumdrIver 
thein144 1,04144 .1 rem 

light Spirew pelim41 'bung 

U're ■■=MIVZ.■=kse 
eneldle-casta..num 

ZttlItrIt=no end 

Fg2"atfat,71;. 
...no 1P7.484, 

'It 

:11;41=11,== 
elliefency end eppl.slipn to4e."0, 
Asul10 OpileeCroaiatoralltent 
distrIONIons tlith lbe 
le real eustorD lnal epplIcation 
legulawnents.011orod med. in 

mw EXT Gd ...um 
7D CM Opaloml 60:01‘. and 

,D4.4 DlRrD4,4 

ror."71r"."'""°`'"" 

Eal:a277:4112. :7=T:P=IttZ, 
Ueo Or mon lurrineltee et BO,. 

Me'3:Val:erlarrlet.T. 
:ED7„!;e7. ere mount... 
remove. Rev Illernhly . me Z.7."4."ZoVt 41= 

045Z740=:::111 specify we, moue., 414..1000T 
lad. For wa0 moon., 

ADOVIeetwelatlble ter um w.th 	....ion Destl. 

XI aVcr=ral:;:nel"  ' 	.11, 
stanclan1..elon peoprialary 	XOtino R.Aed In toper brelAe 

VZ1=itgr2:11[771ine 	''S'nrnr:;."ran=erTr‘ 
sulpe.1146elleanlIDIumNalre :n7XolrlaTir '"." 

'‘tVc°12:°:=1.,"r 	coaled Igeck.Standard oaten 
Fee pollotIone ....al. 	Inclu. block Wave. O.../. 

:;^..,„tm.°V,V.,42, 	""1°,11.°2:Z7:.=:" 
;"!,-tx.t..41;2:::n1. 

===rttr, 	Colm.lprochura lot the mm.140 
Walton 

="1/LnIZT:nt.''' r117ZWarterly. 

Maim°. 
Extruded aluminum ennIneludes 

en=rpt=Sottl 

FertmladoMminundefrar 	=41.J1;:1Vadreedgg=2. 
Cansinueslen 

endoture thermally Iseleied from 	713, MA or Ail op.. 
UpAt Squer4t lot apt. thomml 
Woman.. Vlatery .Will.elle. 	Metrical 

lt== ===t am, 
hoat 41,14.A unique. Delon 	of melnIsnaRee.1201TP/ 60.60114 

EEPeD7.D  InterloAlno 	
. 

end 	UN 6014.7.60,11 operelori. 
Nal pmrlilneutabdAywitn 180V teem..te r  TOL, 

aructuralriglary.. 

V4,'=eVa v=r 
el'ornry into etc:Idol chunber. 	drail module .1/2.. to 
NeVeln91111411 rated. 	 101V translarn Vro 

.7,1",.1„TxrantV 
=Vol 10 painVed,g, 
el00encybalLEDOtie.17.. 	For spOenlons 0111 

:= =dn.: 	="1;117r7r1= 
allicianey and qoprrcanIenepacing. 	eptien.1301 	en Wet 
AccuLEDOpikilerellee enlItieig 	reLed. Gnaw...00%1mA. 

whhtlle 	 rDalnlenlne MOW. 1=0 
le mectontom lied 'Wks. 	0oure.2ve10e1Alnaend7171A 

20t7M1(1 VeZ=r. :1=1= 
10 001. 000? 01 02040 cc. EA 
9.31, CO. Fel IR. ularrale levet 	Mound.. 
0020 14111tentrol. en oplon44 	EnnaKI 	sun IneNdo• 

2:1711":1=', 	 'enro=::.; =no 

McGraw-Edison 

GLEON 
GALLEON LED 

se4 614te IGO 

NITA.1110,1A01AS. 

McGraw-Edison 
GLEORAE.01•LEO.EI-0E4 

STIIIRRICKS C.1.1ESTERFIEW 
'2A" 

DESCRI„le14 
McGraw-Edison 

CREOUREOTLEUE131.1412e 

"SB" 

OLURIPTIO. 

L..r.1.1,1,31iver. 

wp,allvesyerlem=lellaextempo 

RollormeDui.% 

y'rna t 	alro n e 
41..4 anjsecouryllp111In0 • 	. 	Meg am.  end eccurriy 

111.13014on^ LED 1.1nIneire Wire. o.c.13..41 performance Ins. 
1,10,,Alet4e, ler,earte 0441054 Pawned, Ill 	045 040000 

DEETR,Old004E000l00004t0410I140UT0,IOTSO  
WM., parting lois, Melva, WU:pares. end ...00119,0 
appliculans.1/09 Mad 

Prom M.. STARBUCHS -CHESTERFIELD 

2 FIXTURES (0 00 DEGREES 

n.v."2”T• 

;rmAPTAZ=Or' 
superior prote.on 
and wen WS WA 6 ponder 
cwt. DLO. Sanded colon 
latlutle RI., broom DM, 
VAN, 004 01.11 am Drop. 
rnatenic 0.4.1. end w.f.... 
nvalehes 4.1141,..CensvInno 
1,4rsraEclison AnAlleauml 
Wars Mute far lhecomplel• 

rl:=„anly. 

DIFOR CAW. LID 

anD7R1M0 INTORMATIOX  

c Allf ON On 

ORDIRIOD IntrORHATIOR 

OV.I01.11.I0 

OR MN IWORIA 7 

Se 	 At...LID 'Fn.,. 

- -- 
..........= ;F.; 

,..-.1 3.... 

EFL,  
i-'...."1.55::-. 

fr...,..,..r......... 
In r MA uelten r.'  

......`...' 

--z-'.-- 
It' 

. 	 . 

=EEIP.13fr - 

nIVO 

;L.. 

. 	

,...e..4.7, 

............, ........ "a...74,  ...""  "'",  '''''''''  
„..,...  

-  50020 
........„,'%=7"," 

r.....114.7. 

- . 

. 

- 
.,-. 	..... .,„ 

' 	"'"'' 

=... 	
<., 

,... 	■ 

.,... ._ 
 

r4Et-L. 
gt.,-4=v 

GLEON 
GALLEON LED 

110 615111 S41D4III 
Sad kvoll. 

AREVE174 LOAIRAIRE 

GLEON 
GALLEON LED 

LIMA OVIRITI• 
SeSIED1•11:0 

AREAreflelUIAKAIRE 

Z.11=MT" 

VIZaLD,ATA 

DIA0eawl 

VIALL1.10tAlT 

amen., MAI. ler peN 

22, 1.N.Uu EA word. wrn 
inela•repulred. Refer MIR. arrn 

nq uIrsmuv ueo 
pop X Pound Roieu2•IIIE. 
Nvodul FocmiuneurFno.r.„. 

rvit=""*  • 

NFU. % 	 • 
fiNshed In soar dlr.. 

IIM'lrtrel■Trent="" 
eupelor prottallengOtim4 
W.:1*w MI elfit Is pow. 
mud blicx So,/..1 mon 
xxx.d. 	vIvx 

Nutiouni end 2N2I.• 
...FAL ncl.11 mio 
meal. naINNIe. comm. 
INoramvedon ARMIcauml 
C.O.I.oaut. let ear.1.0 
1.1.10n, 

14 II. in.  pwrel 

111411.1alotts 

WAIL AIDOMT 

a4Z1 

L Ann! 
MT.. ORA 

00. ter 1■ P•5 ■00 Timm, pa.T 

L...41 ■ LAca 
fa. 4.1Ra.4 

INEROUATA 

14Spe.4,  Rao 

21.br 

■■■■.n Po, 
110-6,445a. 

Ve74■"^. 

AsxuerkrIC.otS.a. 6.41 

GLEONAE01.1.EUE.L24155 

STARBUCES -CHESTERRELO 

Oa. 14 

te.M1 ?OA., 41 ra01.. 

OLALIMIONS 

PM HOU. 

WALL 6,10/1/1T 

ONINSZN RAU 
elpi.fifilen 

eta 

EIT•El 
Smodorritl.N. r4) 

27 ya Ve2m1 (ANS..° 
117 sv vv." I  Sur ras,".1 

dr.fg■ 



i7E1'.-717:: 

•11..  rth 

4$0103,64B11SW 

L 	 IMPACT ELITE LED 

EE 
11 1---"„ 	 • eermlichnoi, 'me 

4Seassi5Tresiv 
IMPACT ELITE LED 

vh,Orth.A. 

‘111111.101” 111. 

Eglt— Et:et 

r/I:t10 Eh, 

a.15}1 if 	 1:111 

ICS r. 

49.11..1? 

mnah17211.1,..2P--- 	  

FIXTURE TYPE "SD2" SPECIFICATIONS 

{1:114.1175 

McGraw-Edisa n 
LtKart.. 	 - 

e.h.h 

ItZt..

• 

 71:41:2"V"'e-Lv":=Lt,nr:C,Li!;! 

■IFI.,1,11.111-../..1  

Iteh-,khr.hhe 	It) 
he,s, 

• 11,M=1,aira-v• 
(W-a• 	 [14.14041.- 

IL-31,1,.1 	 crap r.22,7a1.1.3[1.14 .• 	 NOP. 
anqq.,In 	 1134.4,-V 

i4e 	 h. 
1,......n..hrez-am.ehel 	me. Kh.h-h-hahh,hro, 

qyq, 
y41,1.1 

wq 11,:h:hfreh 
emhalhh/ 	he, 	W.A.., 	rhhha 

•sis .7,•••:•■ •• ■••••-• 	.6.••••■ ••••1•••, 
"om,-..hhh,tiheecete, 	 ask,. indaa.1.110,1,1•11.. anf 

41.1411 

e 

=

▪  

7;7=76=4,4 

es, 

-[ 	 
— 	 ri 	r,4 

FIXTURE TYPE "SD1" SPECIFICATIONS 

1111 cGraw-E dlson ,•••• 
th, 	10,- 	••••••••••• • • • 

4...a••••,••C••7 
••••••••••••• ■•

• 	

7i="r',1'..“.'D.. 

nhuaeren When*  

171=, 	 N-1 
• 1.1afaa.,qaq as.. 	naLq,.. qw saw. 	1.••• ata•q•  Ant 

	

chm 	r11-••••• “A• ••••••, 
• ir.14 

Wt. 
▪ ons-a 	 L. •••••yy 

▪ WE. 1,1,4 Pi.  4+ 

	

1,1,,opto 	 /WE. 

17g•ral .3 talq /... 	 f2:17==.1.:;.," 
hhi 

hohl, 
14,4 hqhh.h.i. 	 hhey 	mlor 	•13,11.., 

• esubin,:q.110..:ta ka n. 	• 
tg..!ToTre.."'.■ 

h,ahh 
1.1..ad • 

- 	 
hh. 

• 1.71 

	 "1")== ■ I 

awn./  

I 	I 

	

L 		, 		 ---I  
47"" 

tarq31.  /1•• 
•••••••••• 

UçTh 	(atai 

9PJ-1 

E1.3 

,unai 

WOU112•51tLF(V171.7.415. 



A —III 
ww,d.,111 , 7% 	r • eiT'InAN

t 	4i 

Eli 	" 	!!111111, 

innomonn 
.6 	 .11 

..... 

\_)) 

Architects of the Possible' 

- - 	0 Copyright 2015 	- 

PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST AT OLIVE BLVD. 

1 ,e+t ut 	-1-7 • 

5 1311..t.W  r irst & Main 
XitilattPROPERTIES MISSOURI 

11-24-15 

Architects of the Possible' 
9812 Manchester Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 63119 

© Copyright 	 2015 

STARBUCKS DRIVE-THRU - OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERFIELD, 
15-131 



Architects of the Possible° 
9812 Manchester Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 63119 

ClCopyright 	 2015 

BLACK COPIN 

k
T.0 WALL 

 EL: 1151-1%2" 

j
T.0 WALL 

EL: 112'-1Y2" 

BLACK ALUM. CANOPY 

,11*, Klac 

1;913 	IOK WI 11[11 

Vol L01, ; ,r,oPY.,VIGLN 

I LTMa r  1r/r.,11' 

N ;..  lac] 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

EAST ELEVATION 
NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

FINISH FLOOR 
\-r EL: 100'-0" 

NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

0 1' 2' 	4' 8' 

BLACK COPING 

ok, T.0 WALL  

EL: 115'-1Y2" 

T.0 WALL  

EL: 112'-1Y2" 

BLACK ALUM. CANOPY 

0.1 t(I FIIIH.YA!WIO,(0;;.0101 
Hlwi;;NugdwaibliK ir i,V.;(sc,,01;11;±LO 

EIYAKTPLW 

1;11A AlcIllY/V-M 

(GroNoM  11,010,X 

HSAWN 

SIDING 

CO 

rovfiliti 

SOUTH ELEVATION 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: TOBACCO 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: ESPRESSO 

:31,;(cy,q.AP-11.0 

T.0 WALLdi 

EL: 116-1Y2".Y 

T.0 WALL a* 

EL: 112'-1Y2" 

T.0 W 

EL: 11 

NICHIHA ROUGHSAWN 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: TOBACCO 

NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II, 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 

NORTH ELEVATION (FACING OLIVE BLVD.) 

0 1' 2' 	4' 	8' 

STARBUCKS DRIVE-THRU - OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERFIELD, 	 MISSOURI 

15-131 	 11-24-15 

BLACK ALUM. CANOPY 

AIR CURTAIN VENT - 

FINISHED TO MATCH 

WINDOW - TYP. 

FINISH FLOORdi 
EL: 100'-0"'v 

DeNpl  CaHrItHcrilA  i"SetyrA:oDof SfcTIP:IG 

Chesterfield 

MAR 	

erfield 

FIBE CEMENT SIDING 

BEIGE..._!_ 

Public Services 

C F. VED 

MAR 	2016 

4": 111',.1  First &Main 
:.%N.::PROPERTIES 

OR: 

PAINTED METAL DOOR TO 

MATCH ADJACENT SIDING 

0 1' 2' 	4' 8' 

0 1' 2' 	4' 8' 

BLACK COPIN 

T.0 WALL  

EL: 1151-1%2" 

CLEAR INSUL. GLASS IN 

BLACK ANODOZED 

WINDOW FRAMES - TYR 

aFINISH FLOOR 
EL: 100'-0" 

WEST ELEVATION 
NICHIHA "SANDSTONE II" 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING 

COLOR: DESERT BEIGE 



125 HILLSIDE DRIVE • GREENVILLE SC 29607 
P 800 353 9132 • F 864 242 2204 

www.hlItondisplays.com  15' 38,1cm] 

Mt ' 

4 
[12 

ir.P:f2Ilzh -.. -..... 
IIIK;t&liv 
.....1,,,!, 

.V.2.1.A.P., 

.2cm] 

C39.5cm3 1%' C3.5cm3 
C4.8cm3 

QID 15-27142 
JOB NAME 

Starbucks 

LOCATION 

7 

1179.2cm3 

Underwriters 

Laboratories Inc. 

ORDER SCREEN  

DT ORDER POINT CANOPY FREESTANDING 

8%' 122.4cm] 

4' C10,2cml 

743' 
2034' 

C51 8cml C2.lcm3  

33/4' 
18.3cra 

53Y2 C135.9cml O-A 
48S6' E122.4cri3 ROOF 

16' 40.6cr0 typ 

3 
90' E228.6cml ROOF PANELS 

& SUPPORT FRAME 

3934' 1101.0cm] 

3 	2634' 
E67.9cm]-1 

5535' C140.1cm3 

5236' C133.1cml 

03'4 ' (01.9cm] 
l',42Y4' OVALS 

8%' C22.0cml 

6' 115.2cm3 
6' C152cml 

24' 
C61.1cm3 

#2 	+ CUT-OUTS 

C17.8cm3 	 436' C11.7cml 

4 

C31.8cm3 

14 4' 
C36.2cm3 16w 

C41,9crO 

2 

11 

11 

""i'17 5/6' 	 7 ' 
E298.8cri1 	C180.3cml 

6 

#1/I 	20%' 153.1cril 

131e C2,1cm3 
MONITOR 

SET BACK 

9%' C24.3cml 

[285 8cm] 

9 

LJ 

5596' 	  

4436' 
C112.8cml 

MONITOR 
SPACE 

#1. - TWO - 'A" [19mm] STEEL BASE PLATES 
w/ OVAL HOLES FOR SWIVEL/POSITION 
16 - Y4" WASHERS SUPPLIED 

#2 - TWO - BACK TO BACK C4X7.25 
(4"x13/4"x546") STEEL POSTS 

#3 - WELDED ALUMINUM HEADER, 
C4"X1.58" CHANNEL 

#4 - THREE - ALUMINUM ROOF PANELS 
SEAMLESS RAISED SIDE EDGES 
15" OF LASERED PATTERN 
W/ DRIP EDGE BEHIND 

#5 - WELDED STEEL PERIMETER ROOF FRAME 
#6 - WELDED 346" STEEL [5mm] MONITOR 

SUPPORT FRAME WITH HGT ADJUSTMENT 
#7 - WELDED STEEL 1" [25.4mm] O-C WIRE 

GRID BACK & SIDE PANELS IN WELDED 
RECTANGULAR STEEL TUBE FRAMES 

#8 - 4.746-xve [11.3cmX12.7mm] WHITE 
ACRYLIC LETTERS. FIXED TO LH GRID 
PANEL w/ANTI-TAMPER SCREWS 

#9 - WELDED ALUMINUM BASE COVERS 
#10 - WELDED ALUMINUM WATER-TIGHT 

ELECTRIC ENCLOSURE (REAR HATCH) 
#11 - LED CEILING FLOODLIGHT, 

WIRED COMPLETE 

41' 
[104,1cm] 

TO CENTER 
ADJUSTABLE 

37' C94crIl to 
45' C114.3cm3 

Chesterfield, MO 

CUSTOMER CONTACT 

SALESMAN / PM 

Tracie Gesel 

DESIGNER 

Jesse Black 

DWG. DATE 

12-30-15 

REV. DATE / REVISION 

SCALE 

As Noted 

DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS ACCEPTED BY: 

THE INTENT OF THIS DRAWING IS TO SHOW A CONCEPTUAL 
REPRESENTATION OF THE PROPOSED SIGNAGE. DUE TO 

VARIATIONS IN PRINTING DEVICES AND SUBSTRATES, THE 
FINISHED PRODUCT MAY DIFFER SLIGHTLY FROM DRAWING. 

THIS DESIGN IS THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF HILTON DISPLAYS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, COPIED, OR EXHIBITED IN ANY FASHION WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF THE COMPANY. 10 HILTON DISPLAYS 2015 



City Council 
Memorandum 
Planning and Development Services Division 

To: 	Michael Geisel, Interim Co-City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	May 10, 2016 

CC Date: May 16, 2016 

Re: Harmony Seven: A Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Tree 
Preservation Plan, Tree Stand Delineation, and 
Architectural Elevations for a 2.75 acre tract of land 
zoned "R2" Residential District located on the south 
side of Olive Boulevard and west of its intersection with 
Stablestone Drive. 

Kumara Vadivelu on behalf of KSG Enterprises has proposed a six (6) lot, 
single-family residential subdivision for detached single-family homes 
located on land that is zoned "R2" Residential District. The proposed lots 
all meet the minimum R-2 lot size requirement of 15,000 square feet and 
range from 15,015 square feet to 16,412 square feet. The proposed 
subdivision also includes a new cul-de-sac public roadway, referenced as 
Harmony Meadow Ct. on the plan, serving the proposed lots and 
approximately 0.2 acres of common ground. The proposed cul-de-sac is 
located west of Stablestone Drive and across from Paddington Hill Drive. 

The Site Plan was reviewed by the Planning and Development Services 
Division and found to meet all City Code Requirements. These 
requirements include, but are not limited to, a minimum of 30% Tree 
Preservation, a 30 foot wide landscape buffer along Olive Boulevard, and 
a 20 foot wide landscape buffer along the remaining property lines. The 
proposal was approved by the Planning and Development Services 
Director and, subsequently, Power of Review was called. 

On May 5, 2016, the Planning and Public Works Committee reviewed this 
project. At this meeting, discussion of the proposed Architectural 
Elevations occurred related to the exposed concrete foundation that is 
proposed on both side elevations. A motion was made and approved by 

1 Page 



Harmony Seven SP 
City Council Report 
05/16/2016 

the Committee to amend the proposal to require siding be extended to 
grade on both side elevations to eliminate the large portion of exposed 
concrete foundation wall. The project was then passed by a vote of 3-0 to 
forward the project to City Council with a recommendation for approval 
as amended. 

The Architectural Elevations have not yet been revised to address the 
amendment because this still requires to be voted on by the full City 
Council. However, the applicant has provided a written response, dated 
May 9, 2016, indicating that he is agreeable to the amendment proposed 
at the Planning and Public Works Committee if passed by the City 
Council. A copy of this letter is attached to this report. If approved by 
City Council, the revisions will be made by the applicant prior to the 
plans being recorded. 

Attached are the Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Tree Preservation Plan, Tree 
Stand Delineation, lighting cut-sheets, Architectural Elevations, and 
applicant response regarding the architectural amendment. 

Figure 1: Aerial Photo 

2IPage 



AZACK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 

11607 Francetta Lane 	 314-382-4556 
St. Louis, MO. 63138 	 Fax 636-489-4733 

05/09/16 

HARMONY SEVEN 

A NEW SIX SINGLE FAMILY HOME SUB DIVISION 

City of Chesterfield, Missouri 
Attn. Mr. Jonathan Raiche 
Senior Planner 

Hi Jonathan: 

Per our meeting last week, we are in agreement to install siding on the sides of the 
homes where the basement concrete wall are exposed. The siding will be installed 
within a foot or two of the dirt grade. 

Kumara S. Vadivelu 
314-520-6844 

RECEWED 
City of Chesterfield 

MAY - 9 2016 

Department of Public Services 



Enclosed 	 Directional Open 

Post Top Lantern 

. 	*1 

sr- 	44 

Ameren Missouri  JAN 2 8 2016 

Dusk-To-Dawn 	De.--,:xtrient of P I  ,bilo 

Outdoor Lighting 
Area Lighting 

;/. 

Type of 
Luminaire 

Lamp 
Wattage 

Lumen 
Output 

Monthly 
 Rate' 

Open 70 H.P.S.** 5,800 05 

Open 

Enclosed 

Enclosed 
n 	I 	rt Enclosed F.C.Ose— 

Directional 

100 H.P.S. 

100 H.P.S. 

250 H.P.S. 
400 H.P.S. 

250 H.P.S. 

9,500 

9,500 

25,500 

50,000 

25,500 

$10.08 
$ 12.41 

$17.93 

$31.97 

$ 22.76 

Directional 400 H.P.S. 50,000 $36.00 

Directional 

Directional 

400 M.H.*** 

1000 M.H. 

34,000 

100,000 

$22.76 

$ 71.96 

• Pius all applicable sales and municipal taxes 

 

" High Pressure Sodium 

"" Metal Halide 

Monthly rate includes luminaire, electricity and maintenance. if 	span or 
pole is required, installation charges will apply. 

Lamp 	 Lumen 	Monthly 
Wattage 	Output 	Rate* 

100 N.P.S. 	9,500 	$22.99 

Overall height is approximately 16 feet on a tapered pole. 
*Plus municipal tax where applicable 

All post top luminaires require underground wiring 

(cost of which is not included in the above). 

Monthly rate includes fiberglass pole, luminaire, lamp electricity 
and maintenance. 

Early American 	Colonial 
	

Contemporary" Asper, 

"Additional initial charge applies 

Rates effective May 30, 2015 



z 
0 
I- 
0 

cc 
I— 
U) z 
0 
0 
cr 
0 

0 z 
>- 
cc 

cz 

w 
cc 
a_ 

z 
0 

a_ 
2 
0 
0 

O 

I— z 
w 

RECEIVED 
City of Chesterfield 

APR 2 9 2(16 0 
-45 

Department& Public Services 

ragt-, WO, RGIV(1) 

FOS flEVATV1S 

76 Ctt 

RNCA C62016 

Aioo 

RECEIVED 

APR 

R21.74 EZVAMN 

j, 4' • e 

CAC,IAGY 

,VAS 
5-7. 0? SW 

— 

a 

ef- 

-0,AV 7ta 

iC", 

6[6:9JUG 	4,a • &V 
."2./ 	tly 1,7 X0. .SYLAN.t. 



BENCH MARKS 

BM: #7016 "U" on the back of curb of east bound Olive 
Blvd. on the centerline produced of Eagle Manor Lane. 

ELEVATION = 629.98 

EX. SHOULDER EX. SHOULDER 

6% 	3'1 NOTGE:RADING TO BE DONE 
A40......" WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY sze•suerammiscor.ra.wv.....•=e...... 

NEW TYPE Tr MOUNTABLE CURB 
DOWELLED TO EX. PAVEMENT 

4' CONCRETE SIDEWALK AT 1.6% 
CROSS SLOPE TOWARDS CURB 

SECTION A-A  

;EXISTING DOWELLED CURB-'  
4' CONCRETE SIDEWALK AT 1.6% 

,CROSS SLOPE TOWARDS CURB 

; SECTION B-P 	 

NOTE: 
ALL GRADING TO BE DONE 
WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY 

NOTE: 
EXISTING CONCRETE 
ENTRANCE STUBS 
ALONG OLIVE BLVD 
TO BE REMOVED. 

• 

ROLLED COND. CURB 

YELLOW STRIPE 
STATE HICVWAY 340 (VARIABLE 510710 (OLIVE STREE 

/,--7URN LANE-/ 	  

YELLOW STRIPE  

1+00.0001) 

TA:14844530 
11 	PM: :AIRED 

	

UMW= 	 107074110 
8 ts\m 	

--ETA1115240, 	 IffflikmooLAELELSK1RIE 	

WYE 

PE 
N/F 

saw R 

..""1"3125114n 	 5FME-GF " EMIU'EZ iP.AMINEWEELMNERMTIEMIMAIEIE s 	,  
OIRIWritiEERMANINL'; 

	 LDER  M  

	

' 	• 
•, 	 ..41411(61‘61= 

LOCATION MAP BENCHMARK #70113 
N/F 

STAN' OF MISSOURI 
89434007 NOT TO SCALE 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
1. ADDRESS OF S ITE ttEtErF2134LIA3314? 

32'55"E 1354.18' 

SID ALK 
----- ---- 7.5 6 

0' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT 2. PROPERTY OWNER: CHESTERFIELD PDRIVEROGRESS. LLC (14304 OLIVE BLVD) 
611 VVEST POLOI  
ST.

D 
 LOUIS, MO 63105 

AN 
Vito/E,ILVELMSUOMPANY L.P. mum' (vine OLIVE BLVD) 
ST. MIS. MO  41 ms 

3.88/01A16,11.13ER 	KUmPRAS. VADIvELU OR ASSIGNS 
106 LOG HILL LANE 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63011 

30• BUILDIN0 UNE 

44/F 
ROSCO •  Et CLANG 

5125105 ETAL 
18749/921 

4.LOCATOR NUMBER 168320911 160320848 

6, CURRENT ZONING: ••R-2•• RESIDENTIAL 

PROPOSED ZONING: NO CHANGE 

I .  7. AREA OF SITE : 119,725 S.F. (275 AC.) 

8. MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 16,000 S.F. 

• 9 SCHOOL DISTRICT: PARKWAY 

• 10:FIRE DISTRICT: MONARCH 

11:EXISTING USE: VACANT GROUND 

12.PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL LOTS 

13.BUILDING SETBACKS: 

' 	SDE: 10 EET 
FCI•171 FEET 

R • 1 FEET 

14.ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT:3 STORIES OR 45 .  IN miaow 
I 16. DISTURBED AREA: 1.98 AC 
I. 16. STORM DIFFERNTIAL RUNOFF (15 YR - 20 MINT 1.80 CFS 
1 17. AREA OF OPEN SPACE: 85,110 S.F. 

18. THE MOUNTED HEIGHT OF PROPOSED LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 16 FEET ABOVE GRADE. 

EX EX cola 
RETAINWE WA/L 

TOT A 
15R3-057S 
MANHOLE 
7.644.08 
11.634.93 

NA' 
BRADLEY a dANICE 

SCHERER 
100144213 

F7VD.3/40J. 
DEEP 

NSISWJI.W 
asr 

LOT B 

AVM. DRIVE EHRENBERG SUBDIVISION 
FR287 PG.47 

UN 19 

\ -MAW Ma 
PO473 P0154-55 

fnl3/4,0.I.PIRE 

NOTES: 

1. ALL RETAINING WALL AND LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE LOTS OR ON COMMON GROUND. MAINTENANCE OF THE 

SINUDBEDNIUms 
RETAINING WALLS AND LANDSCAPING WILL BE ADDRESSED IN THE SUBDMSION 

I 	 REIONS.AND WILL BE A COMMON EXPENSE FOR ALL LOTS OF THIS 

2. LANDSCAPE AND TREE PRESERVATION EASEMENTS ARE ESTABLISHED AS A 
, PROTECTED AREA FOR VEGETATIVE LANDSCAPING AND EXISTING VEGETATION 
' RESPECTIVELY. STRUCTURES OF ANY SIZE, WHETHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT 
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE RETAINING WALLS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE NOT 

I PERMITTEDWITHIN THESE EASEMENTS. RETAINING WALL EASEMENTS ARE • 
ESTABLISHED FOR-THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE RETAINING WALLS 

1AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. RETAINING WALLS AND LANDSCAPING AS APPROVED BY THE 
' CITY OF CHESTERFIELD DURING SITE PLAN REVIEW ARE REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED 

AND PRESERVED'INDEFINITELY BY THE HOME OWNER'S ASSOCIATION. FAILURE TO 
MAINTAIN AND/OR PRESERVE LANDSCAPING AND RETAINING WALLS MAY RESULT IN 
INSPECTION-AND ISSUANCE OPA CITATION(E) POTENTIALLY RESULTING IN FINES BY 

I THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, THIS LANGUAGE SHALL BE INCLUDED ON ALL PLANS,__ 
' PLATS, ORDINANCES, SUBDIVISION INDENTURES, AND OTHER APPROPRIATE (WRITTEN) 

DOCUMENTS FOR THIS'DEVELOPMENT. 

3! ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. 

DOES 
O SLOPE S SHALL TUTE APDPR EXCEE 3

OV
O

AL OF SLOPES INN 
I (V 

EXCESS OF 3:1. REVIEF 
EFLTICAL_). APPROVAL 

W 
OF 

O 
THIS PLAN 

DS NOT CONSTI 
I PROPOSED' STEEP SLOPES WILL BE CONCURRENT WITH THE REVIEW OF THE 
GRADING OR IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR THE PROJECT. • 

6 ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ADA STANDARDS 

1 16110-0133 
MANHOLE 
1,82a04 
fl.011.71 

6 UTILITY 
E' EMENT 

N/F 
LEONARD a CIIARLDVE 

INNER 
14114/ 1785 

1683-0585 
MANHOLE 
1.64313 
P1.6.1(108 

61'69'24'W 
- - - 
10W RETAINING 
WALL EASEMENT 

107 7 
P0554-5S 
49/4. 

IOW COMMON GROUND 
ACCESS EASEMENT 

GLENFIELD SUBDIVISION 
PB.277 PG.97 

WATER METER 

\ 

\ 

\ 	 CU NEI & LU RUIZ/ 
,3993/1208a 

ANIONIO a SEWN 	GREENFIELD VILLAGE 	to? is 	
',TIM Pli54-55.--'" 

\ 	
N/F 

\ \ 	
CAUPA9 

	

asag/24as 	 CURD SPREE 
LAMLE 
I6R3-02W 	

/ 

FIAT 1  
7.8128R 	

./- ---/-- 

PB.178 PGS.64-615 	 P1.0073E-DROP 
2-soaaa / 

LOT 14 FIVEMAPIRE 
1025835"E 

aas' 

EN EX MG oar 
aermawc WALL 
(TO REAM) 

NA. 
S1UART a BARBARA 

RADLOFF 
8425450 

1;1 
We 

EUGENE a LINDA 
HOE =NAN 
111904347 

53 mata0Roo 
W/cAP-zAIRALUNDS 

4,481EWAY EASEMENT 
, MUST BE VACATED 

/ PRIOR TO IMPROVEENTM 
PLAN APPROVAL. 

RECVED 
City 

ofEI 
Cheetert7eld 

MAR -3 2016 

Department of 
Public SeN1c,.s 

LOT 10 PREPARED FOR: 

KUMARA S. VADIVEL 
I6R3-017D 

Ns 4..%5 
a ma • 
DIE 

PROPERTY LINE 
Attf1;3 PCS54-55 

h/F 
IIICHAEL A MARY 

MAK 
809912459 

707 
7 

LIGHTING LEGEND 
¶1,. LIGHTING ENCLOSED 100 HPS 

e POSTTOP LANTERN Too HPS COLONIAL 

t-20' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT 
_,-AgriymEAsEmir - 

6R3-07JS 
55? In 

106 LOG HILL LANE 
ST LOUIS, 410 63011 

115J2EAR SaDaW. 

Ti  / 

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS / LOCATION: 14304 OUVE BOULEVARD, CHESTERFIELD, MO 83017 
SnEDEVEL0FIENIVENEERING,ING. 

=MIME MITIGATE OFRTHORIlY 
18.30122s 

N/F 
VAN LUVEN JAY PALMER. ETAL 

20552/1517 

0.aa. 
AND.OAROD 
WICAP-ZAIWADINOR 

40' 6' 
SITE DEVELOPMENT 
ENGINEERING, INC. 

20' 
SIDEWALK& UTILITY 

EASEMENT 4 

CONCRETE Y - 
SIDEWALK 	• 

(ONE SIDE ONLY) 
r PORTLAND 

CEMENT CONCRETE 

,-- SIDEWALK .3 
I UTILTIY 

EASEMENT 
NOTE: 
ALL DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO 
PERMIT OFF-STREET PARKING OF TWO (2) 
VEHICLES PER LOT. 

PLANNING • CONSULTING • CIVIL ENGINEERING IE 6' 	 
49!11.11 

N. 

In...a STEVEI4 
2 al (  D. RUSH L 

1x 	 1=c  

% 3 \ E-20332 13 

•/i/h//11111111,0\ 

Date: 	  
Steven D. ,Itish 
Civil Engineer 

License No. E-20332 

CAUTION!!!  
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION 
DURING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS TO AVOID AND 
PROTECT EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 

76.  FRONT SETBACK_ 4}-.7.--7.gropumig„__. 

JN SIDEWALK & UTILITY EASEMENT J. 
HARMONY SEVEN PREPARED 

SUBORADE 3" INTEGRAL 
CURB (TYP) 

DATE : Sept 10,2015 
CHECKED BY : SDR 

RAN DRAWN BY : DOT 
JOB NO.: 215-014 4' TYPE 6 BASE 	 CONCRETE 

PAVEMENT PER 
GEOTEXTILE 	 CITY STANDARDS 

FABRIC 

PAVEMENT SECTION 
NOT TO SCALE 

The underground utilities shown herein have been plotted from 
available information and do not necessarily reflect the actual 
existence, nonexistence, size, type, number, or location of these or 
other uthInes. The general contractor shall be responsible for verifying 
the actual location of all underground 81111800, shown or not shown, 
and said utilities shall be located In the field prior to eny grading, 
excavation, or construction of improvements. These provisions shall 
In no way absolve any party from complying with the Underground 
Facility Safety and Damage Prevention Act, Chapter 319, RSM0.  

SCALE : 	1"= X' 

Site, Paving & Utility Plan 
TYPICAL LOT 

NOT TO SCALE 
BM: 10/6116 City Comments 

10112/16 MSD Comments 
12/22115 City Comments 
1/25/18 CHy Comments 

2221SPAYDe"CT,nelsts SHEET 

'I of 2 
1-800-DIG-RITE  



1+00.0000 

E-T 

EX EX C 
RETAINING 

6R3-0589 
ANHOLE 

P=643.13 
L=630.09 

X EX CONC. OCK 
ETAINING WALL 

16RJ-019D 
AREA INLET 
T=609.53 
FL=600.18 

16R3-0150 
AREA INLET 
T=619.94 
FL=613.71 

WATER METER 

7=612.98 

KULLGU CA (.LIVE. LARIV 

NOTE: ALL HANDICAP RAMPS ON BOTH 
SIDES OF THE PROPOSED ENTRANCE 
SHALL BE ADA COMPLIANT. 

YELLOW STRIPE 

TURN LANE,"' 

0 	f0 	AP 
GRAPIWCSCALE/NREET 

SCALE 

	  YELLOW STRIPE 	  

HIGHWAY 340 VARIABLE WIDTH 

WHITE LANE •TRIPE 

MINIIIIIIMINIMMIMINEVAIRAMIMIIIMI 	 „ 	 mireme'l' 1 STR ECONC. 5/10e l DER  : I 	I A. 	.. 

_.....mw-"mismnianswAseirmmin saw..iiiia ggiaisill 	.,_.. 
......... . 	 tri■affiffiiii 	 ',...nra  townwammmaimi - 

.--ri......... 	
rup. 

=ilia. Lia irrn.■%d 	  

. Fa IWIMNI171 	

	 4:sm.g 	 Wvimsmik ..o'l litir 

	 aMailli M 

—Nit 

6R3-057S 
MANHOLE 
T=644.08 
FL=634.93 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
This Is to certify that this mop or plat and the survey an 
which It Is based were made In accordance with the 207 1 
Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/ACSM 
77tie Surveys, Jolnity established and adopted by ALTA and 
NSPS, and Includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 6(a), 7(o), 8, 9, 1" 1(2). 
13 and 16 of Table A thereof. The field work was completed 
on October 05, 2015. 

Pursuant to the Accuracy Standards as adopted by ALTr..4•  NSPS. 
and ACSM and in effect on the date of this certificatior., the 
undersigned further certifies that the survey measuremeents were 
made in accordance with the Minimum Angle, Distance and Closure 
requirments for Survey Measurements Which Control Land Boundaries 
for ALTA/ACSM Land Title Surveys. 

Sr LOUIS COUNTY SURVEYING & ENGINEERING, MAO. 
CORPORATE REGISIRA770N NO. Ltz,,1438.912 ,,,,,,, 

DAVID 

J. MORTON !ET. 1E_ 

No. 1.8-2216 It- 4, 
4.- 

4krii+0%0 ,,,, ,,,,, 
3 —2—X,- 

16R.5-013S 
MANP,C1LE 
T=623.47 

=679.62 

ASPN. 

16R3-013S 
MANHOLE 
1=620.04 
FL=611.71 

DAVID A MORTON 
P"  L S. #2276 

Li  STATE OF MISSOURI 

Grading Plan.dwg 3121201612:54:51 PM 

N G 

1 sq ft 

The underground uthltleti shown herein have been plotted from 
available Information and do not necessarily reflect the actual 
existence. nonexistence, size, type, number, or location of these or 
other utilities. The general contractor shall be responsible for verifying 
the actual location of all underground utilities, shown or not shown, 
and sald utilities shall be located In the geld prior to any grading, 
excavation, or construction of ImproVements. These provisions shall 
In no way absolve any party from complying with the Underground 
Facility Safety end Damage Prevention Act, Chapter 319, RSMo. 

CAUTION!!! 
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION 
DURING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS TO AVOID AND 
PROTECT EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 

16R3-0210 
AREA INLET 
1=623.99 
FL=619.36 

16R3-0200 
AREA INLET 
1=618.72 
I7=605.09 

1-800-DIG-RITE) 

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S NOTE 
NEMIERT IOR THE UNDERSIGNED HAS PREPARED ANY PART OF 
THESE PLANS. THE SI TUR AND SEAL ARE INTENDED TO CONFIRM OUR REVIEW AND 
PROFESSIONAL OPINION THAT THESE PLANS ARE REVISIONS, THROUGH THE DATE GIVEN 
BELOW, COMPLY WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DATEDdloirAyr, 7-01.5 FOR THE 
PROJECT, AND ARE COMPATIBLE WITH THE SOIL AND GEOLOGIC CONDITIONS AT THE SITE, 
AS ANTICIPATED FROM THE EXPLORATION DATA. 

CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THOSE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE EXPLORATION OR CAN 
CHANGE DUE TO ONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, WEATHER, OR OTHER CONDITIONS. 
THEREFORE, 	 UST BE INVOLVED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
THIS PROJECT TO OBSE THE CTUAL SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR RECOMMENDATIONS RELATIVE TO CONSTRUCTION. 
CONSTRU 	 AND METHODSW1L BE LEFT TO THE CONTRACTOR. 

141346 

2 

16R3-0I70 
DOUBLE 
CURB INLET 
1=604.35 
FL=598.75 

EX EX CONC. VERS -LOK 
RETAINING WALL 

16R3-0260 
DOUBLE 
CURB INLET 
7=612.89 
FL=60Z36-DROP 
FL-606.89 

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS / LOCATION: 14304 OLIVE BOULEVARD, CHESTERFIELD, MO 630-1 7 
saEDEVEINNENDRONEERNOMM 

CORPORNIECERFWATEOFAIMIORITY 
'Malta 

a 
ti/4/# 

l'pP1.13!  M 

D. RUSH '1 
= 	imam 	E 

'0/oltiminvott0 

Date:  3-3.1(4 

Steven O, Ru.sh 
CMI Engineer 

License No. E-20332 

Ky. • 10015 City Comments 
• 10/12/16 MSD Comments 

12122116 City Comments 
1126/16 Cly Comments 

SITE DEVELOPMENT 
ENGINEERING, INC. 
PLANNING • CONSULTING • CIVIL ENGINBI2ING 

ift4AWONY SEVEN 

Grading Plan 

JOB NO.: 27.1974 

MAO= SHEET : 

DRAWN BY 	 OCT  

SCALE : 	 f••=20' 

2 csf 2 



N/F 
STATE OF MISSOURI 

894.3/1007 r- r 

--- Proposed 507  w.Landscaprzu 
Maintenance Easement along Olive 

W 
N/F 

ROSCOE B. CLARK, III EX EX 
MUSTEE, ETAL 	TAEX6476-.7,,7--- 

16749/921 

LOT A 
Buffer* 

Proposed ory  w. Landscape Suffer 
Maintenance Easement along Nest, South 4 

East Property Lines (hip.) 

N/F • 2- AG 
BRADLEY & JAIVICE 

SCNERZER 
10014/1213 

LOT 

4- INF 
PB.287 PG.47 

1- BG 

,4;:itIpMEITtg 
rwte

posed Re v4A  
................................... 

EX EX coma nrn 
RETAINING WALL 

GLENFIELD SUBDIVISION 
PB.277 PG.97 

PB.277 PG.97 

EX EX Cava 0100/ 
RETAINING WALL 
(TO REMAIN) 

1- BG 55 

EUGENE & LINDA 
HOLTZMAN 
11190/847 

Be Retained (ryp.) 	N/F 
ANTONIO & BEGILDA 

CAMPOS 
8862/2406 

TOT 11 

N/F 
G11 liE/ LU RUH1 

13993/2205 
LOT 10 

	

N/F 	1-AG 
STUART & BARBARA 

RAOLOFF 

	

8425/756 	4- MB: 
rn 

is 

1- Be- 

Existing Off-Site Tre 

LOT 12 GREENFIELD VILLAGE 

PLAT 1 

PB.173 PGS.54-55 

• \ 
Proposed 20' w. Landscape Suffer! 

Maintendice Easement (To.) 

1 — 5M 
Rwf LoT 

rna3/1-0.1.PRE 

N/F 
LEONARD & CHARLENE 

TONER 

14114/1765 

LOT 7 

2- RB 

H. 

FNGGLPIRE 
N5258'.35T 

0.36. 

TAT 

N/F 
VAN LUVEN JAY PALMER, ETAL 

20852/1517 

Prepared For: 

K5G ENTERPRISES, L.L.G. 
106 Log Hill Lane 
Ballwin, Missouri 63011 
Phone: 636-110-1122 

Architect's Landscape Certification  
This Is to certify that this Landscape Plan was pre mete 	or under my direct 
supervisi n, and I am a duly teens d Landscape 	 he laws of the 
State 	Iseourl. 	 ......... 

JAMES 	s 
R. HALL 1.ki 

s R. Hall 	Mo L.A. No. 142 IV
s
. NUMBER h. 

• ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. LA - 20080133 ‘v 	LA-142 .  

‘64iPE***0.,,,,E.\\, 

5-2-16 

imm  — 

SCALE: 1" = 50' 

Project Engineer: 

SITE DEVELOPMENT 
ENGINEERING, INC. 
PLANNING • CONSUL TING .  CIVIL ENGINEERING 

CAUTION!!!  
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION 
DURING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS TO AVOID AND 
PROTECT EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 

The underground utilities shown herein have been plotted from 
available Information and do not necessarily reflect the actual 
existence, nonexistence, size, type, number, or location of these or 
other utilities. The general contractor shall be responsible for verifying 
the actual location of at underground utilities, shown or not shown, 
and said utilities shall be located in the field prior to any grading, 
excavation, or construction of improvements. These provisions shall 
in no way absolve any party from complying with the Underground 
Facility Safety and Damage Prevention Act, Chapter 319, RSMo. 

"Harmony Seven" 

Landscape; Notes:  
1. A maximum of twenty (20) percent of any one species shall be utilized to 

meet the landscape planting requirements for this subdivision. 
2. Location Criteria: . 

a.) Street trees on the Internal street shall be located Within the proposed 
right-of-way, between the back of curb and the sidewalk and/or the street 
right-of-way line. Trees planted along Olive Street Road shall be located along 4 
outside the public right-oP-wag on the adjoining lots. 

b.) Street trees shall not be planted closer than three (9) feet to any curb. 
c.) Street trees shall not be planted within ten (10) feet oP curb Inlets or 

manholes. 
d.) Street trees shall not be placed within twenty-five (25) feet of street lights, 

street signs and intersections. 
e.) Actual locatIon6oF plantings shown may vary based upon the final 

approved loc.atIons of utilities, street lights, driveways, curb Inlets, etc. but shall 
adhere to the minimums noted above. 

9. MI plantings shall be installed in a continuous mulch bed, a minimum oP 5" deep. 
Individual trees shall be planted In an earth saucer with a minimum of 9' of 
appropriate mulching material, such as shredded hardwood bark. All beds 
and saucers shall be uniform In shape with smooth and continuous spade 
edge. 

4. No plantings are allowed within drainage swaleS or ditches and shall in no way affect 
or alter Intended surface runoff. Plant materials shall be Installed in a manor consistent 
with positive surface drainage. Trees planted around stormwater detention basins shall be 
arranged so as not to block access to the basins for maintenance. 

5. open Space Calculations: Typical DrIvewais. Approx. 5,466 sq. ft. (6 x 9911 s.f. each) 
Typical House Pad: Approx. 16,800 sq. ft. ( 6 x 2800 s.f. each) 
Paved Street: Approx. 	11,824 sq. ft.  

94,040 sq. ft. approx. (Approx. 28.5 % of Total Tract) 
(Eased on 94,090 s.f divided by 119,725 s.f.) 

6. Tree Preservation Areas are based on plans provided by: Loomis Associates, Inc. 
707 Spirit 40 Park Drive 
Suite 155 
Chesterfield, MO 69005-1194 

PLANT MATERIAL LIST 

Key 	Botanical Name 	Common Name 	Guantity 	Size 	] Mature Ht. Growth ftate/S1Ze 
Deciduous Trees 
NM Acer plantanoldes 'Crimson King' Crimson King: Norway Maple 6 2 1/2" cal. 45' + Med (Large) 

SM Acer sacchorum 'Green Mountain' Green Mountain Sugar Maple 7 2 1/2° cal. 45' + Slow/Med (Large) 

AM Acer x freemanil 'Jeffersrece 	' Autumn Blaze Maple 5 2 1/2" cal. 45' + Fast (Large) 

KC Gymnocladus diolcus (seedless) Kentucky Coffeetree 5 2 1/2" cal. 45' + Med/Fast (Large) 

BG Nyssa sylvatica Blackgurn 	I 9 2 1/2" cal. 30-50' Slow (Medium) . _ 
Ornamental Trees 	 1 
RB Ceres CandensIs Eastern Recibud 8 2 1/2". cal. 25.-30' Fast (Medium) 

FD Comus florida 'Cherokee Princess' Flowering Dogwood 8 2 1/2" cal. 15'-25' Slow/Med (Small) 

AG Acer ginnala Amur Maple 7 2 1/2" cal. 20'-25' Med (Small) - 

Evergreen Trees 
WF Atlas concolor White Fir 	, 17 6' ht.min. 45'+ Slow/Med (Large) 

NS Picea abies Norway SpnIce 10 6' ht.min. 40'-60' Med/Fast (Med/Large) 

WP Plnus strobus Eastern White Pine 20 6' ht.min. 45'+ Fast (Large) 

Shrubs 
BB Euonyrnus alatus 'Compactus' Dwarf Burratig Bush 27 18" dia. 5'-10' Deciduous 

AV Viburnum x rhytidophyiloides Allegheny 	Viburnum 15 18° dia. 8'-10' Deciduous 

MB Berberis x mentorensis Mentor Barberry 18 18" dia. 5'-7' Deciduous 	- 
Y Taxus x media 'Densiforrnis Densiformis Yew 12 18' dia. 4'-6' Evergreen 

- AG 
'VP 

MICHAEL & MARY 
FEDAK 

8099/2459 

0 15 30 60 	'10 

1-800-DIG-RITE 

HARMONY SEVEN 

Landscape Plan 

I
s HALL + ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 

MI LAND PLANNING 

III • LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

424 SOUTH CLAY AVENUE, ST. LOUIS, MO 83122 314.968.5577 
Dr 	by, 	I Checked br 	Projeel Number. 	Shea/Number: 
JRH 

 

15005 	1 of 1 • 
10-16-15 
Revisions: 
11-6-15, 1-28-16, 2-12-16, 5-2-16 

Date: 



EXISINd INDIVIDUAL TREES 	 '''''''''' 

Ire 

LA- 

.Itt.:1/17 

Jerald Saunders - LligsEere Architect 
MO License # LA-0 

Consultants: 

Revisions: 

Description 	No. 

2 

Drawn: 
Checked 

Tree Stand 
Delineation II 

TSP 

TREE STAND DELINEATION PLAN 
60 

OFF-SITE TREES  

Tree Name 
A Redbud 
13 Pine 
C Pine 

SCALE 1°=30' 

Tree Stand Delineation Narrative 
November 17, 2015 

This project site comprises Is a total of 2.75 Ac. and has a total of 1.31 Ac. of 
woodland canopy. This woodland consists primarily of poor conditioned 
hardwoods including Sugar Maple, Slippery Elm, Boxelder, Mulberry, and Black 
Cherry. There is are groves of Sassafras located in the northeast, southeast, and 
western portions of the site. The understory is dense bush honeysuckle. The 
trees under or adjacent to the overhead electrical line have been severely trimmed 
back. The attached detailed Tree Stand Delineation map was completed by field 
inspection. 

Tree Stand Delineation & Preservation 
Plan Prepared under direction of: 
Brian Bage 
Certified Arborist MW- 5033A 

0 	30 

RATING: 	0 = Dead 
1 = In Decline 
2 = Poor Quality 
3 = Average Quality 
4 = Good Quality 
5 = Excellent Quality 

There-are no Monarch, State Champion or rare trees found on the site. 

Total Site Area 	= 	120,151 sq. ft. or 2.75 Ac. 
Total Existing Canopy 	= 	57,406 sq. ft. or 1.31 Ac. 

Pine 
120 Pine 

Pine 
Pine 

H Silver Maple 
Pine 
Pine 

K Pine 

V 	 Pine 	 15 	555 

he, Tree Name DIN Canopy Dlam. Canopy  So Ft liq, Tree Name 131 1.1 Canopy Ole m Canopy  Sq  Ft 

L Hemlock 2 	. 5 62 w Elm 12 20 986 
ni Hemlock 2 5 62 X Pine 25 35 3020 
N Hemlock 2 5 62 Y Pine 10 15 555 
0 Hemlock 2 5 62 Z Norway Maple 14 25 1541 
P Black CherN 30 40 3944 AA Black Cherry 25 40 3944 
a Silver Maple 20 30 2218 BB Pine 16 25 1541 
R Pine 7 15 555 CC Pine 7 15 555 
s Pine 14 20 956 DD Pine 15 25 1541 
T Pine 27 40 3944 EE Pine 12 20 986 
U Sassafras 16 25 1541 FF Pine 14 20 986 

ROLLED EX ECHO CURB 
TateArine psuj Canopy Diem, Canopy se Ft 

cones 
Comment 1211kili 

1A Sassafras 2.5 1 	20 956 	I 3 grove 

18 Sassafras 8 158 	1 3 grove 

1C Sassafras 4 1 	5 62 	I 3 prove 

1D Sassafras 2 I 	12 355 	I 3 grove 

1E Sassafras 5 1 	6 89 grove 

1F Sassafras 5 I 	18 799 	I 3 grave 

1G Sassafras 3 1 	18 799 	I 3 grove 

1H Sassafras 1.5 1 	10 246 	1 3 grove 

Existing Individual Tree 1J Sassafras 6 89 	I 3 prove 

1K Sassafras 5 62 	I 3 1 	grove 

1L Sassafras 5 62 	I 3 grove 

1M Sassafras 5 62 3 ORME 

IN Sassafras 1.5 1 	5 62 3 grove 

2 Maple 40 1 	50 6162 0 dead, hardware 
Exleting 	Individual 3 Maseru/ 25 1541 1 
Off — site Tree 4 Muberry 12 1 	25 1541 

5 Sugar Maple 25 1541 3 vines 

6 Sugar Maple 5 I 	20 988 4 

Existing Woodland 7 Sugar Maple 4 I 	20 988 4 
8 Swat Maple 8 I 	25 1541 4 

9 gaper Maple 8 I 	25 1541 4 

Existing Vegetation Edge 10 8Iack ebony 20 30 2218 3 vines 

11 $agar Maple 36 60 5874 1 
12 duper Maple 12 I 	35 3020 2 
13 1. 	Elm 28 1 	50 8162 1 
14 r Elm 20 30 2218 2 
15 Sugar Maple 12 35 3020 2 
16 Sugar Maple 10 I 	25 1541 2 vines 

17 I 	Elm 18 1 	45 4991 1 
18 Sugar Maple 6 I 	20 986 4 
19 Boxelder 8 I 	25 1541 3 
20 Elm 30 50 6162 1 *es 
21 (lack  Cherry 14 35 3020 3 
22 Elm 14 1 	35 3020 2 deadwood 

23 Boxelder 14 1 	40 3944 
24 $ugar Maple 8 1 	25 1541 3 
25 Sassafras 8.141 25 1541 2 prove, suckers 
26 Elm 25 1 	50 6162 2 2x trunk. deadwood. decay 
27 Elm 16 1 	30 2218 3x hvnk 

28 Smear Maple 6 I 	20 986 3 vines 
29 I 	Elm 26 1 	60 5874 3 vines 

30 Persimmon 18 1 	45 4991 3 2x tnink 
31 Elm 12 1 	35 3020 2 vines, basal decay 
32 Super Maple 24 1 	60 8874 3 
33 Boxelder 10 1 	20 956 2 
34 Hackbeny 5 1 	12 355 3 Mires 
35 Sugar Maple 20 988 4 
38 • 	Boxelder 12 1 	25 1541 3 vines 
37 Bomber 5 I 	10 246 2 vines 
39 Elm 14 1 	40 3944 2 decay 
40 Elm 20 1 	50 6162 3 vines 
41 Elm 18 1 	35 3020 3 
42 dead 18 
43 Boxelder 22 1 	60 8874 3 
44 Elm 14 1 	40 3944 3 vines 
45 14 1 	40 3944 3 2x trunk 
46 

i

Elm 
ugg Maple 14 1 	25 1541 2 mull hunk 

47 18 1 	50 6162 3 vines 
48 Elm 	• 25 1541 1 	3 
49 Elm 30 2218 3 
50 Elm 8 I 	25 1541 3 
51 Elm 10 1 	25 1541 3 
52 Boxelder 10 1 	25 1541 3 

53A Sassafras 12 1 	30 2218 3 grove 
538 Sassafras 4 I 	15 555 3 grove 
53C 'Sassafras 10 1 	25 1541 3 Prove, fork 	1.5' 
53D Sassafras 14 1 	25 1541 3 EMUS 

53E Sassafras 14 1 	30 2218 3 grove 
53F Sassafras 8 I 	20 989 3 grove 
53G 'Sassafras 12 1 	25 1541 3 WOW 
53H :Sassafras 14 1 	30 2218 3 ArOVe 
53J Sassafras 6 I 	15 555 3 grove 
53K Sassafras 12 1 	30 2218 3 prove 
53L 'Sassafras 8 1 	20 986 3 gran.* 

53M -Sassafras 8 158 2 WOVE 

53N Sassafras 10 1 	15 555 2 greVe 
53P Sassafras 12 1 	12 355 2 WOW 
530 Sassafras 0 1 prove, onHtrunk tamales 
54 Sassafras 10 1 	25 1541 3 
55 Black Cherry 8 I 	20 986 2 
56 Sassafras 14 1 	20 956 2 
57 1 Muberry 10 1 	35 3020 2 
59 Sassafras 6.101 30 2218 3 algrove 
60 Boxelder 30 2218 3 vines 
61 Miriam 12 1 	35 3020 split 
62 I Boxelder 6 I 	20 986 2 
63 Ili  a ckberN 6 I 	15 555 2 
64 Boxelder 26 1 40 3944 3 3x trunk 
65 1Boxelder 35 3020 3 
66 (Boxelder 10 1 30 2218 3 
67 !Boxelder 14 1 40 3944 3 2x Ins*, Nnes 

see Canopy Diem ! Canopy so Ft 68 Boxelder 10 1 35 3020 3 vines 
16 25 1541 69 1Boxekler 5 	I 20 958 3 
14 30 2218 70 'Smokier 10 30 2218 3 
18 30 2218 71 Black Chem 10 30 2218 2 
8 20 988 72 Boxelder 10 40 3944 2 
20 30 2218 73 Boxelder 25 1541 3 
12 30 2218 74 Smolder 6 20 986 3 
12 25 1541 75 Slack Cherry 10 25 1541 2 

285 50 6162 76 Sugar Maple 20 986 3 ROW 
14 30 2218 77 Boxelder 10 30 2218 3 ROW 
14 30 2218 78 Boxelder 6 25 1541 3 ROW 
14 20 986 79 Dead 10 0 

80 1 Mimosa 10 25 1541 3 clump 
81 1Muberry 10 25 1541 2 ROW 
82 Black Cherry 12 20 988 
83 i Masan 12 25 1541 3 
84 Muberry 12 25 1541 2x trunk 
85 I Mimosa 10 35 3020 3 clump 
86 Sassafras 8 20 986 2 
87 Sassafras 10 20 956 2 
88 Black Cherry 12 20 986 2 
89 Sassafras 8 10 246 2 2x hunk 
90 Black Chenv 14 25 1541 2 ROW 
91 Boxelder 22 40 3944 3 3x trunk 
92 r.Boxelder 25 1541 2 
93 Maple 14 30 2218 2 
94 :

veer 
lack Cherry ze 40 3944 2 2x trunk 

95 • 	Nub° ny 	18 25 1541 3 

Date: 	11/24/15 
Job #: 972001 - 

Sheet 
Title: 

Sheet 
No: 

Date 
12/23/15 
1/28/16 

SS 
J5 

City Comments 
City Comments 

YELLOW SIR/PE 

.• 	TURN LANE 

STRTE HIGHWAY NO (VARIABLE IHD711) (OLIVE STREET ROAD) 

-EX am Pawn: 

• 14117E LANE SIR/PE 

KEY 

E T 

— 

uggrgkr"- 

#69, 

#70 

#66 

EX EX GONG OG 
RETAINING WALL 

0.9AS 

WY! 

ID I II 



Tree protection fence 

Root pruning 

Total Site Area 	 = 	120,151 sq. ft. or 2.75 Ac. 
Existing Tree Canopy 	 = 	57,406 sq. ft. or 1.31 Ac. 
Total Canopy proposed for removal 	= 	39,800 sq. ft. or 0.91 Ac. (69.3%) 
Total Canopy proposed for preservation 	= 	17,606 sq. ft. or 0.40 Ac. (30.7%) 

57,406 sq. ft. x .30 = 17,221 sq. ft of tree canopy preservatio
I
n required 

Existing Individual Tree 
To Remain 

CALCULATIONS: 

Proposed Canopy Preservation 

1) Survey limit of disturbance. 

2)Perform root pruning as shown on plan. 

3) Install tree protection fencing. 

4) Post tree protection signage on fence (No signs will be potted on trees). 

5) Remove Honeysuckle and other invasive species frOm within the tree protection area. 

6) Maintain tree protection area as an off-limits zone. I 	I 

TREE PROTECTION ACTION KEY SEQUENCE: 

1) Preserved woodland canopy is delineated with shading. Tees designated to be preserved 
have been located by surveyor. 

2) Pre-construction meeting to be held on-site to include a presentation of tree protection 
measures to operators; construction supervisors; developer representative; and city zoning 
inspector. 

3) Clearing Limits to be rough staked in order to facilitate location, for installation of protection 
fencing. No early maintenance schedule is required. Where noted on plan, contractor to trench 
and root prune prior to any grading activity. Required siltatiol devices to be Installed along limit of 
disturbance line. 

4) No clearing or grading shall begin in areas where the treatment and preservation measures 
have not been completed including the Installation of tree protection fencing along all "Limit of 
Disturbance" lines shown on the plan. 

5) Tree Protection Fencing shall be 4-foot high temporary plastic construction fence. No 
equipment traffic/parking, concrete washout, material storage or other such construction activity 
shall be permitted to penetrate the protection fencing or disrupt the Protected Woodland Area. 
Any proposed plantings shall be subject to the review and approval of the City Arborist. All ground 
plane shall be mulched with hardwood bark mulch. Tree Protection Signage will be placed along 
the Protection Fencing as shown as the dashed line on the plan. 

6) Tree protection measures to be maintained throughout construction sequence. 

7. Within the tree protection area, all Bush Honeysuckle an any other Identified invasive species 
shall be removed mechanically by hand, either completely or at ground level and the stump shall 
be treated with a stump treatment herbicide. 

TREE PROTECTION NOTES: 

Date  
12/23/15 
1/28/16 
2/12/16 
3/2/16 

/". 
MEIER 

LA-7 	. 

Ca ............ 

Jerald Saunders - Landscape Architect 
MO License # LA-007 

Revisions: 

Consultants: 

NT;Vp//// 

• 4'  • `5:0/ 

City Comments 
City Comments 

Updated Base 
Updated Base 

Description No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 

Drawn: 
Checked 

513 
J5 

•1 

I 

Tree Preservation 
Plan 

1FF 
Date: 	11/24/15 
Job #: 972001 

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 
SCALE 1"=30' 

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL .1(P. 
(see plan for actual location) 

0 30 60 	 120 	 On-Site Trees To Be Preserved: 

No. Tree Name DBH 
Cet:pL, Calmy Condition 

Comment preserved Diem. 9gB IlLt_gin 

1A Sassafras 2.5 20 986 3 grove Yes 
1B Sassafras 1 8 158 3 grove Yes 
1C Sassafras 4 5 62 3 grove Yes 
1D Sassafras 2 12 355 3 grove Yes 
1E Sassafras 5 6 89 3 grove Yes 
1F Sassafras 5 18 799 3 grove Yes 
1G Sassafras 3 18 799 3 grove Yes 
1H Sassafras 1.5 10 246 3 grove Yes 
1J Sassafras 1 6 89 3 grove Yes 
1K Sassafras 1 5 62 3 grove Yes 
1L Sassafras 1 5 62 3 grove Yes 
1M Sassafras 1 5 62 3 grove Yes 
1N Sassafras 1.5 5 62 3 grove Yes 
3 Mulberry 8 25 1541 1 Yes 
4 Mulberry 12 25 1541 1 Yes 
5 Sugar Maple 6 25 1541 3 vines Yes 
6 Sugar Maple 5 20 986 4 Yes 
7 Sugar Maple 4 20 986 4 Yes 
8 Sugar Maple 8 25 1541 4 Yes 

9 Sugar Maple 8 25 1541 4 Yes 
10 Black Cheny 20 30 2218 3 vines Yes 
11 Sugar Maple 36 60 8874 1 Yes 
12 Sugar Maple 12 I 	35 3020 2 Yes 
13 Elm 28 I 	50 6162 1 Yes 
14 Elm 20 30 2218 2 Yes 
15 Sugar Maple 12 35 3020 2 Yes 
16 Sugar Maple 510 25 1541 2 vines Yes 
17 Elm '18 45 4991 1 Yes 
18 Sugar Maple 6 20 986 4 Yes 
19 Boxelder 8 25 1541 3 Yes 
20 Elm 30 i 	50 6162 1 vines Yes 
21 Black Cherry 14 35 3020 3 Yes 
22 Elm 14 35 3020 2 deadwood You 
23 Boxelder 14 40 3944 2 Yes 
32 Sugar Maple 24 60 8874 3 Yes 
55 Black Cherry 8 20 986 2 Yes 
56 Sassafras 14 20 986 2 Yes 
80 Mimosa 10 25 1541 3 clump Yes 
93 Sugar Maple 14 30 2218 2 Yes 
94 Black Cherry 26 40 3944 2 2x trunk Yes 

Sheet 
Title: 

Sheet 
No: 

Locate fence es ehown 
on Tree Preservation Plan 
oTeom.ptz:t70:1;esntloo. 

Limit of grading/ 
limit of construction 

Finish Grade 

Existing tree to be retained 

Edging Grade 

1/ 
fit 

Wy 

E-T ..... 

9 

tS 
tS 

Sr" /474700WMAS% Ai L....el pwit44,4,...vit_. 

	

rim=r, 	  
494p-7.1 	 0.01P4dtA IltIkA 

(pi  " 	 VACKI*1111' 
.altrisaw ic 	 ro. 

• vegVIRM, 	 	 A.  
aaaaaaa ...... 

dbR 	 ARKS-INLET 

	

° 	EX De 1:000 	LOK 	AREA INLET 
ILL7NNINO WALL 	 N9f9.3, 

f101. 

16RJ-9993—s 
ARCA INLET 

EX IX awa CG[ 
0E70M.00 WALL 

reNJ-0291 
AREA MET 

rEA racr I 	

f6618.72 

11,619.J6 

ILL640.17,226D 	[.__ 

1FLN607.J$ -OWN 
E9609.99  

DO CONa 
RE701150 WAIL 

/ 

CO 



LIQUOR LICENSE REQUESTS 

As detailed in the enclosed memos, prepared by Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator, the 
following Liquor License Request has been reviewed by both the Police Department and the 
Planning/Development Services Division of the Department of Public Services. It is recommended for 
your approval: 

Stack House, 14156 Olive Blvd. (formerly Millers Crossing— Requesting a new liquor license to sell 
liquor by the drink and Sunday sales. 

At Monday's meeting, I will recommend approval, which can then be approved by a voice vote. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, prior to Monday's meeting. 



PAZ City of 
=Chesterfield 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: 	May 5, 2016 

TO: 
	

Interim City Administrators 
Mike Geisel 
Chief Ray Johnson 

FROM: 	Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator mok.... 

SUBJECT: 	LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST Stack House 

Stack House, 14156 Olive Blvd (formerly Miller's Crossing), has requested a 
new full liquor license to sell liquor by the drink and Sunday sales. 

Mr. Todd Myers is the Managing Officer. 

This application was reviewed and approved by both the Police Department and 
the Planning/Development Services Division of the Department of Public 
Services. 

With City Council approval at the Monday, May 16th City Council meeting, I will 
immediately issue this license. 



BID RESULTS — RIVER VALLEY DRIVE STREET CLOSURE 

As detailed in the enclosed memorandum prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public 
Works Director - City Engineer, bids were received and publicly opened for 
construction of the CLOSURE OF RIVER VALLEY DRIVE. 

Based upon a review of the information contained within said memo, I join with 
Mr. Eckrich in recommending acceptance of the lowest and best bid to Krupp 
Construction in an amount not to exceed $155,000. Please note that approval 
of this contract must also be accompanied by a motion to transfer $155,000 
from General Fund - Fund Reserves as previously recommended by City 
Council. In addition, Staff is recommending that City Council pass/approve 
Bill No. 3079 which restricts parking along River Valley Drive due to the 
narrow roadway and vertical curbing (See LEGISLATION). Finally, the River 
Bend Association is proposing to pay for the fabrication of a plaque honoring 
the former Mayor and Councilmember, Nancy Greenwood. It is Staff's 
understanding that the plaque would then be installed on one of the fence 
sections to be constructed adjacent to the closure gate itself. 

As you may remember, this recommendation was originally on the 3/21/2016 
agenda but was held due to concerns regarding the ability of the River Bend 
Trustees to convey the property rights associated with this project. City 
Council has held consideration of this bid approval until such time as the legal 
concerns are addressed to their full satisfaction. As of this time, Staff 
continues to work with Interim City Attorney Christopher Graville 
relative to these issues and we do not anticipate that they will be fully 
addressed by the 5/16/2016 meeting, and would therefor expect to 
recommend that this bid approval continue to be held until a subsequent 
meeting. 

To summarize, City Council is being asked to take the following actions at 
Wednesday's meeting: 

• Approve award of a contract to Krupp Construction, in an 
amount not to exceed $155,000. 

• Approve transfer of $155,000 from the General Fund - Fund 
Reserves 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, 
PRIOR to Wednesday's meeting. 



DATE: 	March 14, 2016 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Director / City Engineer 

RE: 	River Valley Drive Closure 

As directed by City Council, in May of 2015 Public Services Staff provided a report 
detailing the impacts of the closure and / or vacation of River Valley Drive and Hog 
Hollow Road. This report was generated in response to the potential development of 
the Howard Bend area within the City of Maryland Heights. At that time City Council 
directed City Staff to prepare plans and a cost estimate for the closure of River Valley 
Drive. As you may recall, the City Attorney reviewed this matter and advised that a 
closure could be effected so long as the closure was constructed in conformance with 
City road standards and the public impacts were thoroughly considered. 

In November of 2015 City Staff submitted plans and an estimate for the closure of 
River Valley Drive to the Planning and Public Works Committee. Those plans and 
estimate were reviewed by the Committee and recommended for approval- to City 
Council, who unanimously authorized Staff to create a bid package. Bids for the 
River Valley Drive Closure Project were opened on March 8, 2016, as detailed in the 
attached memorandum from Civil Engineer Chris Krueger. City Staff recommends 
that this project be awarded to Krupp Construction in the amount of $155,000, 
which includes the low bid amount of $140,281.55 and a modest contingency. The 
City has contracted with Krupp Construction previously and they have performed 
satisfactory. 

Area residents have expressed concerns about motorists parking on the new cul-de- 
sac. To alleviate these concerns and to ensure sufficient space for motorists to turn 
around using the cul-de-sac, City Staff is recommending the passage of the attached 
ordinance which would restrict parking on both sides of River Valley Drive from the 
City Limits to a point 160 feet south of the gate including the cul-de-sac. (.tic- &ll-- 1-- 4 30 11 
The River Bend Association is proposing a memorial to former Councilmember Nancy 
Greenwood which will be in the form of a bronze plaque. An initial proof of the 
proposed plaque is attached. The shape and size of the text are generic and may 
change slightly. The River Bend Association is providing the memorial plaque at no 
cost to the City. 



Concurrence: 

River Valley Drive Closure 
March 14, 2016 
Page 2 

Action Recommended 

I request and recommend that this matter be forwarded to City Council for consideration 
of approval of an agreement with Krupp Construction and the attached ordinance 
restricting parking on River Valley Drive. Should Council concur with this 
recommendation it should approve the attached ordinance and authorize the City 
Administrator to execute the necessary contract documents with Krupp Construction. 
Additionally, City Council should authorize the transfer of $155,000 from General Fund 
— Fund Reserves above the forty percent policy to account 120-079-5490. 

Craig 	e, Finance Director 

Cc: Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 



co  005 

-INSTAU. P 
DEAD ENA4r SIGN (1714-1) 

BEFORE 
• ($UIZZAPPROVAL BY 

cas 

BE REMOVED 
ROTH PT. OF C010005 LANDS SI 

RIVER BEND ESTATES 1ST ADDITION 

\. COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESIRICIIONS 

RECORDED IN 8K. 16463. PG I857 

orroPosp 
\ AV-TREE PROTECTION 

FENCEIG 

N/F 

ALL NLLORD LOT OWNERS ,  S I- 1,01:r 
BEND FSTAIES ADDIIIONS 1 	6 

160530197 

PROPOSED 

LICENS"W"M 

EeiCRETE 
D WMI 

!CURD 

"EN`  r PEE PAVEMENT 

N/F 
REV & IC 
160530197 " 

1014 

omm r LENDS OF 
PT 	4 51 

,s0( 
STUDS a 

co< r ma:AO No ta.6Ns AND RESTRICT"( 

7

CORDED IN BK. 14250. PC, 435 

1/ 	/ 

// 

'\ \ 

N 

DO NOT WHIRS 
EXISTING ASPHALT 

PAVEMENT 

V 
...;" \T. 

CONSTRUCTION 

UNITS 

7 

1 ":25' 

20' 	0' 

EXISTING ASPHALT 
PAVEMENT 

7 

LEgELQ 

ME= 

•E,  1.0PFD COM,, 

Ez3 Mr". Lat. 

,.MV, 00 00W uwom. 

MAP 

P.M YELLOW SI. 

CULVERT 
PEDESTRIAN 

FENCING 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
NOVEMBER 4, 2015 

INSTALL DEAD 00 SIGN 111111 
DONNA AT RNER VALLET,MINE 
MID RIDGECRIST TROT 

85— 

N/F 

SAMUEL E. AND ANGELA P. JONES 

LOT 76 
160530212 

c"'cr:7;%;gyg-^ 

7 
7 

PROPOSED 
SITE PLAN 

ONES 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	March 14, 2016 

TO: 	 James Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

FROM: 	Chris Krueger, Civil Engineerg 

RE: 	 2015-PW-14 River Valley Drive Closure Project - Construction 
Contract 

As you know, bids were publicly opened for the River Valley Drive Closure Project. This project will 
consist of a roadway gate, fencing, the addition of a cul-de-sac, and the replacement of 
approximately 200 LF of pavement on River Valley Drive. The project plans and specifications 
were completed by City Staff. 

Staff opened bids on March 8, 2016 at 10:00 am for the project. Three bids were received. The 
three responsive bidders were Krupp Construction, RV Wagner, and Spencer Contracting. Please 
see the attached Bid Tabulation for detailed information on each bid. 

Krupp Construction provided the lowest responsive and responsible total bid of $140,281.55 (bid 
attached). With positive past project experience and favorable reference checks, I recommend the 
bid from Krupp Construction. 

As part of this project, a parking restriction is proposed on both sides of River Valley starting at the 
City limits and terminating at a point 40 feet northwesterly of the south property line of River Valley 
Drive. This would restrict parking on both sides of River Valley Drive from the City Limits to a point 
160 feet south of the gate including the cul-de-sac. 

I recommend requesting authorization to enter into an agreement with Krupp Construction 
to provide construction services for the River Valley Drive Closure Project in an amount not 
to exceed $155,000.00. This amount includes a modest contingency to account for any 
unforeseen conditions and/or additional work. I also recommend consideration of the 
attached ordinance to restrict parking on both sides of River Valley Drive at the gate and 
cul-de-sac. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know. 

Attachments: River Valley Drive Closure Project Bid Tabulation 
Krupp Construction Bid 
River Valley Drive Proposed Parking Restriction Ordinance 
Memorial Graphic to Former Councilmember Nancy Greenwood 

Cc: P-File: 2015-PW-14 



____Alk 	 
0111■1` City of 

Chesterfield 

BID TABULATION 
RIVER VALLEY DRIVE CLOSURE 

2016-PW-14 
March 8, 2016 

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY 

ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE 

KRUPP 
CONSTRUCTION R.V. WAGNER 

SPENCER 
CONTRACTING 

UNIT 	EXTENDED 
PRICE 	PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

1 Mobilization LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $23,650.00 $23,650.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $28,468.00 $28,468.00 
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,290.00 $2,290.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $460.00 $460.00 
3 Portable Changeable Message Sign-Rental LS 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 
4 Tree Protection Fence LF 220 $8.00 $1,760.00 $6.70 $1,474.00 $14.00 $3,080.00 $3.64 $800.80 
5 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $11,258.00 $11,258.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $30,950.00 $30,950.00 

6 Silt Fence LE 160 $10_00 $1,600.00 $3.00 $480.00 $8.00 $1,280.00 $3.60 $576.00 
7 Removal of Improvements LS 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $3,706.00 $3,706.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 
8 Cul-de-Sac Embankment CY 530 $35.00 $18,550.00 $26.30 $13,939.00 $24.00 $12,720.00 $14.32 $7,589.60 
9 Geotextile Fabric SY 845 $4.00 $3,380.00 $2.10 $1,774.50 $2.00 $1,690.00 $1.00 $845.00 

10 Type 5 Aggregate Base (4' Thick) SY 845 $8.00 $6,760.00 $9.65 $8,154.25 $8.00 $6,760.00 $6.24 $5,272.80 
11 Concrete Pavement (7" Non-Reinforced) SY 845 $40.00 $33,800.00 $47.15 $39,841.75 $47.00 $39,715.00 $57.88 $48,908.60 
12 Type "A" Vertical Curb (Monolithic) LF 110 $30.00 $3,300.00 $20.00 $2,200.00 $11.00 $1,210.00 $8.05 $885.50 
13 Colored Concrete Pavement (5" Non-Reinfor SY 107 $50.00 $5,350.00 $50.40 $5,392.80 $84.00 $8,988.00 $48.39 $5,177.73 
14 Rock Lined Swale LF 300 $24.00 $7,200.00 $22.30 $6,690.00 $30.00 $9,000.00 $27.34 $8,202.00 
15 Aesthetic 42 inch Pedestrian Fence LF 60 $155.00 $9,300.00 $120.00 $7,200.00 $130.00 $7,800.00 $130.00 $7,800.00 
16 Barrier Roadway Gate LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,250.00 $4,250.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $4,550.00 $4,550.00 
17 Steel Bollard EA 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $1,100.00 $2,200.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 
18 Permanent Yellow Pavement Striping, Paint LF 425 $1.25 $531.25 1.25 $531.25 $2.00 $850.00 $4.30 $1,827.50 
19 Permanent White Pavement Striping, Paint LF 400 $1.25 $500.00 1.25 $500.00 $2.00 $800.00 $4.30 $1,720.00 
20 Permanent Street Signage EA 5 $300.00 $1,500.00 350 $1,750.00 $450.00 $2,250.00 $375.00 $1,875.00 

TOTAL BID $141,531.25 $140,281.55 $156,143.00 $172,208.53 

Bid Tab 
	

Page 1 of 1 	 Printed on 3/8/2016 



River Valley Drive Closure Project 	 2015-PW-14 

BID FORM 

BID TIME: 10:00 AM Prevailing Central Time 
BID DATE: Tuesday, March.  8, 2016 

TO: THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

The undersign d, having carefully examined the site and all the Contract Documents, adding 
Addenda 	through 	, for the 

River Valley Drive Closure Project 
2015-PW-14 

being familiar with the local conditions affecting the work, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, 
materials, equipment and services required for the performance and completion of said project 
in accordance with the said Contract Documents for the following itemized bid. 

The City is requesting unit price proposals for this work, consisting of the reconstruction of 
approximately 200 LF of street pavement, installation of a cul-de-sac, a gate installation, and 
associated clearing and grading work as shown within the plans in accordance with the project 
specifications. 

The Contract contains a binding arbitration provision which may be enforced by the parties. 

Bid submitted by: 

Company Name: 	 vi 	c 

Address: 

City, State 

Phone number: •6 3t,--3?(— 	Fax: (5 3‘,  ?1-75-(6/ 

E-mail address: 	 rt-% o Co rh  

Type of Firm: 	Sole Partnership 	 
Corporation 	 

a K (2.9:1 2-e r 

pf  a Si dszAl 

BF 1 

141 s- c 1J_ _3 	125.  

thsvz tie 	vvk 0 	(0302A  

Partnership - 
Other . 

Officer 

Title 

Sig nature 

Date 

8127104 form 



• River 	Closure Project 

ITEMIZED BID FORM 

Item # Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Extended Price 
1 Mobilization 	 . LS 1 2U95(:),00 . 	236 5.0.°° 
2 Traffic Control LS 1 zzq o. 6°  Zz9o. 00 
3 Portable Changeable Message Sign, Rental LS 1 4000. 00 4o00. 00 
4 Tree Protection Fence LF 220 6, 70 1'111-1, 00 
5 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 11Z5•$.0° 11Z50,00 

, 	6 Silt Fence LF 160 %3,,00 Lit DO • 00 

7 Removal of Improvements LS 1 3764.° 31 0 4; • " 

8 Cul-de-Sac Embankment CY • 530 z(e, So 13,439,0p 
9 Geotextile Fabric SY 845 v2„ to 17-741,56 

10 Type 5 Aggregate Base (4" Thick) SY 845. 9,65 8154.Z5 
11 

. 
Concrete Pavement L7" Non-Reinforced) SY 845 47.15 .395,41,7S , 

12 
. 
Type "A" Vertical Curb (Monolithic) LF 110 20.00 Z200.00 

13 
Colored Concrete Pavement 

(5" Non-Reinforced) 	• SY 107 . 50. 40  53qC,e0 

14 Rock Lined Swale IF 300 ZZ, 30,0 P° 
15 Aesthetic 42 Inch Pedestrian Fence LF 60 lie,00 7 Zoo Po 
16 Barrier Roadway Gate 	 • LS 1 4 ZSC'  .00 • 	Lt" So Po 
17 Steel Bollard EA 2 600 ' o® IZ06,00 

18 Permanent Yellow  Pavement Striping, 
Paint  IF 425 1,25 53 ( , 25 

19 
Permanent White Pavement ,  Striping, 

Paint 'LF 400 I ,Z5 500 .4) 

20 Permanent Street Signage 	• EA • 	5 -35G,00 17 S8, 

Total Bid 

110,23 , 5 5 

li)V vMie vitt- 

Kvo CeAl2 P444 

0127104 form 

BF 2 





KEITH A. MARTY, Ed.D., Superintendent 
February 25, 2016 

.5714, 

/170/6/2-M20,4„1‹,  I C.. 

reozilLt 

A401% 
1/107:- 

PARKWAY 
SCHOOLS 

HIGHER EXPECTATIONS. 

BRIGHTER FUTURES. 

Mike Herring, City Administrator 
City of Chesterfield 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

Dear Mike, 

The Parkway School District remains most concerned with the City of Chesterfield's decision to close River 
Valley Drive. As you know, should residential development occur within the Maryland Heights Bottoms, 
closure of this road would negatively impact our ability to transport students to the nearest elementary school, 
River Bend Elementary, which could significantly increase our costs. 

It is,  our understanding that, in designing the closure of River Valley Drive, accommodations are being made for 
emergency vehicles, such as fire trucks and ambulances. However, drivers of such vehicles would be required 
to exit their vehicles in order to activate/open the "gate". School bus drivers simply cannot exit their vehicles. 
However, if the closure could be designed in such a manner to provide for electronic activation, then all those 
who, on occasion, would need to use River Valley Drive, including our school bus drivers, could do so without 
leaving their vehicles. We ask that consideration be given to designing/building the closure structures, with this 
in mind. 

Given your planned retirement, as of March 31, 2016, I am asking that you forward this letter to the appropriate 
staff members and .ask that they contact me directly, prior to any meetings when the closure of River Valley 
Drive will be discussed. This would specifically include any meetings during which action is contemplated, 
regarding construction contracts for the River Valley Drive closure. Before any final decisions are made, 
regarding the design and construction of this closure, I am requesting the opportunity, as Parkway's 
Superintendent to address Chesterfield's Mayor and. City Councilmembers, by way of endorsing the 
aonstruetion of a closure system,with electronic activation,..which ; you'd he used by our school bus drivers, 
addition to those who drive fire trucks and ambulances. In the meantime, please forward a copy of this letter to 
your elected officials. I am happy to discuss my concerns with anyone, prior to any final decisions being made. 

Thank you, Mike. 

C:Patty Bedborough CFO 
BOnnie MeCracken, Principal, River Bend Elementary 
Will Rosa, Director of Transportation 

455 N. Woods Mill Road 
	

Chesterfield, MO 63017 
	

(314) 415-8002 Fax: 415-8013 
	

www.parkwayschools.net  



Michael Herring 

From: 	 Jim Eckrich 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 16, 2016 10:12 AM 

To: 	 Barry Flachsbart; Barbara McGuinness; Dan Hurt; Mike Casey; Elliot Grissom; Bridget 

Nations; Connie Fults; Bruce DeGroot; rsnation@aol.com  

Cc: 	 Michael Herring; Mike Geisel; Aimee Nassif; Christopher Krueger 

Subject: 	 River Valley Drive Closure 

Attachments: 	 D0CO31616.pdf 

As directed by City Council, the Public Works division has been pursuing the 
closure of River Valley Drive just south of the Chesterfield City Limits. That 
project has been bid and consideration of approval of a construction project will 
be submitted to City Council as part of the March 21, 2016 meeting packet. 
Subsequent to the project being designed, Dr. Keith Marty, Superintendent of 
the Parkway School District, sent the attached letter, a copy of which should 
have been received by each of you. That letter reiterates Parkway's objection to 
the closure and requests that if such a closure is approved, that the gate be 
designed in such a manner that it can be electronically activated by the driver of 
a school bus. 

The gate is currently designed as a manual gate that would have to be opened by 
the driver physically getting out of his/her car and unlocking the gate. This 
meets the requirements of the Monarch Fire Protection District and is similar to 
the design of other gates throughout the City. We anticipate that the gate would 
rarely be used and believe that this style of gate is appropriate given the current 
circumstances. That said, Dr. Marty's points are valid and the solution he 
proposes is possible. We believe an electronic / automatic gate could be designed 
and constructed for approximately $15,000 - $20,000. However, there are still 
questions as to whether the development of the Howard Bend area within the City 
of Maryland Heights will actually occur. Accordingly, I would recommend against 
the additional expenditure of an electronic gate at this time. If that area is 
developed and if the school district wants access through River Valley at that 
time, an electronic gate could always be added later. It is even possible (although 
not a certainty) that we could negotiate that the developer be required to pay a 
portion of the costs for the electronic gate. 

1 



We obviously value the relationship with Parkway School District. I have 
contacted Dr. Marty and explained the reasons behind the proposed closure. I 
explained that PPW and Council wanted to close River Valley prior to development 
of the Howard Bend Area to ensure that anyone buying property in that area 
would understand that access would not be provided via River Valley Drive. Dr. 
Marty understood this rationale and also questions whether the Howard Bend area 
will actually be developed with residential property. He understood that it may 
not be in the City's best interest to install an electronic gate at this time, but 
would like for the City to consider a gate modification if the Howard Bend area 
develops with residential property and the Parkway School District desires access 
through River Valley Drive. 

I have discussed this matter with Mr. Herring and Mr. Geisel, and am providing 
you this email so you have all of the information prior to the City Council meeting 
on March 21. If you have questions or need additional information, please let me 
know. 

James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Director / City Engineer 
City of Chesterfield 
(636) 537-4764 

2 



Michael Herring 

From: 	 Mike Geisel 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 21, 2016 12:41 PM 

To: 	 Michael Herring; Harry O'Rourke 

Cc: 	 Jim Eckrich 

Subject: 	 RE: Send data from MFP-07137507 03/21/2016 09:19 

One caveat, and I wish I was able to catch this before Harry sent out his letter. 

But it should be made clear that this projects approval by council was predicated 
upon the Trustees assertion that they would provide the right of way and\or 
easements. If there is an effort to obtain concurrence of the multitude of 
property owners, that effort should be initiated by the trustees and not City 
staff. We have NO ability to initiate or undertake this level of effort. 

Original Message 



Michael Herring 

From: 	 Harry O'Rourke <horourke@smhhlaw.com > 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 21, 2016 12:38 PM 

To: 	 Bob Nation; Barry Flachsbart; Barbara McGuinness; Bridget Nations; Elliot Grissom; Mike 

Casey; Dan Hurt; Bruce DeGroot; Connie Fults 

Cc: 	 Michael Herring; Mike Geisel; Jim Eckrich 

Subject: 	 CONFIDENTIAL / ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED: River Valley Drive 

Attachments: 	 Documents from Shanfelds 3_21_16.pdf 

Dear Mayor and City Councilmembers: 

The attached letter, with attachments, was submitted to Mr. Herring, earlier today. He immediately 
forwarded to Mr. Geisel, Mr. Eckrich and me, for an interpretation, specifically regarding what it means, if 
anything, regarding City Council's ability to address the proposed closure of River Valley Drive, at tonight's City 
Council meeting. As you know, there is both a BID RECOMMENDATION and proposed legislation, dealing with 
this subject, on tonight's AGENDA. FYI, Mr. Shanfeld indicated that he would be emailing a copy of his letter, 
with attachments, to each of you, sometime today. In any event, I did not want you to be surprised by this, at 
tonight's City Council meeting. 

To begin with, having conferred with both Mr. Geisel and Mr. Eckrich, I can confirm that this letter is the first 
time that this issue has been brought to our attention. However, having said that, Jim has confirmed to me 
that the easements that the Trustees signed over constitute the same property described in the general 
warranty deed and title report that the Shanfelds emailed you. Based on that, it appears that the Shanfelds  
are correct - the Trustees did not have the power to grant the easements and the City does not have any  

interest in the property right now. Since the 5hanfelds indicate that they, at least, will not grant the easement 
to the City - the only way for the City to proceed at this point is (1) to try to get as many property owners to 
sign over easements to the City, and (2) to acquire the rest by way of a condemnation suit. I would think that 
the actual value to each individual household will be low, since all the lot owners own the property as tenants-
in-common. However, it is the only way to proceed at this point based on the documents I have now 
reviewed. I am available to answer any questions you might have and am also prepared to discuss this, at 
tonight's City Council meetings. 

Sincerely, 

HAROLD V. O'ROURKE 
Attorney at Law 
Stewart, Mittleman & O'Rourke, L.L.C. 
222 South Central Avenue, Suite 501 
Saint Louis, Missouri 63105-3575 
tel: (314) 863-8484 
fax: (314) 863-5312 
e-mail: horourkesmholaw.com   

************************.********* 

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged and confidential information from the law 
firm of Stewart, Mittleman & O'Rourke, L.L.C. and are intended solely for the use of the individuals or entity to whom it has 
been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination or copying of 

1 



d, 

drew B. Shanfel 

•X/444/1-, 

Beverly Shanfeld 

Andrew B. Shanfeld and Beverly Shanfeld 
171 Henning Drive 

Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

March 21, 2016 

City of Chesterfield 
	

River Bend Estates 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 

	
338 Ridge Trail Drive 

Chesterfield, MO 63017 
	

Chesterfield, MO 63017 
ATTN: Mike Herring, City Administrator 

	
ATTN: Curt Wintrode, East Side Trustee 

Re: 	Proposed Closure of River Valley Drive - Ownership Common Land of River Bend Subdivision  

Gentlemen: 

We are writing to you as the owners of Lot 171 of River Bend Estates 2"1  Addition, known and numbered 
as 171 Henning Drive, Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

Enclosed is a copy of General Warranty Deed dated June 8, 1962, recorded in Book 4846 Page 96 of the 
St. Louis County Recorder's Office, by which the original developer of the River Bend Subdivision deeded 
and conveyed certain Common Land of the Subdivision to the Trustees of the Subdivision for a period of 
twenty (20) years, after which time the applicable Common Land of the Subdivision became vested in the 
Lot Owners of the Subdivision, as Tenants in Common. 

Also enclosed is a copy of Title Commitment No. 5288STL effective date 8/4/2015, issued by Old 
Republic National Title Insurance Company, confirming that the Lot Owners of the Subdivision own the 
applicable Common Land of the Subdivision as Tenants in Common, as provided and contemplated by 
the 1962 Deed. 

As you know, pursuant to Right of Way Dedication instrument dated January 20, 2016, recorded in Book 
21869 Pages 0454 thru 0461 of the St. Louis County Recorder's Office, the current Trustees of the 
Subdivision have purported to convey a portion of the applicable Common Land of the Subdivision to the 
City of Chesterfield, for the construction by the City of the turn-around to effect the closure of River Valley 
Drive. 

Any conveyance of the applicable Common Land requires the written agreement of all of the Lot Owners 
of the Subdivision, as the Tenants in Common Owners of the applicable Common Land. As the Owners 
of a Lot on the Subdivision, we did not and we do not agree or consent to the conveyance of any portion 
of the Common Lands of the Subdivision to the City, and we did not and we do not agree or consent to 
any change in use of the Common Land or any construction of any roadway in the Common Land. 

Please be advised that: (a) we, along with the other Lot Owners of the Subdivision continue to own the 
applicable Common Land as Tenants in Common; (b) the 2016 Deed by the Trustees to the City of 
Chesterfield is wholly ineffective to grant or convey any interest whatsoever in the Common Land to the 
City of Chesterfield; (c) the 2016 Deed by the Trustees to the City of Chesterfield is slander of title; and 
(d) any entry by the City of Chesterfield onto the Common Land described in the applicable deeds, and 
any construction activity by the City of Chesterfield on the applicable Common Land, will be actionable 
trespass. 

As a Tenant in Common Owner of the applicable Common Land, we intend to fully assert our ownership 
right in the Common Lands, and we intend to hold applicable parties liable for slander of title, for 
damages and for actionable trespass, by all appropriate legal proceedings. 

Cc: 	Roger Herman, Esq. 

03-21-16 A08:52 IN 



feinted Form Approved by Real Estate Mare of DECITOPOIRAII,SE.:Intli, 
len. AM 	 Prt O gme SeId by Rue El/ au F, .„x. A P.m... ca., , ,St. /Alt; 	k", 

004846 ed8f 96 ernerai I; arranty Verb 
(Corporation) 

• 

This Deed, Blade and Mitered into this 
June 	nineteen-hundred and 	Sixty-two 

BURTON W MENKE BUILDING COMPANY, 

Eighth day of 
, by and between 

• 2, 

a corporation, organised and existing under the law! of the State of Illeacetri 
with its principal office in the County • 	of St, Louie .  State of 	Hilmar& 
party of the first part, and BUrton W. Menke, Virginia M. Menke and C. W. !Safford, as 

Trustees of River Bend Emit, a subdivision in the Oeunty.of  St. Louis, Missouri, and 
the then existing lot owners of River Bend Estates Additions no covered in the County 
Council's order 1/24162 on a petition dated Dee. 21, 1961, twenty years from the date 
h mg, 	 Of 	 State of 1 "` county 	 St, Louie 	 Hiseouri 

part iee of the ascend part, 

Witneeeeth, that the said party of the first part, for and in consideration of the sem 
of TEN DOLLARS AND OTILS.R VALUABLE CONSIDERATLON 	r 
Oak' by the said part tea of the second part, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by 
these presents Grant, Hameln and Hell, Convey and Confirm unto the said part Lou of the second part, 
the following described Real Estate, situated in the County of St. Unit/ ., and 
State of Missouri, te.wit; Burton N. Menke, Virginia tl.puenke and G. W. Mefferd as .Trueteee 

under a Restrictive Agreement of even date executed. by Carantor to Said Truoteee and. 

No. Et,  .5  on Jews 42,9 1961, which Agreement is incorporated,. herein by reference, 
recordek ii. the Office of the Recorder of Dewitt of St. Louis County, wiesou_ri, as Daily 

for a 1, eriod of twenty (20) years from the date hereof, in trust, however; to be held,  
es a perk and scenic area for the me and benefit of the present end future lot owners 
of River Bend Rotates Rivet Addition and other additions as covered in the County Counoilt 
order dated January 24, 1962, on a petition dated Decimator 21. 1961, all as more *fully 
set out in said Restrictive Agreement, with remainder over in equal parts (one equal 
part per lot) at the and of said 2C-year period to the then existing lot mere of River 
Bend Estates Additions es covered in the county Council's order dated January 24, 1962, 
and a petition dated December 21, 1961, and their heirs and /swaps in fee simple absolute 
subject, however, in all events to the provisions of said Restrictive Agreement, the 
following described Real Estate, situated in the County of St. Louie and State of Mieg1001, 
to-wits All that part marked and described as vOommon lands° of River Pend. Estates . 
Pirut Addition, a subdivision in St. Louis County according to the plat thereof „reaorded 
in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of St. Louis County. No., es Deily No.  K.744  
On ,,,fukt5i 	, 1962. 

To Have and to Hold the same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same belong-
ing, unto tho said Xiiatk=2F.I7Vaof xbietecemereicReetuamicire Trustees for the uses and purposes afar 

said for twenty (20) 'care G thence unto the lot owners as provided above and their 
heirs and assigns 	 forever. 
The said party of the first part hereby covenanting that it and its successors and assigns, shall and 
will Warrant and &fend the title to the premises unto the said part lee of the second part, and to 

their nuccessore in trust end 	heirs and assigns 	 forever 
against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever, excepting, 

however. the general taxes for the calendar year 19 62 and thereafter, and the speetel taxes becom-
ing a lien'after the date of this deed. 

In Witness Whereof, the said party of the first part has caused these 
presents to be signed by its Vice President and its corporate aealpttesiaticbscciticcxxxxviteenebmW. 
to ha hereunto affixed. 

,,,,,, 
.te• E 

IF 

.11 



'047-3 '`•••% 6
3  1 r • 	 i • • 	 . • 	 • ••,. 	

, •••• 

natit of Aftssourf,' 

ft ' punt), 	st zouds 
On this 8th 	day of 	June 	 19 62 , before me appeared 

G. W. Mefferd 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that be is the 	like° ,President 
of 	BURTON W. =MI BUILDING COMPANY 
a gorporation of the State of 	niegtouri 	, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instru- 
ment is the corporate coal of said corporation, and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf 

corporation, by authority of its Board of Directors; and said O. L .  Raeford 
s',44roov:44ged.,aaf8 instrument to be the free net and deed of said corporation. 

iibiffilTIMONY WHEREOF, r have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal In 
the County ' 	 and State aforesaid, e day and yesiqrstt„cal,ve written. 

• ,;•M7  tonx!,mploatzliffiz:13;z2966 
*;: ---- 

	

	
Notary Public, 

- 1 9 yz 

8004846 Ha 97 

1 

1Tiuriop' 

0 



Issued By Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 

SCHEDULE A 

Escrow Officer: Jamie Hensel File No: 5288STL 
Escrow Officer Email: jhensel@stititle.com  Client File #: 
Title Officer: Russ Pittman Revision #: Original, Print Date: September 3, 2015 

1. Effective Date: August 04, 2015 at 8:00 am 

2. 	Policies to be issued: 

(a) ALTA Owner's Policy (6/17/06): 
Policy Amount: 

Proposed Insured: 

(b) ALTA Loan Policy (6117/06): 
Policy Amount: 

Proposed Insured: 

3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment is: 

Fee Simple 

4. Title to the estate or interest in the land is at the Effective Date vested in: 

All of the "Record Lot Owners" of all of the lots in the lands platted as River Bend Estates Addition Plat 1; 
River Bend Estates Addition Plat 2, River Bend Estates Additions Plat 3, River Bend Estates Addition Plat 
4, River Bend Estates Addition Plat 5, and River Bend Estates Addition Plat 6, and any subsequent plats, as 
tenants in common. 

5. The land referred to in the Commitment is described as follows: 

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A" 

Countersigned 
St. Louis Title, LLC 

Ill"/ /, 
By: 

ORT Form 4308 A 
Schedule A 
	

Page I 
ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 



EXHIBIT "A" 

A part of the Common Land of River Bend Estates First Addition, a Subdivision according to the plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 103 page 82 of the St. Louis County Records and being assessed by the St. Louis County 
Assessor under Locator Number 16Q530221 as of August 31, 2015, and being more particularly bounded as 
follows: Northerly, by the Southerly line of of the land now or formerly possessed by the Chicago Rock Island and 
Pacific Rail Road Company; Southwesterly by the Northeasterly line of the land formerly conveyed to National 
Swim Clubs of America, Inc., by the General Warranty Deed dated June 18, 1962 and recorded in Book 4841 page 
626; and East, by the West line of the land assessed by the St. Louis County Assessor under Locator Number 
16Q530241 as of August 31, 2015. 



File No: 5288STL 

Issued By Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 

SCHEDULE B - SECTION I 

REQUIREMENTS 

The following requirements must be met: 

1. Pay the agreed amounts for the interest in the land and/or the mortgage to be insured. 

2. Pay us the premiums, fees and charges for the policy. 

3. Documents satisfactory to us creating the interest in the land and/or the mortgage to be insured must be signed, 
delivered and recorded. 

4. You must tell us in writing the name of anyone not referred to in this Commitment who will get an interest in the 
land or who will make a loan on the land. We may then make additional requirements or exceptions. 

5. Real Estate Settlement Funds from both Purchasers and Lenders must be in the form of a Cashier's Check, 
Certified Check, Teller's Check or Wire Transfer. 

6. All liability and obligation under this Commitment shall cease and terminate 180 days after the Effective Date or 
when the policy or policies committed for shall issue, whichever first occurs, provided that the failure to issue the 
policy or policies is not the fault of the Company. 

7.The legal description of the subject land appearing on Schedule A hereof is not a "record" legal description 
found on deeds in the recorded chain of title. The legal description of the subject land appearing on 
Schedule A hereof is not a "survey" legal description prepared by a licensed, registered land surveyor. The 
legal description of the subject land appearing on Schedule A hereof is prepared only for the purpose of 
issuing this informational report and for no other purpose. To any and all persons relying on this 
informational report, for whatever reason or reasons, the Company will not issue any commitment to 
insure or issue any policy to insure using the legal description appearing on Schedule A hereof. For an 
accurate legal description of the subject land, the subject land must be surveyed by a licensed and 
registered land surveyor. 

8.The Company has reported that that title to the subject land is vested as appears on Schedule A hereof by 
operation of the following instruments: 

(a) Restrictive Agreement of River Bend Estates Addition executed by Burton W. Duenke Building 
Company, a Missouri corporation, dated May 23, /962 and recorded June 22, 1962 in Book 4846 page 88; 
see provision concerning Commoin Lands; 

(b) General Warranty Deed executed by Burton W. Duenke Building Company, a Missouri corporation, 
grantor to Burton W. Duenke, et-al, Trustees, grantees, dated June 8, 1962 and recorded June 22, 1962 in 
Book 4846 page 96, containing a recital that 20 years from the date thereof title to the Common Lands shall 

ORT Form 4308 131 

Schedule 81 	 Page 4 
ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 6/06 



File No: 5288STL 

vest in the then lot owners in equal shares; 

(c) Amended Restrictive Agreement of River Bend Estates Additions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 executed by the 
Trustees, executed July 12, 1990 and recorded July 13, 1990 in Book 8801 page 2470; and 

(d) Amended and Restated Restrictive Agreement of River Bend Estates Additions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 
executed by the Trustees, dated March 29, 2005 and recorded April 8, 2005 in Book 16463 page 1857. 

9.Judgments and liens against the "Record Lot Owners" as shown on Schedule A hereof are not examined. 

10. The foregoing information is furnished strictly with the understanding that such information has 
been taken from the public record without a complete examination of instruments that purport to affect the 
subject real property and therefore, St. Louis Title, LLC assumes no liability as to the accuracy or 
completeness of such information. 

St. Louis Title, LLC shall have no liability for this report unless the invoice for this report is paid in full 
within 30 days of the invoice date. 

St. Louis Title, LLC's liability for this report is limited to $1,000.00. There is no liability assumed for items 
not indexed properly in the public records or other data bases on which St. Louis Title, LLC relies or for 
matters that would be disclosed by an accurate survey or inspection of the property. This report and the 
legal description given herein are based upon information supplied by the applicant as to the location and 
identification of the property in question, and no liability is assumed for any discrepancies resulting 
therefrom. 

This report is prepared by St. Louis Title, LLC as an accommodation and does not represent a 
Commitment to insure title or an abstract of title. Further, the report is not an opinion as to the 
marketability of title to the subject premises and should not be considered providing legal advice. 

11. This Commitment is not to be construed either as an abstract of title, a report of the condition of 
title or an opinion as to marketability of title. 

2015 Assessed Valuation 
2015 Assessed Valuation 
2014 County Rate 
2014 City Rate 
Locator Number 
Address 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 

16Q530221 (1.08 acres) 
178 River Valley Drive 

Note; 
Senate Bill 66, which became effective January 1, 2008, requires the issuance of Closing Protection Letters (CPL's), one to the 
Seller and one to the Buyer/Lender, in every residential transaction where St. Louis Title, LLC is involved in the closing of the 
transaction. 
According to the statute, the CPL is defined as a letter which shall "indemnify a buyer, lender or seller solely against losses not to 
exceed the amount of the settlement funds only because of the following acts of the title insurer's named issuing agency or title 

ORT Form 4308 
B1 
Schedule B1 
	

Page 

ALTA 
	

5 
Commitment for 
Title Insurance 



File No: 5288STL 

agent: (a) Acts of theft of settlement funds or fraud with regard to settlement fluids; and (b) Failure to comply with written closing 
instructions by the proposed insured when agreed to by the title agency or title agent relating to title insurance coverage." Each 
letter has a fee of $25.00. You may waive this protection, but must do so in writing using a form acceptable to the underwriter and 
St. Louis Title, LLC. 

ORT Form 4308 

Schedule 131 	 Page 

ALTA 	 6 
Commitment for 
Title Insurance 



Issued By Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 

File No: 5288STL 

SCHEDULE B - SECTION II 

Schedule B of the policy or policies to be issued will contain exceptions to the following matters unless the same are 
disposed of to the satisfaction of the Company. 

1. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any, created, first appearing in the public records or 
attaching subsequent to the Effective Date but prior to the date the proposed Insured acquires for value of record the 
estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment. 

STANDARD EXCEPTIONS 

2. a. Rights or claims of parties in possession not shown by the public records. 
b.Easements or claims of easements, not shown by the public records. 
c.Encroachments, overlaps, boundary line disputes, or other matters which would be disclosed by an accurate 
survey. 
d. Any lien or right to a lien, for services, labor, or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by law and 
not shown by the public records. 

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS 

3. All assessments and taxes for the year 2015 and all subsequent years levied by the County of St. Louis and 
the City of Chesterfoeld. 

4. Covenants, conditions, and restrictions contained in the Amended and Restated Restrictive Agreement for 
River Bend Estates Additions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 (East Side), dated March 7, 2005 and recorded in Book 
16463 page 1857, including a provision for subdivision assessments. 

5. Subdivision assessments, if any. 

6. Easement awarded to St. Louis County Water Company, by the Order rendered in the Circuit Court of St. 
Louis County, Missouri, under Cause No. 270350. A certified copy of the Report of Commissioner's is 
recorded in Book 5964 page 123. 

7. Easement granted to St. Louis County, Missouri, by the instrument recorded in Book 7506 page 1773. 

NP 
Searched: Metro 

ORT Form 4308 SU 
Schedule BEE 
	

Page 7 
ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 6/06 



Co6imitit:etit..fOr 

* 
Issued By Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 

* 	Old Republic National Title Insurance Company, a Minnesota corporation 
lc 	 ("Company"), for a valuable consideration, commits to issue its policy or 

-4 	policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the Proposed 
Insured names in Schedule A, as owner or mortgagee of the estate or interest it 

* 	 in the land described or referred to in Schedule A, upon payment of the 
it  * 	 premiums and charges and compliance with the Requirements; all subject to 

the provisions of Schedule A and B and to the Conditions of this Commitment. 
This commitment shall be effective only when the identity of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy or policies 
committed for have been inserted in Schedule A by the Company. 

All Liability and obligation under this Commitment shall cease and terminate six (6) months after the Effective Date or when the 
policy or policies committed for shall issue, whichever first occurs, provided that the failure to issue the policy or policies is not the 
fault of the Company. 

The Company will provide a sample of the policy form upon request. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Old Republic National Title Insurance Company has caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed 
by its duly authorized officers on the date shown in Schedule A 

Issued through the Office of 

St. Louis Title, LLC 	 OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE 
COMPANY 

7701 Forsyth Blvd. 	 A Stock Company 

Sub 200 	 400 Second Avenue, Minneapolis MInnesvta 

Clayton, MO 63105 	 (612) 371-1111 



CONDITIONS 

1. The term mortgage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument, 

2. if the proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or other matter 
affecting the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment other than those shown in Schedule B 
hereof, and shall fall to disclose such knowledge to the Company in writing, the Company shall be relieved from liability for any 
loss or damage resulting from any act of reliance hereon to the extent the Company is prejudiced by failure to so disclose such 
knowledge. If the proposed Insured shall disclose such knowledge to the Company, or if the Company otherwise acquires 
actual knowledge of any such defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or other matter, the Company at its option may 
amend Schedule B of this Commitment accordingly, but such amendment shall not relieve the Company from liability 
previously incurred pursuant to paragraph 3 of these Conditions and Stipulations. 

3. Liability of the Company under this Commitment shall be only to the named proposed insured and such parties included under 
the definition of Insured in the form of policy or policies committed for and only for actual loss incurred in reliance hereon in 
undertaking in good faith 
(a) to comply with the requirements hereof, or (b) to eliminate exceptions shown in Schedule B, or (c) to acquire or create the 
estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment. In no event shalt such liability exceed the amount stated 
in Schedule A for the policy or policies committed for and such liability is subject to the insuring provisions and Conditions and 
Stipulations and the Exclusions from Coverage of the form of policy or policies committed for in favor of the proposed Insured 
which are hereby incorporated by reference and are made a part of this Commitment except as expressly modified herein. 

4. This Commitment is a contract to issue one or more title insurance policies and is not an abstract of title or a report of the 
condition of title. Any action or actions or rights of action that the proposed Insured may have or may bring against the 
Company arising out of the status of the title to the estate or interest or the status of the mortgage thereon covered by this 
Commitment must be based on and are subject to the provisions of this Commitment. 

5. The policy to be issued contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is 
$2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive remedy of the 
parties. 
You may review a copy of the arbitration rules at: http:/Iwww.alta.org/.  



St. Louis Title, LLC 
PRIVACY PDUCINOTICE 

Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA) generally prohibits any financial institution, directly or 
through its affiliates, from sharing nonpublic personal information about you with a nonaffiliated third 
party unless the institution provides you with a notice of its privacy policies and practices, such as the 
type of information that it collects about you and the categories of persons or entities to whom it may be 
disclosed. In compliance with the GLBA, we are providing you with this privacy notice to help you 
understand how we handle the personal information about you that we collect and may disclose. The 
provisions of this notice will apply to former customers as well as current customers unless we state 
otherwise. 

We may collect nonpublic personal information about you from the following sources: 
• Information we receive from you, such as on applications or other forms. 
• Information about your transactions we secure from our files, or from our affiliates or others. 
• Information we receive from a consumer reporting agency. 
• Information that we receive from others involved in your transaction, such as the real estate agent or 

lender. 

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise in an amended Privacy Policy Notice, no additional nonpublic 
personal information will be collected about you. 

We may disclose any of the above information that we collect about our customers or former customers 
to our affiliates or to nonaffiliated third parties as permitted by law. 

We also may disclose this information about our customers or former customers to the following types of 
nonaffiliated companies that perform marketing services on our behalf or with whom we have joint 
marketing agreements: 
• Financial service providers such as companies engaged in banking, consumer finance, securities and 

insurance. 
• Non-financial companies such as envelope staffers and other fulfillment service providers. 

WE DO NOT DISCLOSE ANY NONPUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU WITH 
ANYONE FOR ANY PURPOSE TI TAT IS NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED BY LAW. 

We restrict access to nonpublic personal information about you to those employees who need to know 
that information in order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and 

procedural safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information. 

CRT Farm 43118 
Atli Commbent for Title inzurance SAS 

Page 3 



BID RESULTS - Sidewalk Replacement Project - B  
As detailed in the enclosed memorandum prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public 
Works Director - City Engineer, bids were received and publicly opened for 
sidewalk replacements, the second sidewalk replacement project bid for 2016. 
The Department of Public Services anticipates three separate sidewalk 
replacement contracts during fiscal 2016. 

Based upon a review of the information contained within said memo, I join 
with Mr. Eckrich in recommending acceptance of the lowest and best bid 
to L. Keeley Construction in an amount not to exceed $100,650. This 
project is funded through the Capital Projects Sales Tax fund and is fully 
budgeted for 2016. 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, 
PRIOR to Monday's meeting. 



DATE: 	May 4, 2016 

TO: 	Michael 0. Geisel, P.E. 
Director of Public Services 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Director City Engineer 

RE: 	2016 Sidewalk Replacement Project B 

As you know, due to the impacts of the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) the Public Services Department 
has directed the street maintenance personnel to begin removing the 6,700+ Ash Trees located 
within the public right of way, as detailed in the EAB Action Plan approved by City Council in late 
2015. Because the maintenance division will be concentrating its efforts on tree removal, the 
funding for 2016 contractual sidewalk repair was increased via Budget Amendment from $200,000 
to $500,000. The Public Services Department plans to address sidewalk deficiencies through 
three separate project / contracts in 2016. The first of these projects, known as the 2016 
Sidewalk Replacement Project A, will correct sidewalk deficiencies along Schoettler Valley Drive 
and Country Ridge Drive. That project was approved at a previous City Council meeting. The 
second project, the 2016 Sidewalk Replacement Project B, is an annual contract intended to 
address work orders and sidewalk deficiencies which the City becomes aware of throughout the 
year. The final project planned for 2016 will be submitted to City Council later this year. 

The Department of Public Services publicly opened bids for the 2016 Sidewalk Replacement 
Project B on May 3, 2016. The results of the bid opening are detailed in the attached 
memorandum from Project Manager Matt Dooley. After reviewing the bids,  Staff recommends the 
project be awarded to the low  bidder, L Keele Construction, in the bid amount of $100 650. L 
RgeleyThigrfaTo-er—Vrmed work in the City of Chesterfield in the recent past, but they did receive 
positive references indicating that they can successfully complete this type of work. 

This project is bud•eted within Account 120-079-5497 via the above-referenced Budget,  
Amendment. Should you have questions or require additional information on this project, please 
let rdeTnOWT 

Action Recommended 
This matter should be forwarded to the City Council for consideration. Should Council concur with 
Staff's recommendationA_should authorize the Interim Cit Administrator to enter into an 
Agreement with L Keeley Construction in the amount of $100,650.  

Concurrence: 1(46,e  
Craigite, inance Director 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	May 4, 2016 

TO: 	Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director 

FROM: 	Matt Dooley, Project Mana 

SUBJECT: 2016 Sidewalk Replacement rc-ijiCt, 2016-PW-04B 

As you are aware, we opened bids for the above referenced project on May 3. Four bids were 
received: 

Contractor Total Bid 

L. Keeley Construction $100,650.00 

Lamke Trenching & Excavating $127,125.00 

L.M. Marschuetz Construction $150,250.00 

Amcon Municipal Concrete $159,550.00 

The low bidder, L. Keeley Construction has not performed work for the City in the past, but has 
submitted references that show they will be able to fulfill this contract.. Accordingly, I recommend 
acceptance of the bid of $100,650.00 submitted by L. Keeley Construction. Adequate funding 
is available in the Capital Projects Sidewalk Improvements account, 120-079-5497, to fund this 
project. 

A copy of the lowest and best bid is attached for the Department of Finance and Administration's 
use in preparing a purchase order for the project. Should you require additional information, please 
advise. 



Partnership 
Other 

fre 	//,g 	a/-72•4/?12 2wei,42 

Sole Partnership 	 
Corporation 

BF 'I 
8127104 form 

Sidewalk Replacement Project —Area B 	 2016-PW-04 B 

BID FORM 

BID TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
BID DATE: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 

TO: THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

The undersigned, having carefully examined the site and all the Contract Documents, adding Addenda 
through  to  , for the 

Sidewalk Replacement Project 
2018-PW-04 B 

being familiar with the local conditions affecting the work, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, 
equipment and services required for the performance and completion of said project in accordance with the 
said Contract Documents for the following itemized bid. 

The City is requesting unit price proposals for this work, consisting of all work necessary to remove and 
reconstruct 4" thick existing sidewalk, 6" thick existing sidewalk, • handicap ramps, and concrete 
aprons,including all necessary property restoration in various locations, as designated by the City. 

This project is intended to address sidewalk deficiencies throughout the City for the period of June 1, 
2016 to May 31, 2017. Sidewalk quantity will vary based upon need; an estimate is provided in the bid 
tab for the purpose of comparing bids. The City Intends to construct $100,000 worth of sidewalk 
improvements with this project 

The Contract contains a binding arbitration provision which may be enforced by the parties. 

Bid submitted by: 

Company Name:  L 	 Cos'72A-e-C/717/; 21/6,   
Address: 	530 ,c F.1 ;-ri,9)  A-1/e 	;;1--e,  
City, State 	 71) 	/0 3  

?I 14 --Ltc2----0262ax: 	  

6,1 ul2k 

Officer 

Title 

Signature 

Date 

Phone number: 

E-mail address: 

Type of Firm: 



2 

ITEMIZED BID 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

2016 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
2015-PW.04 B 

ITEM 
NO. 	DESCRIPTION UNIT 

Removal and Replacement of 4" 

1.1 Sidewalk - Limestone or Meramec Sq. Ft. 
Gravel Aggregate 

Removal and Repalcement of 6" 
2.1 Sidewalk - Limestone or Meramec Sq. Ft. 

Gravel Aggregate 

3.1 
Removal and Replacement 
Accessible Curb Ramps 

L.S. 

4.1 
Removal and Replacement of Drive 
Approach 

L.S. 

UNIT ' 	EXTENDED 
QUANTITY 	PRICE 	 PRICE 

13,000 
1610  177, 300 q° 

1,500 

4605D  19173-022  

2 

cr-g ° 	evo-e?---P 

OD 
TOTAL BID 1700)  6' CO 



jk 

City of 
=Chesterfield 

BID TABULATION 
2016 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

2016-PW-04B 
May 3, 2016 

ITEM 
# DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY 

ENGINEER'S 
ESTIMATE 

L. Keeley 
Construction 

Lam ke Trenching 
and Excavating 

J.M. Marschuetz 
Construction 

Amcon 
Municipal Concrete 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 	EXTENDED 
PRICE 	PRICE 

Removal and Replacement of 4" 
1.1 Sidewalk - Limestone or Meramec Sq. Ft. 13,000 $5.84 $75.920.00 $6.10 $79.300.00 $8.00 $104,000.00 $9.75 $126,750.00 $10.50 $136,500.00 

Gravel Aggregate 

Removal and Repalcement of 6" 
2.1 Sidewalk - Limestone or Meramec Sq. Ft. 1,500 $6.50 $9,750.00 $6.50 $9,750.00 $8.75 $13,125.00 $11.00 $16,500.00 $11.50 $17,250.00 

Gravel Aggregate 

Removal and Replacement Accessible 
3.1 

Curb Ramps . L.S. 2 $1,300.00 $2,600.00 $2.000.00 $4,000.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $1,750.00 $3,500.00 $1.600.00 $3,200.00 

Removal and Replacement of Drive 
4.1 

Approach 
LS. 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,800.00 $7,600.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $1,750.00 $3,500.00 $1,300.00 $2,600.00 

TOTAL BID $91.270.00 $100,650.00 $127,125.00 $150,250.00 $159,550.00 

Project Tracking -Sidewalks 	 5/3/2016 



BID RESULTS - Veterans Honor Park 
As detailed in the enclosed memorandum prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public 
Works Director - City Engineer, bids were received and publicly opened for 
construction of the Veterans Honor Park at Central Park. As you are aware, 
this project has been in development for a significant period of time. The 
veterans honor park committee has conducted considerable fund raising, the 
City has provided matching funds, and the City was successful in obtaining a 
$525,000 grant from the municipal parks commission in 2016. 

The Planning and Public Works Committee unanimously (3-0) recommended 
that City Council authorize construction of the entire Veteran's Honor Park 
Project and to authorize an additional transfer from General Fund - Fund 
Reserves, over and above the 40% reserve policy threshold, in the amount of 
$693,000 from General Fund - Fund Reserves. 

I join with Mr. Eckrich in recommending acceptance of the lowest and 
best bid to Volk Construction and request authorization to enter into a 
contract with Volk Construction for the Construction of the Veterans 
Honor Park in an amount not to exceed $1,950,000, which includes the 
low bid ($1,857,000) and a modest contingency. The Veterans Honor Park 
Committee has committed to continuing their fund raising activities to offset 
and reimburse the City to the greatest extent possible. 

If approved by City Council, Staff will initiate plans for a ceremonial 
groundbreaking as soon as practicable. The construction schedule, if 
approved, contemplates construction completion by early spring of 2017. 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, 
PRIOR to Monday's meeting. 



DATE: 	May 2, 2016 

TO: 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Director j1City Engineer 

RE: 

As you know, for some time the City of Chesterfield has been working to acquire funding for a 
Veterans Honor Park at Central Park. Thus far, those efforts have been successful, resulting in 
pledges of $457,000 (with another $50,000 pending) from the Citizens Veterans Honor Park 
Committee, a Municipal Parks Grant of $525,000, and a City appropriation of $500,000. Of the 
$1,482,000 raised for this project, there remains $1,257,000 available for construction. The 
outstanding $225,000 was allocated to Powers Bowersox for design and construction services. 
For anyone not familiar with the Veteran's Honor Park project, there is a model located at the 
entrance to City Hall which depicts the proposed Honor Park. 

In early 2016 the City Staff presented the Veterans Honor Park Project (Project) to the Planning 
and Public Works Committee and City Council. At that time, the City Staff explained the 
parameters of the Municipal Parks Grant and that in order to be eligible for those funds that the 
City would need to proceed with the Project prior to fund raising being completed. At that time 
Powers Bowersox provided a construction estimate for the total project of $1,781,000. The figure 
was well above the anticipated money available, so Staff provided an alternative of breaking the 
project into phases. The estimated cost of Phase I, which would satisfy the requirements of the 
Municipal Parks Grant and complete the core elements of the project, was estimated at 
$1,325,000. At that time City Council elected to bid both Phase 1 (Core Project) and Phase 2 
(Completed Project), with the understanding that Council would determine how to proceed after 
the bids were known, including whether the contractor was willing to offset some of the 
construction cost through a donation. 

The Department of. Public Services publicly opened bids for the Veterans Honor Park on April 26, 
2016. The results of the bid opening are detailed in the attached memorandum from Senior Civil 
Engineer Zachary Wolff. As you can see, the net low bid of $1,857,000 was submitted by Volk 
Construction. This bid includes a Phase 1 cost of $1,495,000 (with $25,000 donation) and a 
Phase 2 cost of $362,000 (with $5,000 donation). The City Staff is currently in the process of 
checking the references of Volk Construction. Volk's bid indicated that similar projects they have 
completed include the main campus entrance for Washington University and the Federal Reserve 
Bank Plaza. If the reference checks are positive, and City Council elects to proceed with this 
project, the City Staff will recommend in favor of choosing Volk Construction as the contractor for 
this important project. 

As you can see, the cost of Phase 1 exceeds the funding available at this time. If the City chose 
to proceed with Phase 1, City Staff would recommend an allocation of $1,600,000, which includes 

Michael 0. Geisel, P.E. 
Director of Public Services 

Veterans Honor Park 



Concurrence: 
ite, Finance Director 

Veterans Honor Park 
May 2, 2016 
Page 2 

a five percent contingency to account for unforeseen conditions, additional work, and change 
orders. This exceeds the available funding by $343,000. It is my opinion that the City could 
proceed in one of three ways: 

1) The City could authorize construction of Phase 1 in an amount not to exceed 
$1,600,000. This would necessitate the obligation of $343,000 from General 
Fund — Fund Reserves above the forty percent policy. 

2) The City could authorize construction of the entire project in an amount not to 
exceed $1,950,000. This would necessitate the obligation of $693,000 from 
General Fund — Fund Reserves above the forty percent policy. 

3) The City could reject the bids and determine that the project should be 
delayed until additional funds are raised. This would necessitate the Parks, 
Recreation, and Arts Director meeting with the Municipal Parks Grant 
Commission to determine whether the grant funding would be forfeited and if the 
project would qualify in future years. The current Municipal Parks Grant 
schedule requires that the project be constructed in 2016. If the City elects to 
defer the project, there is a risk of losing the $525,000 Municipal Parks Grant. 

Should you have questions or require additional information on this project, please contact Mr. 
McCarthy or me. It should be stated that if City Council elects to proceed with the project, 
including apply supplemental funding, that any future funds raised could be used to reimburse the 
City's excess contribution. 

Action Recommended 

This matter should be forwarded to the •Planning and Public Works Committee for consideration. 
At that time the Committee should make a recommendation as to how to proceed regarding this 
Project. That recommendation should then be submitted to the full City Council for consideration. 



Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

TO: James A. Eckrich, PE - Public Works Director/City Engineer 

FROM: Zachary S. Wolff, PE - Senior Civil Engineer 

DATE: May 2, 2016 

RE: 	Veterans Honor Park 
2014-PW-06A 

As you are aware, bids for construction of the Veterans Honor Park project were 
solicited in March 2016 and a pre-bid meeting was held on April 12, 2016. Bids were 
publicly opened on April 26, 2016. There were two bidders on the project; Volk 
Construction Company (Volk) and Integra, Inc. The bid tabulation for the project is 
attached. Volk Construction Company is the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder 
with base bids of $1,520,000.00 for Phase 1 and $367,000.00 for Phase 2. Volk 
proposed donations of $25,000.00 and $5,000 for Phases 1 and 2, respectively, 
effectively lowering their bids to net base bids of $1,495,000.00 for Phase 1 and 
$362,000.00 for Phase 2. 

Volk provided references for two projects they have completed with similar components 
to this project. These project are the main campus entrance for Washington University 
and the Federal Reserve Bank plaza. I spoke with Ken Vogt at the Federal Reserve 
Bank and learned the approximate $7 million project included closure of Locust Street, 
construction of pedestrian plaza with several fountains, and a new vestibule to the 
building. I have contacted Matt Conlon regarding the Washington University project 
but have yet to receive a return phone call. 

In addition to the references provided by Volk, the City's design and construction 
consultant, Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. (PBA), has also had experience with Volk 
on a window replacement project for a 17-story glass building with multiple residents. 
According to PBA, Volk completed the $2.1 million project on schedule with less than 
$10,000 in construction change orders. PBA has no reservations or concerns regarding 
a potential project award to Volk. 

Based on my evaluation of the bids and references, I believe Volk Construction 
Company is capable of completing this project and I recommend they be considered for 
award. 

11Page 



Please let me know if you have any questions, or need additional information. 

Attachments: 	Veterans Honor Park Bid Tabulation 

Volk Construction Bid 

cc: eFile - 2014-PW-06A 

21 Page 



City of 
=Chesterfield 

BID TABULATION 
VETERANS HONOR PARK 

2014-PW-06A 
April 26, 2016 

VOLK 	 INTEGRA 
CONSTRUCTION 	INC. 

• 	 , 	 . 
$387,000.00 	 $374,170.00 

$5,000.00 	 $0.00 

$302,000.00 	 $374,170.00 

$1,857,000.00$2,219,001.00  

Alternate #1 - Provide and install precast concrete pa yers to Fountain/Monument 
surround in lieu of reinforced concrete paving.  

IN".0 .4 .., r 	WM 	iraa; 	glit ffiniiRMIZEI kW ":: Y ' WAWA .';')Xf•.'';'1i7kVI REM 
Alternate #2 - Provide end Install granite pa yers to Fountainf Monument surround 
in lieu of reinforced concrete paving.  
Alternate #2 - Donation 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 

NET ALTERNATE #2 	$180,009.05 	$224,005.00 

Alternate #3 - Provide precast concrete paver Inserts with engraved tellers filled 
with P xY In lieu of granite paver  

NETALTERNATE#3 	 "ii 
attuagmv,,,ziagos.. a ..-f,. 	EA. _ 	q Immizza " nr nal70001 	 I;, 	'0 , 4. ':"  'X 

meets size engraving end performance requlremsnta for pressed concrete Donor 
'Type

Alternate #4 - Contractor proposed alternate for Owner's consideration that 

Payers  
Alternate #4 - Donation 

NET ALTERNATE #4 	No Old 
::RAMM.Y%,:r4r4:Tif, . ilkaY .4.1.io$::Iti '4'..X.ItrIt#Vcrit a• Ort2r1 • 	Of *Pi+ avara;,,,:::w..e Ac..-::::,,,:x,:goikizpii.,:.: 

NET ALTERNATE #5 
''•*,‘Pik:i:::(;:,.',';:r.g,,,:!*:',.,:::::•V-il*'; &z.,?:::,WiPfl":25!));A:1044, ' 3•44  . 	W*MEI ' .';;;P;Cfffir,A):•c-1:0•;,::,;:Gr.,;.: 	 V:Aci. 

irmtr 

, 

benches 

, 	 • 

Alternate #5 - Provide and Install solid granite benches In lieu of precast concrete 
(Phase 2) 

Alternate #5 - DonatIon 	 $000 	 $0.00 
NET ALTERNATE #5 	 82071500 	 $19 000.00 

Unit Price No. 1 - Removal of unsatisfactory soli and replacement with 
satisfactory soil materials (per cubic yard) 
Unit Price No. 2 • Provide and install 12'x24" engraved pressed concrete donor 
paver as specified (per unit). 	 5JIj5!iI 	 $340.00 
Unit Price No. 3- Provide and install 9"x18" engraved pressed concrete donor 
paver as specified (per unit). 
Unit Price No. 4 - Provide and Install 8"x72"x5" thick engraved granite donor 
paver Insert as specified. (per unit). 
Unit Price No. 5- Provide and Install 6"x72"x6" thick engraved donor paver Insert 
as specified (per unit). 	 trorT.. 	No Bid 
Unit Price No. 6- Provide and Install etched aluminum donor plaque in donor 
bench (per unit). 	 sesu co 

Unit Price No. 7 • Provide and Install trees as scheduled on drawings (per unit): 

7A - Autumn Service Berry 
7B - White Bud 
7C • White Dogwood 
7D - Star Magnolia 	 $528.00 
75 • Ginkgo Biloba (Male) 	 $877.00 

7F - Red Bud 	 $805.00 

7G - Pink Dogwood 
7H - Thornless Hawthorn 
71- Sweet Bay Magnolia 
7J - Yoshino Cherry 
7K - Spring Snow Crab 
7L - Fringe Tree 	 $672.41 	 $605.00 
7M - Ivan/ Silk I Ilan 	 £482.89 	 S805.00 



1737 Mhek/ind Avenue 

I I 	II 

Title 

Signature 

Date April 26, 2016 

Veterans Honor Park 

BID FORM 

TO: THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

2014-PW-08A 

BID TIME: 10:00 a.m. (CDT) 
BID DATE: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 

The undersigned, having carefully examined the site and all the Contract Documents, 
adding Addenda  one  through Thre t. , for the 

Veterans Honor Park 
2014-PW-06A 

being familiar with the local conditions affecting the work, hereby proposes to furnish all 
labor, materials, equipment and services required for the performance and completion 
of said project in accordance with the said Contract Documents for the following 
itemized bid. 

The City is requesting proposals for this work, consisting of construction of a central 
monumental stone and concrete fountain, radial benches, concrete and granite paving and 
walkways, signage, flagpoles, lighting, and support utilities including electrical, mechanical and 
plumbing. Landscape work includes groundcover, plantings, and trees. The project is 
separated into two Phases as shown on the drawings, The City reserves the right to award 
Phase 1 or Phases 1 and 2. Work will commence upon notice to proceed. 

The Contract contains a binding arbitration provision which may be enforced by the 
parties. 

Bid submitted by: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

City, State 	St. Louis. Missouri 63110  

Phone number: 	314.776.8655 	Fax: 314.776.1189 

E-mail address: 	dwv@volkcc.com   

Type of Firm: 	Sole Partnership 
Corporation  x  

Officer 	 David W. Volk, Jr. 

Partnership 	 
Other 	, 

BF-1 



Veterans  Honor Park 
	

2014-PW-06A 

BID FORM 

The bid shall include all materials, labor, delivery and installation necessary for 
completed work as shown on the drawings and/or as specified herein: 

BASE BID PHASE 
Lump Sum of 

/51Je n1A1/00  e- ,x Ramo tzfr)  Pc01/4", -rw exitti -ritagliM)  
.0/ft,t 

($  81,540/000 	) 

TOTAL DONATION PHASE 'I (From Detailed Bid Form) 
1 ift:1417 Pr-L/0 r140-*/1-7JD We-1J  

($  1.5,000 	) 

NET BASE BID PHASE 7 (Base Bid Minus Donation) 

_t2,66 r14%-Ptoi0- 4-1  62012- 1-1uNipp6)> x-- 4v Nr4Jerti 	111O( 7)  

-flituA 

/t0990  

BASE BID PHASE 2 
Lump Sum of 

Vike (ir4r)E2'eli 	fSPicry 51frileW Modsa-AiD  

) 

($  5(o-7 I wo 	) 

TOTAL DONATIONS PHASE 2 (From Detailed Bid Form) 

Thousq-gt, e-urf4  

($ 	  

NET BASE BID PHASE 2 (Base Bid Minus Donation) 
sit 'Moo fitoissv p  0-0 

($ 	 )  

BF-2 



Veterans Honor Park 	 2014-PW-06A 

ALTERNATES 

	

#1 	Provide and install precast concrete pavers to Fountain/Monument surround in 
lieu of reinforced concrete paving. 

g/DEDUCT (Phase 1)  tbeiva2  

	

#2 	Provide and install granite pavers to Fountain/Monument surround in lieu of 
reinforced concrete paving. 

DEDUCT (Phase 1) 	160,600 

	

#3 	Provide precast concrete paver inserts with engraved letters filled with epoxy in 
lieu of granite paver inserts (Phase 1 only) 

kV, A 
DEDUCT (Phase 1)  • .113242's 111(144. 	

+1, 000 

	

#4 	Contractor proposed alternate for Owner's consideration that meets size 
engraving and performance requirements for pressed concrete Donor Pavers 
"Type 2". 

ADD/DEDUCT (Phase 1)  A/4, arc)  

	

#5 	Provide and install solid granite benches in lieu of precast concrete benches. (Phase 
1 &2) 

 
/DEDUCT (Phase 1) iq,1I9).tk  

, 
(60/DEDUCT (Phase 2)  L-Q „ 1'1  

	

#7 	Provide and install silva cell paving support in lieu of structural soil at Donor 
Plaza. 	 • 	d 

DEDUCT (Phase 1)_ 	 ,(D 3  i  

ALTERNATES DONATION (From Detailed Bid Form) 

	

#1 	Phase 1 	(  

	

#2 	Phase 1 	  

	

#3 	Phase 1 

	

#4 	Phase 1 	  

	

#5 	Phase 1 

Phase 2 	  

	

#7 	Phase 1 	  

BF-3 



Veterans Honor Park 2014-PW-06A 

NET ALTERNATES (Alternates Minus Donation) 

#1 	Phase 1  14'  2-3 (6  ja90  

#2 	Phase 1 '6C lei() 1 COD  

#3 Phase 1 14-7 Oa 

#4 	Phase 1 	P (9 '?, i) 
,r7 

#5 	Phase 1  L./1  r)  

Phase 2' r.olu_  
-241, 

#7 	Phase 1 	(d-  
i„ 

UNIT PRICES 

The Bidder proposes the amounts below be added or deducted from the contract sum 
on performance and measurement of the individual items of Work and for adjustment of 
the quantity given in the Unit-Price Allowance for the actual measurement of individual 
items the Work. 

For changing specified qualities of work from those indicated on the drawings and/or 
specified herein, upon written instructions from the Owner, unit prices shall prevail. The 
prices include all labor, overhead, profit, materials, equipment, appliances, bailing, 
shoring, shoring removal, etc., to cover the finished work of the several kinds of work 
called for. 

Only a single unit price shall be given and it shall apply for either MORE OR LESS work 
than that shown on the drawings and/or specified herein. In the event that more or less 
units than so indicated are actually furnished, change orders shall be issued for the 
increased or decreased amount as approved by the Owner. 

Unit Price No. 1 
Removal of unsatisfactory soil and replacement with satisfactory soil material, 

110 
	 / cu.yd. 

Unit Price No. 2 

Provide and install 12" x 24" engraved pressed concrete donor paver as 
specified. 

Unit Price No. 3 

Provide and install 9" x 18" engraved presse concrete donor paver as specified. 
ifD 	/ unit 

BF-4 

I Az) a 	 / unit 



Veterans Ho or Park 	 2014-PW-06A 

Unit Price No. 4 

Provide and install 8" x 72" x 5" thick engraved granite donor paver insert as 
specified. 	

/°300 
	
/ unit 

Unit Price No. 5 

Provide and install 6" x 72" x 5" thick engraved donor paver insert as specified. 
Installation of paver insert includes removing section of concrete paving to 
nearest joint line on each side of insert and installing concrete paving and 
underlayment as shown on Civil detail F/C-05. 

	

foo 	/unit 

Unit Price No, 6 

Provide and install etched aluAninum donor plaque in donor bench. 

	 I unit 

Unit Price No. 7 

Provide and install trees as scheduled on drawings: 

7A. Autumn Service Berry  / (Mt ti 	 / unit 

7B. White Bud 	1 3 €10,vi 	/unit 

! 	  White Dogwood 	1133 ' 1 (P  7C. / unit 

7D. Star Magnolia 	q (011561 	 / unit 

7E. Ginko Biloba (Male) if 1$3.11, 	/unit 

7F. Red Bud 	fi ti q ic a (03 	/ unit 

7G. Pink Dogwood 	1 391.(15 	 / unit 

7H, Thornless Hawthorn # to 62..TP 	 / unit 

71. 	Sweet Bay Magnolia 1 5q 3,F) 		 / unit 

7J. Yoshino Cherry 	1-13o , Rp 	 / unit 

e))%1-06 7K. Spring Snow Crab 	owl( 

	 / unit 

/ unit. 

7L. Fringe Tree  

7M. Ivory Silk Lilac 	titotA 	/unit 

BF-5 



LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3079 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE IX PARKING RESTRICTIONS OF 
SECTION 300 OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING 
PROVISIONS THERETO TO RESTRICT PARKING ON RIVER VALLEY DRIVE. (SECOND 
READING) 

B. BILL NO. 3082 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 7 PERTAINING TO THE 
MAYOR'S OBLIGATION TO PERFORM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S DUTIES. (SECOND 
READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

C. BILL NO. 3083 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 8 AND SECTIONS 2-74, 2-80 OF 
THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S DUTIES AND AUTHORITY. 
(SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

D. BILL NO. 3084 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 505 AND SECTION 2-5 OF THE 
CITY CODE PERTAINING TO NOTICE OF LIABILITY CLAIMS. (SECOND READING; 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

E. BILL NO. 3085 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 11 AND SECTION 2-29 OF THE 
CITY CODE PERTAINING TO DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL. 
(SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

F. BILL NO. 3086 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12, ORDINANCE 528 AND 
SECTION 2-47 OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO SCHEDULING OF REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF CITY COUNCIL. (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

G. BILL NO. 3087 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12 AND SECTION 2-50 OF THE 
CITY CODE PERTAINING TO RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COUNCIL. (SECOND READING; FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

H. BILL NO. 3088 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 8 AND SECTION 2-82 OF THE 
CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR DURING 
TEMPORARY ABSENCES. (SECOND READING) 

I. BILL NO. 3089 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-91 OF THE CITY CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE CITY CLERK. (SECOND READING) 



J. BILL NO. 3092 - REPEALS AND REPLACES SECTION 300.130 AUTHORITY TO INSTALL 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES WITHIN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

K. BILL NO. 3093 - PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 
FOR LOT 2 AND ADJUSTED LOT 3 OF WILD HORSE HEIGHTS ZONED "NU" NON-URBAN 
DISTRICT TO MODIFY THE SIDE PROPERTY LINE BETWEEN 234 AND 242 FICK FARM RD. 
(18W310278 AND 18W320189). (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; DEPARTMENT OF 
PUBLIC SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  30 7? 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE IX PARKING RESTRICTIONS OF 
SECTION 300 OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO RESTRICT PARKING ON RIVER VALLEY 
DRIVE. 

WHEREAS, The City of Chesterfield will be closing River Valley Drive to through 
traffic by constructing a gate and a cul-de-sac; and 

WHEREAS, parking vehicles in this area could prohibit emergency access through the 
gate and a sufficient turning radius within the cul-de-sac. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 	Schedule IX: Parking Restrictions of Section 300 of the Code of the City 
of Chesterfield is hereby amended by adding provisions thereto as follows: 

Part of Road or Street Where Parking is Regulated Parking Restrictions 
River Valley Drive, both sides, from Ridgecrest Drive to the 
northern City Limits 

No parking anytime 

Section 3. In all other respects, Section 300 is in full force and effect. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2016. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

FIRST READING HELD  -f/e09/4' 
City Clerk 



DATE: 	March 14, 2016 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 

RE: 	River Valley Drive Closure 

ry 'national AC 
'St 

 

Public Works Director / City Engineer 

As directed by City Council, in May of 2015 Public Services Staff provided a report 
detailing the impacts of the closure and / or vacation of River Valley Drive and Hog 
Hollow Road. This report was generated in response to the potential development of 
the Howard Bend area within the City of Maryland Heights. At that time City Council 
directed City Staff to prepare plans and a cost estimate for the closure of River Valley 
Drive. As you may recall, the City Attorney reviewed this matter and advised that a 
closure could be effected so long as the closure was constructed in conformance with 
City road standards and the public impacts were thoroughly considered. 

In November of 2015 City Staff submitted plans and an estimate for the closure of 
River Valley Drive to the Planning and Public Works Committee. Those plans and 
estimate were reviewed by the Committee and recommended for approval to City 
Council, who unanimously authorized Staff to create a bid package. Bids for the 
River Valley Drive Closure Project were opened on March 8, 2016, as detailed in the 
attached memorandum from Civil Engineer Chris Krueger. City Staff recommends 
that this project be awarded to Krupp Construction in the amount of $155,000, 
which includes the low bid amount of $140,281.55 and a modest contingency. The 
City has contracted with Krupp Construction previously and they have performed 
satisfactory. 

Area residents have expressed concerns about motorists parking on the new cul-de- 
sac. To alleviate these concerns and to ensure sufficient space for motorists to turn , f4k-W -
around using the cul-de-sac, City Staff is recommending the passage of the attached 
ordinance which would restrict parking on both sides of River Valley Drive from the 3/1 5  // 
City Limits to a point 160 feet south of the gate including the cul-de-sac. 

The River Bend Association is proposing a memorial to former Councilmember Nancy 
Greenwood which will be in the form of a bronze plaque. An initial proof of the 
proposed plaque is attached. The shape and size of the text are generic and may 
change slightly. The River Bend Association is providing the memorial plaque at no 
cost to the City. 



Concurrence: 

River Valley Drive Closure 
March 14, 2016 
Page 2 

Action Recommended 

I request and recommend that this matter be forwarded to City Council for consideration 
of approval of an agreement with Krupp Construction and the attached ordinance 
restricting parking on River Valley Drive. Should Council concur with this 
recommendation it should approve the attached ordinance and authorize the City 
Administrator to execute the necessary contract documents with Krupp Construction. 
Additionally, City Council should authorize the transfer of $ 155,000 from General Fund 
- Fund Reserves above the forty percent policy to account 120-079-5490. 

Cc: Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 



BILL NO.  3082 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 7 PERTAINING TO 
THE MAYOR'S OBLIGATION TO PERFORM THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR'S DUTIES. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
differences in the Chesterfield Code when compared to Ordinance 7, Ordinance 
8, and Ordinance 11; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile 
the Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 7, was passed and approved by the City Council 
on June 1 st,  1988; and 

WHEREAS, Section 9 of Ordinance 7 requires the Mayor to perform the 
duties of the City Administrator during any period in which the City is without 
a City Administrator or City Administrator Pro tem; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield passed and approved Ordinance 398 
on February 5 th ,  1990, which provided for the adoption and enactment of a new 
Code for the City of Chesterfield, providing for the repeal of certain Ordinances 
therein; providing a penalty for the violation thereof; providing for the manner 
of amending such Code; and providing when such Code and Ordinance would 
become effective; and 

WHEREAS, the adopted Code did not incorporate the specific provisions 
of Ordinance 7, Section 9; and 

WHEREAS, Missouri Revised Statutes, RSMo 77.450 provides guidance 
for temporary appointments. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Section 7 of Ordinance #9 which is copied below for reference, is hereby 
deleted in its entirety. 

(To be deleted) Ordinance #7, Section 9. During any period in 
which the City of Chesterfield is without a City Administrator or 
City Administrator pro tern, the Mayor shall have the responsibility 
to perform the City Administrator's duties. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO.  3082 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Section 2. 
All other sections and provisions of Ordinance #9 are unchanged. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri 
this 	day of 	 , 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD  5/2/Z-04 

Page 12 



BILL NO.  3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 8 AND SECTIONS 2-74, 2-
80 OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATORS DUTIES AND AUTHORITY. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
differences in the Chesterfield Code when compared to Ordinance 7, Ordinance 8, 
and Ordinance 11; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 8, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
June 1 St ,  1988; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield passed and approved Ordinance 398 on 
February 5th ,  1990, which provided for the adoption and enactment of a new Code 
for the City of Chesterfield, providing for the repeal of certain Ordinances therein; 
providing a penalty for the violation thereof; providing for the manner of amending 
such Code; and providing when such Code and Ordinance would become effective; 
and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-74 of the adopted Code differs from Ordinance 8, 
Section 9; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to reconcile the City Code with 
Ordinance #8 and provide for clear understanding. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Ordinance 8, Section 9 is hereby deleted and replaced to read as follows: 

Section 9 Duties and Authority. The City Administrator shall be the Chief 
Administrative Officer of the City and shall serve as the Chief Administrative 
Assistant to the Mayor. He shall be responsible for the administration and management 
of the business and employees of the City subject to the direction and supervision of the 
Mayor and City Council. To that end, he shall have the following duties and powers: 

(A) 	General administrative.  

(1) 
	

Carry out all lawful policies established by the Mayor and City Council. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO.  3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

(2) Establish short and long-range goals for the City with the approval of the Mayor and 
City Council. 

(3) Develop a plan of organization to establish areas of responsibility, lines of authority 
and formal channels of communication for approval by the Mayor and City Council. 

(4) Provide for the maintenance of the physical property and equipment of the City; meet 
operation conditions in compliance with applicable federal, state and local legal 
requirements. 

(5) Provide for periodic reports to the Mayor and City Council on all aspects of the City's 
activities. 

(6) Provide for meaningful relationships and communications between the City and its 
residents. 

(7) Provide for an economic, efficient and safe delivery of supplies and services necessary 
in rendering efficient services to the City and its residents. 

(8) Provide for a sound, stable and realistically economical insurance and bonding 
program for all aspects of City liability and risk 

(9) Supervise the operational activities of all City Departments. 

(10) Coordinate the activities of all Departments, Agencies and Offices. 

(11) Prescribe such rules and regulations as are necessary for the conduct of the City's 
Departments, Agencies and Offices, and revoke, suspend or amend any rule or 
regulation of any City Department, Agency or Office. 

(12) Be accountable to the Mayor and City Council for any actions taken when requested to 
do so, and at all times be subject to the direction and supervision of the Mayor and City 
Council. 

(13) Prepare and submit to the Mayor and City Council an annual statement of objectives 
which will specify goals and time tables consistent with objectives set forth by the 
Mayor and City Council. 

(14) Perform related duties as required by the Mayor and City Council not inconsistent with 
the statutes of the State of Missouri and the ordinances of the City of Chesterfield. 

(B) 	Budgetary. A plan for the fiscal solvency and security of the City, including the 
submission of a realistic annual budget which provides for a program of sound fiscal 
management. 

Page 12 



BILL NO. 3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

(C) 	Committee liaison.  

(1) Attend all meetings of the City Council and, as requested, meetings of all City Council 
committees. 

(2) Serve as liaison between the Mayor and City Council and the various Committees, 
Boards and Commissions of the City and their members. 

(D) 	Personnel.  

(1) Recommend the establishment and maintenance of personnel programs employing 
sound personnel policies and practices which are internally consistent and externally 
competitive. 

(2) Promote the organization and continuing development of a competent City staff 

(3) Design, prepare and submit for review and adoption by the City Council personnel 
procedures, position classifications and compensation schedules for employees covered 
in the City's personnel program. 

(4) Prescribe the functions and duties of officers and employees of the City not otherwise 
prescribed by any ordinance of the City of Chesterfield 

(5) Appoint, promote or remove from service all officers, who are not elected to office, and 
employees of the City, except as otherwise provided by law or City ordinance; provided, 
however, that any person so removed from service may appeal his dismissal to the 
Mayor and City Council by giving notice in writing within ten (10) days following 
notification of dismissal. All such actions by the Administrator shall be based upon 
merit, qualifications or disqualifications of the officers or employees concerned without 
regard to his political beliefs or affiliations. 

(6) Establish such administrative rules and regulations, not inconsistent with law or 
established City policy, as may be necessary or proper for the efficient and economical 
conduct of the business of the City. 

(E) 	Financial.  

(1) Supervise the collection and deposit of all taxes and revenues such as, but not limited 
to, sales, personal property, real estate, gasoline, cigarette and intangible taxes and 
road and bridge fund revenues, license and permit fees, federal revenue sharing funds 
and court fines. 

(2) Supervise in the manner prescribed by ordinance the purchase of all materials, supplies 
and equipment for which funds are provided in the budget or appropriated by the City 
Council. 

Page 13 



BILL NO.  3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

(3) Keep the Mayor and City Council advised of the financial condition and future needs of 
the City, including the anticipated financial impact of proposed ordinances and make 
such recommendations as he may deem appropriate. 

(4) Supervise the preparation of a monthly status report covering all departmental 
operations and City financial conditions. 

(5) Supervise and coordinate efforts on behalf of the City to obtain financial grants from 
any sources. 

(6) Keep fully advised of the financial condition and future financial needs of the City. 

(7) Serve as ex-officio Deputy Collector for the City and have and perform all of the 
authority, rights and duties of the Collector in the event of his refusal to do so, absence, 
illness or disability, but at no additional compensation therefor. 

(F) Press releases. The Administrator shall be responsible for keeping the public informed 
of the purposes and methods of the City government through all available news media. 

(G) Other duties. Perform such other duties as may be imposed upon him by the Mayor and 
City Council or by a contract of employment with the City. 

Section 2. 
All other sections and provisions of Ordinance #8 are unchanged. 

Section 3. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-74 is deleted and replaced in like manner as 
Ordinance #8 Section 9 was replaced by text provided in Section 1 herein, to 
read as follows: 

Section 2-74 Duties and authority.  
The City Administrator shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the City and shall 
serve as the Chief Administrative Assistant to the Mayor. He shall be responsible for 
the administration and management of the business and employees of the City subject to 
the direction and supervision of the Mayor and City Council. To that end, he shall have 
the following duties and powers: 

(1) General administrative.  

(a) Carry out all lawful policies established by the Mayor and City Council. 

(b) Establish short and long-range goals for the City with the approval of the Mayor and 
City Council. 

(c) Develop a plan of organization to establish areas of responsibility, lines of authority 
and formal channels of communication for approval by the Mayor and City Council. 

Page 14 



BILL NO. 3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

(d) Provide for the maintenance of the physical property and equipment of the City; meet 
operation conditions in compliance with applicable federal, state and local legal 
requirements. 

(e) Provide for periodic reports to the Mayor and City Council on all aspects of the City's 
activities. 

• Provide for meaningful relationships and communications between the City and its 
residents. 

(g) Provide for an economic, efficient and safe delivery of supplies and services necessary 
in rendering efficient services to the City and its residents. 

(h) Provide for a sound, stable and realistically economical insurance and bonding 
program for all aspects of City liability and risk. 

Supervise the operational activities of all City Departments. 

Coordinate the activities of all Departments, Agencies and Offices. 

(k) 	Prescribe such rules and regulations as are necessary for the conduct of the City's 
Departments, Agencies and Offices, and revoke, suspend or amend any rule or 
regulation of any City Department, Agency or Office. 

Be accountable to the Mayor and City Council for any actions taken when requested to 
do so, and at all times be subject to the direction and supervision of the Mayor and City 
Council. 

(m) Prepare and submit to the Mayor and City Council an annual statement of objectives 
which will specify goals and time tables consistent with objectives set forth by the 
Mayor and City Council. 

(n) Perform related duties as required by the Mayor and City Council not inconsistent with 
the statutes of the State of Missouri and the ordinances of the City of Chesterfield. 

(2) Budgetary.  A plan for the fiscal solvency and security of the City, including the 
submission of a realistic annual budget which provides for a program of sound fiscal 
management. 

(3) Committee liaison.  

(a) Attend all meetings of the City Council and, as requested, meetings of all City Council 
committees. 

(b) Serve as liaison between the Mayor and City Council and the various Committees, 
Boards and Commissions of the City and their members. 

Page 1 5  



BILL NO.  3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

(4) 	Personnel.  

(a) Recommend the establishment and maintenance of personnel programs employing 
sound personnel policies and practices which are internally consistent and externally 
competitive. 

(b) Promote the organization and continuing development of a competent City staff 

(c) Design, prepare and submit for review and adoption by the City Council personnel 
procedures, position classifications and compensation schedules for employees covered 
in the City's personnel program. 

(d) Prescribe the functions and duties of officers and employees of the City not otherwise 
prescribed by any ordinance of the City of Chesterfield. 

(e) Appoint, promote or remove from service all officers, who are not elected to office, and 
employees of the City, except as otherwise provided by law or City ordinance; provided, 
however, that any person so removed from service may appeal his dismissal to the 
Mayor and City Council by giving notice in writing within ten (10) days following 
notification of dismissal. All such actions by the Administrator shall be based upon 
merit, qualifications or disqualifications of the officers or employees concerned without 
regard to his political beliefs or affiliations. 

Establish such administrative rules and regulations, not inconsistent with law or 
established City policy, as may be necessary or proper for the efficient and economical 
conduct of the business of the City. 

(5) 	Financial.  

(a) Supervise the collection and deposit of all taxes and revenues such as, but not limited 
to, sales, personal property, real estate, gasoline, cigarette and intangible taxes and 
road and bridge fund revenues, license and permit fees, federal revenue sharing funds 
and court fines. 

(b) Supervise in the manner prescribed by ordinance the purchase of all materials, supplies 
and equipment for which funds are provided in the budget or appropriated by the City 
Council. 

(c) Keep the Mayor and City Council advised of the financial condition and future needs of 
the City, including the anticipated financial impact ofproposed ordinances and make 
such recommendations as he may deem appropriate. 

(d) Supervise the preparation of a monthly status report covering all departmental 
operations and City financial conditions. 

(e) Supervise and coordinate efforts on behalf of the City to obtain financial grants from 
any sources. 

Page 16 



BILL NO.  3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Keep fully advised of the financial condition and future financial needs of the City. 

(g) 	Serve as ex-officio Deputy Collector for the City and have and perform all of the 
authority, rights and duties of the Collector in the event of his refusal to do so, absence, 
illness or disability, but at no additional compensation therefor. 

(6) Press releases. The Administrator shall be responsible for keeping the public informed 
of the purposes and methods of the City government through all available news media. 

(7) Other duties. Perform such other duties as may be imposed upon him by the Mayor and 
City Council or by a contract of employment with the City. 

Section 4. 
Ordinance 8, Section 15 is hereby deleted and replaced to read as follows: 

Section 15. Interference by City_ Councilmembers Prohibited; Exceptions.  
No member of the City Council shall directly interfere with the conduct of 
any Department, Agency or Office or with the duties of employees 
subordinate to the Administrator. Nothing herein is intended to limit 
communications between Elected Officials, the City 
Administrator, and Department Heads. However, no Elected 
Official is authorized or permitted to interfere with employees 
subordinate to the Administrator that would require substantial 
effort, investigation, creation of work product or otherwise cause 
staff to deviate from the execution of normal work processes or 
existing assignments. Any such request by an elected official 
should be directed to a standing committee of council for 
disposition. 

Section 5. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-80 is deleted and replaced with the 
provisions of Section 4 herein, in like manner as Ordinance #8 Section 15 was 
replaced, to read as follows: 

Section 2-80 Interference by City Councilmembers prohibited, 
exceptions. 
No member of the City Council shall directly interfere with the conduct of 
any Department, Agency or Office or with the duties of employees 
subordinate to the Administrator. Nothing herein is intended to limit 
communications between Elected Officials, the City 
Administrator, and Department Heads. However, no Elected 
Official is authorized or permitted to interfere with employees 
subordinate to the Administrator that would require substantial 
effort, investigation, creation of work product or otherwise cause 
staff to deviate from the execution of normal work processes or 
existing assignments. Any such request by an elected official 

Page 17 



SILL NO.  3083 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

should be directed to a standing committee of council for 
disposition. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	 , 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD  Sj2/20/6 

Page 18 



BILL NO.  3084 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 505 AND SECTION 2-5 OF 
THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO NOTICE OF LIABILITY CLAIMS. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
Ordinances or City Code sections which may deviate from the provisions of the 
Missouri Revised Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 505, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
October 1 st,  1990 requires that notice be provided to the City Administrator; and 

WHEREAS, Chesterfield City Code Section 2-5 requires that notice be 
provided to the City Administrator; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 77.600 RSMo 1986, referenced by Ordinance 505 
requires that the specified notice be delivered to the Mayor; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to reconcile Ordinance 505 and the City 
Code with State Statutes. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Ordinance 505, Section 1 is hereby amended by removing the words City 
Administrator and replacing them with Mayor, to read as follows: 

Section 1. In accordance with Chapter 77.600 RSMo 1986, 
no action shall be maintained against the City on account of 
any injuries growing out of any defect or unsafe condition of 
or on any bridge, boulevard, street, sidewalk or thoroughfare 
in the City, until notice shall first have been given in writing to 
the City—Administrator Mayor and the City 
Administrator. 

Section 2. 
All other sections and provisions of Ordinance 505 are unchanged. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO.  3084 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Chesterfield City Code Section 2-5 (a) is hereby amended by removing the 
words City Administrator and replacing them with Mayor, to read as follows: 

Sec. 2-5 Notice of claim prior to institution of suit for 
damages against the City 

(a) In accordance with Chapter 77.600 RSMo 1986, no 
action shall be maintained against the City on account 
of any injuries growing out of any defect or unsafe 
condition of or on any bridge, boulevard, street, 
sidewalk or thoroughfare in the City, until notice shall 
first have been given in writing to the City 
Administrator Mayor and the City Administrator. 

Section 4. 
All other sections and provisions of City Code Section 2-5(a) are unchanged. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	 , 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD  SA/Z.0/4  

Page 12 



BILL NO. 3085 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 11 AND SECTION 2-29 OF 
THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
differences in the Chesterfield Code when compared to Ordinance 7, Ordinance 8, 
and Ordinance 11; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 11, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
June 1 St ,  1988; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield passed and approved Ordinance 398 on 
February 5 th ,  1990, which provided for the adoption and enactment of a new Code 
for the City of Chesterfield, providing for the repeal of certain Ordinances therein; 
providing a penalty for the violation thereof; providing for the manner of amending 
such Code; and providing when such Code and Ordinance would become effective; 
and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-29 of the adopted Code requires that the Mayor execute 
all contracts and legal documents; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council has determined that the responsibility for 
execution of specific documents may be more appropriately designated dependent 
upon the type and content of said documents. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Ordinance 11, Section 3 is hereby amended by deleting the sentence "The 
Mayor shall execute on behalf of the City all contractual and legal documents 
approved by the City Council" to read as follows: 

The Mayor shall be the chief executive officer of the City and 
shall be recognized as the official head of the City by the 
Governor for all legal purposes. The Mayor shall preside at 
all meetings of the City Council and all ceremonial 
occasions. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO. 3085 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

The Mayor shall preside over the City Council but shall not 
vote except in case of a tie in said Council, when he 
shall cast the deciding vote; but provided, however, that he 
shall have no such power to vote in cases when he is an 
interested party. 

Section 2. 
All other sections and provisions of Ordinance 11 are unchanged. 

Section 3. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-29 is hereby amended by deleting the 
sentence "The Mayor shall execute on behalf of the City all contractual and 
legal documents approved by the City Council" to read as follows: 

Sec. 2-29 Duties and Powers  
The Mayor shall be the chief executive officer of the City and 
shall be recognized as the official head of the City by the 
Governor for all legal purposes. The Mayor shall preside at 
all meetings of the City Council and all ceremonial 

• occasions. 

Couneik The Mayor shall preside over the City Council but 
shall not vote except in case of a tie in said Council, when he 
shall cast the deciding vote; but provided, however, that he 
shall have no such power to vote in cases when he is an 
interested party. 

Section 4. 
All other sections and provisions of City Code Section 2-29 are unchanged. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	, 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

FIRST READING HELD  .5/2/Z0/  
Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

Page I 2 



BILL NO.  3086 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12, ORDINANCE 528 AND 
SECTION 2-47 OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO SCHEDULING 
OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF CITY COUNCIL. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
Ordinances or City Code sections which may deviate from the provisions of the 
Missouri Revised Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 12, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
June 1 st,  1988 and Section 6 therein describes the schedule for regular meetings of 
City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 528, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
December 3 rd ,  1990 amended Ordinance 12 by changing the hour of the regular 
meetings of City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Chesterfield City Code Section 2-47 includes the provisions of 
Ordinance 12 and Ordinance 528, which prescribe the schedule for regular 
meetings of City Council; and • 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to reconcile the Ordinances and Code 
with City Council scheduling preferences. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Ordinance 12, Section 6 is hereby deleted and replaced to read as follows: 

Delete Existing Section 6.  
Section 6. The regular meeting of the City Council shall be 
on the First and Third Mondays of each month beginning at 
7:30 p.m. and no notice of such regular meetings shall be 
required provided that if such meeting date should fall on a 
legal holiday or if there is no quorum present, the meeting 
shall be held on the following day at 7:30 p.m.. The meeting 
place of the Council shall be at the City Hall unless 
otherwise ordered by the Council. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO.  3086 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Replace with new Section 6  
Section 6. Regular meetings of the Chesterfield City 
Council shall be on the First and Third Mondays of each 
month beginning at 7:00 p.m. The meeting place of the 
City Council shall be at the City Hall unless otherwise 
ordered by the City Council. The City Council may 
cancel or reschedule meetings if City Council 
determines it to be in the best interests of the general 
public. Notice for all meetings shall be provided in 
accordance with RSMo 610. 

Section 2. 
In all other respects, the remaining provisions of Ordinance 12 are 
unchanged. 

Section 3. 
Ordinance 528 is repealed in its entirety 

Section 4. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-47 is deleted and replaced to read as follows: 

Delete 
Section 2-47 Regular Meetings.  
The regular meeting of the City Council shall be on the first and third Mondays of each 
month beginning at 7:00 p.m. and no notice of such regular meetings shall be required 
provided that if such meeting date should fall on a legal holiday or if there is no quorum 
present, the meeting shall be held on the following day at 7:00 p.m. The meeting place 
of the Council shall be at the City Hall unless otherwise ordered by the Council. 

Replace with new Section 2-47 
Section 2-47 Regular Meetings.  
Regular meetings of the Chesterfield City Council shall 
be on the First and Third Mondays of each month 
beginning at 7:00 p.m. The meeting place of the City 
Council shall be at the City Hall unless otherwise 
ordered by the City Council. The City Council may 
cancel or reschedule meetings if City Council 
determines it to be in the best interests of the general 
public. Notice for all meetings shall be provided in 
accordance with RSMo 610. 

Page 12 



BILL NO.  3086 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	 , 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD  4/00/4  

Page 13 



BILL NO.  3087 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12 AND SECTION 2-50 OF 
THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
Ordinances or City Code sections which may deviate from the provisions of the 
Missouri Revised Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 12, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
June 1 st,  1988 and Section 6 therein describes the schedule for regular meetings of 
City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Chesterfield City Code Section 2-50 includes the provisions of 
Ordinance 12 Section 9, which prescribe the Rules of Procedure for the conduct of 
all meetings of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to reconcile the Ordinances and Code 
with City Council procedures and practices. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Ordinance 12, Section 9 is hereby amended by deleting Rule 3 and re-
numbering the subsequent rules as follows: 

The following rules of procedure shall govern the conduct of all meetings 
of the City Council, although these rules, other than those prescribed by 
statute, may be suspended at any time by the consent of a majority of the 
Council present at any meeting. 

Rule 1. 	The Mayor shall decide all questions of order. 

Rule 2. 	A member of Council discussing a question shall address the 
Mayor and no member of Council has the floor until recognized by 
the Mayor. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO. 3087 
	

ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Delete Rule 3. 

Rule 34. 

Rule 46. 

Rule. 56. 

Rule 657. 

Rule n. 

Rule 89. 

All motions and , amendments shall be reduced to writing at the 
request of the Mayor or any Councilman and shall be handed to the 
City Clerk, who shall read the same to the City Council. 

No vote or action of the City Council shall be rescinded at any 
special meeting unless there be present at such meeting as many 
members of the Council as were present when such vote or action 
was taken. 

All meetings of the Council shall be open to the public, except as to 
portions of such meetings from which the Council may, by majority 
vote of the members present and voting, exclude the public as 
permitted under the Sunshine Act as amended. 

Any person in attendance at an executive session is honor-bound 
not to violate the confidentiality of the discussion taking place 
during the session, except as to any portions thereof which may 
clearly transgress the Sunshine Act. 

The City Administrator shall set the agenda for each regular 
meeting and each special meeting, and shall make the same 
known to the Council and to the press as far in advance of such 
meeting as may be practicable, preferably two (2) days in advance 
of such meeting. 

The general public shall be afforded an opportunity to address the 
Council during the portion of the order of business set aside for 
Communications and Petitions. Any person desiring to address the 
Council shall be required to identify himself, stating his home 
address or place of business, and to address his remarks to the 
Mayor. Councilmen desiring further information or comment from 
the speaker or from any other person in the audience should 
request the same through the Mayor. Protracted, repetitive, 
irrelevant or abusive remarks from the public may be closed off at 
any time by direction of the Mayor. 

Page 12 



BILL NO. 3087 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Section 2. 
In all other respects, the remaining provisions of Ordinance 12 are 
unchanged. 

Section 3. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-50 is hereby amended by deleting Rule 3 and 
re-numbering the subsequent rules, in the identical way as Ordinance 12 
Section 9 was amended in Section 1 of this ordinance: 

Section 2-50 Rules of procedure.  
The following rules of procedure shall govern the conduct of all meetings 
of the City Council, although these rules, other than those prescribed by 
statute, may be suspended at any time by the consent of a majority of the 
Council present at any meeting. 

Rule 1. 	The Mayor shall decide all questions of order. 

Rule 2. 	A member of Council discussing a question shall address the 
Mayor and no member of Council has the floor until recognized by 
the Mayor. 

Delete Rule 3. 

Rule 34. 

Rule 44. 

Rule. 56. 

All motions and amendments shall be reduced to writing at the 
request of the Mayor or any Councilman and shall be handed to the 
City Clerk, who shall read the same to the City Council. 

No vote or action of the City Council shall be rescinded at any 
special meeting unless there be present at such meeting as many 
members of the Council as were present when such vote or action 
was taken. 

All meetings of the Council shall be open to the public, except as to 
portions of such meetings from which the Council may, by majority 
vote of the members present and voting, exclude the public as 
permitted under the Sunshine Act as amended. 

Page 13 



BILL NO.  3087 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Rule 697. 

Rule 79g. 

Rule 89. 

Any person in attendance at an executive session is honor-bound 
not to violate the confidentiality of the discussion taking place 
during the session, except as to any portions thereof which may 
clearly transgress the Sunshine Act. 

The City Administrator shall set the agenda for each regular 
meeting and each special meeting, and shall make the same 
known to the Council and to the press as far in advance of such 
meeting as may be practicable, preferably two (2) days in advance 
of such meeting. 

The general public shall be afforded an opportunity to address the 
Council during the portion of the order of business set aside for 
Communications and Petitions. Any person desiring to address the 
Council shall be required to identify himself, stating his home 
address or place of business, and to address his remarks to the 
Mayor. Councilmen desiring further information or comment from 
the speaker or from any other person in the audience should 
request the same through the Mayor. Protracted, repetitive, 
irrelevant or abusive remarks from the public may be closed off at 
any time by direction of the Mayor. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	 , 2016.  

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD  S/Z1ZW‘, 

Page I 4 



BILL NO.  3088 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 8 AND SECTION 2-82 OF 
THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR DURING TEMPORARY ABSENCES. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
differences in the Chesterfield Code when compared to Ordinance 7, Ordinance 8, 
and Ordinance 11; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 8, was passed and approved by the City Council on 
June 1 St,  1988; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield passed and approved Ordinance 398 on 
February 5 th ,  1990,'which provided for the adoption and enactment of a new Code 
for the City of Chesterfield, providing for the repeal of certain Ordinances therein; 
providing a penalty for the violation thereof; providing for the manner of amending 
such Code; and providing when such Code and Ordinance would become effective; 
and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-82 of the adopted Code differs from Ordinance 8, 
Section 17 of Ordinance 8; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to reconcile the City Code with 
Ordinance #8 and provide for clear understanding. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
Ordinance 8, Section 17 is hereby deleted and replaced to read as follows: 

Section 17 Administrator Pro-Tem. In the event that the Administrator shall be absent due to 
illness, disability, vacation or for personal reasons, the City Administrator shall designate a 
City Employee to serve as temporary City Administrator who shall have and perform all of the 
powers, rights and duties of the Administrator during such absence, but the individual so 
designated shall receive no additional compensation therefor. In the event the duration of the 
absence is expected to exceed five (5) working days, the City Administrator's designate is 
subject to the consent of the Mayor. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO.  3088 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Section 2. 
All other sections and provisions of Ordinance #8 are unchanged. 

Section 3. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-82 is deleted and replaced in like manner as 
Ordinance #8 Section 17 was replaced by text provided in Section 1 herein, to 
read as follows: 

Section 2-82 Administrator Pro-Tern.  
In the event that the Administrator shall be absent due to illness, disability, vacation or 

for personal reasons, the City Administrator shall designate a City Employee to serve 
as temporary City Administrator who shall have and perform all of the powers, rights 
and duties of the Administrator during such absence, but the individual so designated 
shall receive no additional compensation therefor. In the event the duration of the 
absence is expected to exceed five (5) working days, the City Administrator's 
designate is subject to the consent of the Mayor. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	 , 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD 5/2/Z0/6  

Page 12 



BILL NO. 3089 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-91 OF THE CITY CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE CITY CLERK. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Chesterfield sought to identify 
Ordinances or City Code sections which may deviate from the provisions of the 
Missouri Revised Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, The Finance and Administration Committee of City Council 
reviewed identified differences and have made recommendations to reconcile the 
Code and Ordinances to provide clarity and consistency; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 4 containing provisions related to the City Clerk and 
City Clerk's duties, was passed and approved by the City Council on June 1 st ,  1988; 
and 

WHEREAS, Chesterfield City Code Section 2-91 contains provisions regarding 
the appointment, supervision and termination of the City Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, RSMo 77.410 prescribe the statutory duties of the City Clerk, and 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to reconcile the City Code with City 
Council procedures and practices. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
The existing Chesterfield City Code Section 2-91 is deleted and replaced. 

Delete the existing section  
Section 2-91 Appointment 
The City Administrator shall appoint the City Clerk with the consent of 
the City Council. The term of the City Clerk shall continue from the date 
of appointment for an indefinite period of time not to exceed four (4) 
years or until his employment is terminated by the Mayor with the 
approval and consent of the City Council. Such termination shall not be 
effective until thirty (30) days' written notice thereof has been given to 
the City Clerk. 

Page I 1 



BILL NO.  3089 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

Section 2. 
Chesterfield City Code Section 2-91 is replaced as follows: 

Replace with New section which reads as follows:  
Section 2-91 Appointment 
The City Administrator shall appoint the City Clerk with the consent of 
the City Council. The term of the City Clerk shall continue from the date 
of appointment for an indefinite period of time not to exceed four (4) 
years. The City Clerk may be removed from office by the City 
Administrator with consent of the City Council. 

Section 3. 
Ordinance 4 is unchanged by this Ordinance. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri this 
	day of 	 , 2016. 

Bob Nation, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

Page 12 



BILL NO.  (0 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING SECTION 300.130 AUTHORITY 
TO INSTALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES WITHIN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has reviewed the existing Model Traffic 
Ordinance of the City Code of the City of Chesterfield; and 

WHEREAS, the existing Model Traffic Ordinance does not contain provisions for the 
temporary posting of roadways during public emergencies, road construction projects, and other 
special conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that enactment of the new ordinance will serve to 
protect the health, welfare and safety of the city's residents and motoring public. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 	Section 300.130 as it relates to the Authority to install traffic control 
devices is hereby repealed and replaced with a new Section 300.130 to read as follows: 

Sec. 300.130 Authority to install traffic control devices 

The City Traffic Engineer shall place and maintain traffic control signs, signals, and 
devices when and as required under the Model Traffic Ordinance of the City to make 
effective the provisions of said Ordinances, and may place and maintain such additional 
traffic control devices as he may deem necessary to regulate traffic under the Model 
Traffic Ordinance of the City or under law or the guide or warn traffic. 

In the case of public emergency, road construction, or special conditions, the City Traffic 
Engineer shall install temporary regulatory traffic control signs and devices. These 
temporary signs and devices shall be obeyed in the same manner as permanent signs and 
devices installed by the Model Traffic Ordinance. Temporary traffic control signs and 
devices installed by the Missouri Department of Transportation or the St. Louis County 
Department of Transportation shall also be obeyed in the same manner as permanent 
signs and devices installed by this ordinance. 



Section 2. In all other respects, the Model Traffic Ordinance is in full force and effect. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 20 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

FIRST READING HELD 



OF 	PU5 	6,j 

DATE: 	April 19, 2016 

TO: 
	

Michael 0. Geisel, P.E. 
Director of Public Services 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Dir. / Ci 	gineer 

RE: 
	

Temporary Traffic Control Devices and Signs 

As you know, the St. Louis County Department of Transportation will improve Baxter Road from 
Clarkson Road to Wild Horse Creek Road through a project which will commence later this spring. 
airing construction, St. Louis County plans to temporarily reduce the speed limit on Baxter Road, 

within the construction limits, by ten miles per hour. I have reviewed the City of Chesterfield 
Municipal Code and found no provision which allows the City of Chesterfield to temporarily reduce 
speed limits during road construction projects or special conditions. Accordingly, I have drafted a 
revised Section 300.130 - Authority to install traffic control devices (attached). If adopted, this 
revised section of Code will allow the City Traffic Engineer to install temporary regulatory traffic 
control signs and devices. Additionally, the revised section of Code stipulates that temporary 
traffic control devices installed by St. Louis County and the Missouri Department must be obeyed. 

This legislation has been reviewed by the City Attorney. I recommend passage to codify the City's 
right to install temporary traffic control devices and to assist in the enforcement of temporary traffic 
control devices installed by St. Louis County and MODOT. 

Action Recommended 

This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for consideration. 
Should PPW concur with Staff's recommendation, the ordinance should be forwarded to the full 
City Council for adoption. 



Sec. 300.130 	 CHESTERFIELD CITY CODE 	 Sec. 300.150 

ARTICLE IV 
Traffic Control Devices 

Sec. 300.130. Authority to install traffic control devices. 

The City Traffic Engineer shall place and maintain traffic control signs, signals, and devices 
when and as required under the traffic ordinances of the City to make effective the provisions 
of said ordinances, any may place and maintain such additional traffic control devices as he 
may deem necessary to regulate traffic under the traffic ordinances of the City or under State 
law or to guide or warn traffic. 

Sec. 300.135. Manual and specifications for traffic control devices. 

All traffic control signs, signals and devices shall conform to the manual and specifications 
approved by the State Highway Commission or resolution adopted by the legislative body of 
the City. All signs or signals required hereunder for a particular purpose shall go so far as 
practicable be uniform as to type and location throughout the City. All traffic control devices 
so erected and not inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance shall be official traffic 
control devices. 

Sec. 300.140. Obedience to traffic control devices. 

The driver of any vehicle shall obey the instructions of any official traffic control device 
applicable thereto placed in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance, unless otherwise 
directed by a Traffic or Police Officer, subject to the exceptions granted the driver of an 
authorized emergency vehicle in this ordinance. 

Sec. 300.145. When official traffic control devices required for enforcement purposes. 

No provision of this ordinance for which official traffic control devices are required shall be 
enforced against an alleged violator if at the time and place of the alleged violation an official 
device is not in proper position and sufficiently legible to be seen by an ordinarily observant 
person. Whenever a particular section does not state that official traffic control devices are 
required, such section shall be effective even though no devices are erected or in place. 

Sec. 300.150. Official traffic control devices — Presumption of legality. 

1. Whenever official traffic control devices are placed in position approximately 
conforming to the requirements of this ordinance, such devices shall be presumed to have 
been so placed by the official act or direction of lawful authority, unless the contrary 
shall be established by competent evidence. 

2. Any official traffic control device placed pursuant to the provisions of this ordinance and 
purporting to conform to the lawful requirements pertaining to such devices shall be 
presumed to comply with the requirements pertaining to such devices shall be presumed 
to comply with the requirements of this ordinance, unless the contrary shall be 
established by competent evidence. 

300:14 	 Supp. #78, 12/14 

1 



BILL NO.  9)0q 3 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY 
ADJUSTMENT PLAT FOR LOT 2 AND ADJUSTED LOT 3 OF WILD HORSE 
HEIGHTS ZONED "NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT TO MODIFY THE SIDE 
PROPERTY LINE BETWEEN 234 AND 242 FICK FARM RD. (18W310278 
AND 18W320189). 

WHEREAS, Metron Surveying 85 Layout Co. has submitted for review and 
approval the Boundary Adjustment Plat for a 6.00 acre tract of land and a 3.17 
acre tract of land zoned "NU" Non-Urban District located at 234 and 242 Fick 
Farm Rd.; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of said Boundary Adjustment Plat is to modify lot 
lines to permit an addition in compliance with the "NU" District setbacks at 
242 Fick Farm Rd.; and, 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has reviewed the Boundary 
Adjustment Plat in accordance with the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of 
Chesterfield and has found it to be in compliance with all applicable 
ordinances and has forwarded said Boundary Adjustment Plat to the City 
Council. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIED, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Boundary Adjustment Plat for Lot 2 and Adjusted Lot 3 of 
the Wild Horse Heights subdivision, which is made part hereof and attached 
hereto as Exhibit 1, is hereby approved; the owner is directed to record the plat 
with the St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds Office. 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to 
evidence the approval of the said Boundary Adjustment Plat by affixing their 
signatures and the official seal of the City of Chesterfield as required on the 
said document. 

Section 3. The Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	  day of 	  
2016. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT OF 
LOTS 2 & 3 OF 

WILD HORSE HEIGHTS 
A TRACT OF LAND IN U.S. SURVEYS 153. 169 & 479 

TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH; RANGE 3 EAST 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD. 

ST. LOIIIS COUNTY. MISSOURI 

■99111111011 

01109199 11 	 1911 

EFO:TMraT.IT,,W=4=ggrg. 

Loll 
17.1=== ,===7 

emir., cows ro Areac A BOUttllANI ADIV 

T, DAME Or eD 

1110/613/ONAL IAND 9 PROF6)90.7( 

41 .. A 

SP/ 

BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

row MI,M=1.U"" 
CHESTED/SD. NEED. 63E5 
TEL .6-733-2335 1,77.15 FIAT MEETS 

3-15-16 JAV MAI cc.ras 
.1112,1g ASSISIO, OAS 

LLY1P.  
SosAm Layoul Co 

MIER D TETA 



Proposed Adjusted 

Property Line 

City Council Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

jete  tationaf Yteci 

To: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Interim Co-City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	May 5, 2016 

CC Date: May 16, 2016 

RE: Wild Horse Heights, Lots 2 & 3 (Burgundy Arrow, LLC): A Boundary 
Adjustment Plat for 234 and 242 Fick Farm Rd. of the Wild Horse 
Heights subdivision totaling 9.17 acres, zoned "NU" Non-Urban 
District, and located north of Wild Horse Creek Rd. (18W310278 and 
18W320189). 

Metron Surveying & Layout Co., on behalf of Thomas Cordes, has submitted a 
request for a Boundary Adjustment Plat for two residential properties located north 
of Wild Horse Creek Road on Fick Farm Rd. 

The purpose of the boundary adjustment is to allow for construction of a garage 
addition at 242 Fick Farm Rd. in compliance with setback requirements for the 
"NU" Non-Urban District. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of the Boundary Adjustment Plat. 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3075 - AMENDS THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "PI" PLANNED INDUSTRIAL 
DISTRICT TO A "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A 6.07 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD WEST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH PUBLIC WORKS DRIVE (P.Z. 13-2015, CHESTERFIELD VALLEY 
SQUARE (BURGUNDY ARROW, LLC) (17U230320) (SECOND READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  3075 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "PI" 
PLANNED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT FOR A 6.07 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH 
SIDE OF CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION 
WITH PUBLIC WORKS DR. (P.Z. 13-2015 CHESTERFIELD VALLEY SQUARE 
{BURGUNDY ARROW, LLC} 17U230320). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Burgundy Arrow, LLC, has requested a change 
in zoning from "PI" Planned Industrial District to "PC" Planned Commercial 
District for a 6.07 acre tract of land located on the south side of Chesterfield 
Airport Road west of its intersection with Public Works Dr.; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
January 11, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request voted to 
approve the change of zoning request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing 
a "PC" Planned Commercial District for a 6.07 acre tract of land located at 101 
Chesterfield Valley Dr. and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being part of Share 3 and Share 4 of the Subdivision 
of the Estate of Peter Steffan in U.S. Surveys 125 and 126, Township 
45 North, Range 4 East of the 5 th Principal Meridian, St. Louis 
County, Missouri, and being part of Adjusted Parcel "A" of Boundary 
Adjustment Plat filed in Plat Book 216 Page 75 of the Recorder of 
Deed's Office in St. Louis County, Missouri, and being more 
particularly described as follows: 



Beginning at the Northwest corner of above said Adjusted Parcel "A", 
said point also being located on the Southerly line of Chesterfield 
Airport Road, 100 feet wide; thence North 89 degrees 34 minutes 20 
seconds East along last said Southerly line 263.79 feet to a point on 
a curve to the right for which the radius point bears South 08 
degrees 00 minutes 45 seconds West 92.00 feet, said point also 
being located on the Southwesterly line of a tract of land as 
dedicated to the City of Chesterfield, Missouri for right-of-way by 
instrument recorded in Book 14205 Page 2994 of the above said 
Recorder's Office; thence along last said Southwesterly line along 
last said curve, with a chord which bears South 40 degrees 41 
minutes 12 seconds East 121.44 feet an arc distance of 132.63 feet; 
thence departing last said curve South 00 degrees 34 minutes 15 
seconds West 7.24 feet; thence South 89 degrees 25 minutes 45 
seconds East 4.00 feet to a point on the Westerly line of Public Works 
Drive, 50 feet wide; thence South 00 degrees 34 minutes 00 seconds 
West along last said Westerly line 666.46 feet to a point on the 
Northerly line of a tract of land as conveyed to the City of 
Chesterfield by instrument recorded in Book 10559 Page 1471 of the 
above said Recorder's Office; thence South 89 degrees 34 minutes 
20 seconds West along last said Northerly line 347.88 feet to a point 
in the Westerly line of above said Adjusted Parcel "A"; thence North 
00 degrees 34 minutes 00 seconds East along last said Westerly line 
766.46 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 264,391 
square feet or 6.070 acres more or less according to calculations 
performed by Stock and Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc. on 
March 25, 2004. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 
"Attachment A" and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" which is 
attached hereto as and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Burgundy 
Arrow, LLC in P.Z. 13-2015, requesting the change embodied in this ordinance, 
and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield Planning 
Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, held by the 
Planning Commission on the 11 th  day of January 2016, does hereby adopt this 



ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield under 
Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing the City 
Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4.  This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2016. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: 03/21/2016 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 1 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/ 16; 05/16/16 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this 
development except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

1. The uses allowed in this PC Planned Commercial District shall be: 

a. Administrative offices for educational or religious institutions 

b. Animal grooming service 

c. Art gallery 

d. Art studio 

e. Auditorium 

f. Automobile dealership, indoor only 

g. Automotive retail supply 

h. Bakery 

i. Banquet facility 

j. Bar 

k. Barber or beauty shop 

1. 	Brewpub 

m. Broadcasting studio 

n. Check cashing facility 

o. Club 

p. Coffee shop 

q. Coffee shop, drive-thru 

r. College/university 

s. Commercial service facility 

t. Community center 

u. Day care center 

v. Device for energy generation 

w. Drug store and pharmacy 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 2 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

x. Dry cleaning establishment 

y. Film drop-off and pick up stations 

z. Film processing plant 

aa. Financial Institution, no drive-thru 

bb. Grocery - Supercenter (over 25k) 

CC. Grocery-community (5-20k) 

dd. Grocery-neighborhood (less than 5000sf) 

ee. Gymnasium 

ff. Kennel, boarding - indoor only 

gg. Kindergarten or nursery school 

hh. Laundromat 

ii. 	Library 

jj. Museum 

kk. Newspaper stand 

11. 	Office-dental 

mm. Office-general 

nn. Office-medical 

oo. Oil change facility 

pp. Postal stations 

qq. Professional and technical service facility 

rr. Public building facilities owned or leased by the City of 
Chesterfield 

SS. Public facilities over 60 ft. in height 

tt. 	Public safety facility 

uu. Reading room 

vv. Recreation facility 

ww. Research laboratory & facility 

xx. Restaurant-fast food 

yy. Restaurant-sit down 

zz. Restaurant-take out 

aaa. Retail sales establishment-community 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 3 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

bbb. Retail sales establishment-neighborhood 

ccc. Retail sales establishment-regional 

ddd. Specialized private school 

eee. Tackle and bait shop 

fff. Tattoo parlor/body piercing studio 

ggg. Telecommunications structure 

hhh. Telecommunications tower or facility 

iii. Union halls and hiring halls 

JJJ 
	

Veterinary clinic 

kkk. Vocational school 

2. The above uses in the PC Planned Commercial District shall be 
restricted as follows: 

a. All deliveries and trash pick-up shall be provided between the hours 
of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. 

b. No commercial vehicles shall remain on the premises with idling 
engines between the hours of 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 

3. Hours of Operation. 

a. Hours of operation for retail sales, excluding restaurants, will be as 
follows: 

Normal Hours  
6 a.m. to 11 p.m., Sunday - Thursday 
6 a.m. to 12 midnight, Friday and Saturday 

Seasonal Hours  
(From day after Thanksgiving through December 23) 
6 a.m. to 12 midnight, Sunday - Thursday 
6 a.m. to 1 a.m., Friday and Saturday 

b. The permitted hours of operation for retail establishments on may 
be expanded for Thanksgiving Day and the day after Thanksgiving 
upon review and approval of a Special Activities Permit, signed by 
the property owner and submitted to the City of Chesterfield at least 
seven (7) business days in advance of said holiday. 

4. The telecommunications tower use shall be restricted to the southwest 
corner of the property. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 	 Page 4 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/ 16; 05/16/16 

5. Telecommunication siting permits may be issued for wireless 
telecommunications facilities per the requirements of the City Code. 

B. FLOOR AREA, HEIGHT, BUILDING AND PARKING STRUCTURE 
REQUIREMENTS 

1. Floor Area 

a. A maximum of two buildings are permitted on the site and shall not 
exceed a total of 55,791 square feet. 

b. No building shall exceed 40,845 square feet. 

2. Height 

a. The maximum height of the building, exclusive of roof screening, 
shall not exceed two (2) stories or thirty (30) feet, whichever is less. 

3. Building Requirements 

a. A minimum of 33% openspace is required for each lot within this 
development. 

C. SETBACKS 

1. Structure Setbacks 

No building or structure, other than: a freestanding project 
identification sign, light standards, or flag poles will be located within 
the following setbacks: 

a. Ninety-five (95) feet from the right-of-way of Chesterfield Airport Rd. 
on the northern boundary of the Planned Commercial (PC) District. 

b. Sixty-five (65) feet from the right-of-way of Public Works Dr. on the 
eastern boundary of the PC District. 

c. Thirty-two (32) feet from the western boundary of the PC District. 

d. Fifty (50) feet from the southern boundary of the PC District. 

2. Parking Setbacks 

No parking stall, loading space, internal driveway, or roadway, except 
points of ingress or egress, will be located within the following setbacks: 

a. Thirty-five (35) feet from the right-of-way of Chesterfield Airport Rd. 
on the northern boundary of the Planned Commercial (PC) District. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 	 Page 5 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

b. Twenty-five (25) feet from the right-of-way of Public Works Dr. on 
the eastern boundary of the PC District. 

c. Ten (10) feet from the western boundary of the PC District. 
d. Thirty (30) feet from the southern boundary of the PC District. 

3. Communications Tower 

e. The tower shall be setback from the south and west property lines 
20 feet. 

D. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Parking lots shall not be used as streets. 

3. No construction related parking shall be permitted within right of way 
or on any existing roadways. All construction related parking shall be 
confined to the development. 

E. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

F. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City 
of Chesterfield Code or a Sign Package may be submitted for the 
planned district. Sign Packages shall adhere to the City Code and are 
reviewed and approved by the City of Chesterfield Planning 
Commission. 

2. Ornamental Entrance Monument construction, if proposed, shall be 
reviewed by the City of Chesterfield, and/or the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic, for sight distance considerations 
prior to installation or construction. 

3. No advertising signs, temporary signs, portable signs, off site signs, or 
attention getting devices shall be permitted in this development. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

Page 6 of 19 

G. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

1. Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

2. Provide for the installation, maintenance, operation, and all expenses 
related thereto for the street lighting along all public streets associated 
with this development, including Chesterfield Airport Road in 
perpetuity, as directed by the City of Chesterfield's Department of 
Public Services. 

H. ARCHITECTURAL 

1. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards of 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Trash enclosures: All exterior trash areas will be enclosed with a 
minimum six (6) foot high sight-proof enclosure complemented by 
adequate landscaping. The location, material, and elevation of any 
trash enclosures will be as approved by the City of Chesterfield on the 
Site Development Plan. 

3. All loading docks are to be screened by sound attenuating material. 

4. No retail, storage or displays are permitted outside of the main building 
unless one side is attached to said building. Screening for the 
remaining three (3) sides shall be approved by the Planning 
Commission as part of the Site Development Plan. 

5. Screening for outdoor storage shall be approved by the Planning 
Commission on the Site Development Plan and shall have the same 
sight-proof materials as approved on the Site Development Plan as 
Chesterfield Crossing and Valley Crossing. 

6. Decorative wall sconces are prohibited on the sides of the building. 

I. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. No direct access shall be permitted onto Chesterfield Airport Rd. 

2. Access to the development shall be as shown on the attached plan and 
adequate sight distance shall be provided, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield and St. Louis County Department of Transportation, as 
applicable. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 7 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

3. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location(s), 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement and other off- 
site improvements may be required to provide the required sight 
distance as required by the City of Chesterfield and the agency in 
control of the right of way off which the access is proposed. 

J. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Provide a 5 foot wide sidewalk, conforming to ADA standards, along the 
Chesterfield Airport Road frontage of the site. The sidewalk shall 
provide for future connectivity to adjacent developments and/or 
roadway projects. The sidewalk may be located within right-of-way 
controlled by another agency, if permitted by that agency or on private 
property within a 6 foot wide sidewalk, maintenance and utility 
easement dedicated to the City of Chesterfield. 

2. Internal sidewalks/pedestrian paths shall be provided and shall 
connect to the sidewalk along Chesterfield Airport Road. 

3. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as 
required by St. Louis County Department of Transportation and the 
City of Chesterfield. 

4. Any request to install a gate at the entrance to this development must 
be approved by the City of Chesterfield and the agency in control of the 
right of way off of which the entrance is constructed. No gate 
installation will be permitted on public right of way. 

5. If a gate is installed on a street in a development, the streets within the 
development or that portion of the development that is gated shall be 
private and remain private forever. 

K. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. Provide a traffic study as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or St. 
Louis County. The scope of the study shall include internal and 
external circulation and may be limited to site specific impacts, such 
as the need for additional lanes, entrance configuration, geometries, 
sight distance, traffic signal modifications or other improvements 
required, as long as the density of the proposed development falls 
within the parameters of the City's traffic model. Should the density be 
other than the density assumed in the model, regional issues shall be 
addressed as directed by the City of Chesterfield. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 8 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

2. Provide a sight distance evaluation report, as required by the City of 
Chesterfield, for the proposed entrance onto Public Works Dr. and 
Chesterfield. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the 
access location, acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of 
pavement, including correction to the vertical alignment, and/or other 
off-site improvements shall be required, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield and/or St. Louis County. 

L. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the 
Mayor may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and 
approved by the entire City Council. This request must be made no later 
than twenty-four (24) hours after Planning Commission review. The City 
Council will then take appropriate action relative to the proposal. The plan 
for a development, for purposes of this section, may include the site 
development plan, site development section plan, site development concept 
plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign package 
or any amendment thereto. 

M. STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it 
shall be discharged at an adequate natural discharge point or 
connected to an adequate piped system. 

2. Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be 
provided in each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield. The 
storm water management facilities shall be operational prior to paving 
of any driveways or parking areas in non-residential development or 
issuance of building permits exceeding sixty percent (60%) of approved 
dwelling units in each plat, watershed or phase of residential 
developments. The location and types of storm water management 
facilities shall be identified on the Site Development Plan(s). 

3. Storm water quality management shall be provided as required by the 
City of Chesterfield and the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. 

4. The receiving storm system(s) shall be evaluated to ensure adequate 
capacity and to ensure that the project has no negative impacts to the 
existing system(s). 

5. Storm water features shall be in compliance with the Chesterfield 
Valley Storm Water Master Plan. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 9 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

6. The maintenance of the required storm water/ditch system shall be 
the responsibility of the property owner(s). 

7. The developer shall be responsible for construction of any required 
storm water improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan, as applicable, and shall coordinate with the owners of the 
properties affected by construction of the required improvements. In 
the event that the ultimate required improvements cannot be 
constructed concurrently with this development, the developer shall 
provide interim drainage facilities and establish sufficient escrows as 
guarantee of future construction of the required improvements, 
including removal of interim facilities. Interim facilities shall be sized 
to handle runoff from the 100-year, 24-hour storm event as produced 
by the Master Storm Water Plan model. The interim facilities shall 
provide positive drainage and may include a temporary pump station, 
if necessary. Interim facilities shall be removed promptly after the 
permanent storm water improvements are constructed. 

8. The developer may elect to propose alternate geometry, size and/or 
type of storm water improvements that are functionally equivalent to 
the required improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan. Functional equivalence is said to be achieved when, as 
determined by the Public Works Director, the alternate proposal 
provides the same hydraulic function, connectivity, and system-wide 
benefits without adversely affecting any of the following: water surface 
profiles at any location outside the development; future capital 
expenditures; maintenance obligations; equipment needs; frequency of 
maintenance; and probability of malfunction. The City will consider, 
but is not obligated to accept, the developer's alternate plans. If the 
Public Works Director determines that the developer's proposal may 
be functionally equivalent to the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan improvements, hydraulic routing calculations will be 
performed to make a final determination of functional equivalence. 
The Director will consider the developer's proposal, but is not obligated 
to have the hydraulic analysis performed if any of the other criteria 
regarding functional equivalence will not be met. The hydraulic 
routing calculations regarding functional equivalence may be 
performed by a consultant retained by the City of Chesterfield. The 
developer shall be responsible for all costs related to consideration of 
an alternate proposal, which shall include any costs related to work 
performed by the consultant. 

9. The developer shall provide all necessary Chesterfield Valley Storm 
Water Easements to accommodate future construction of the 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 10 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, and 
depict any and all Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan 
improvements on the Site Development Plan(s) and Improvement 
Plans. Maintenance of the required storm water improvements shall 
be the responsibility of the property owner unless otherwise noted. 

10. Utility easements that cross over a Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan easements shall be subordinate to the Chesterfield Valley 
Storm Water easements. 

11. All Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, as 
applicable, shall be operational prior to the paving of any driveways or 
parking areas unless otherwise approved. 

12. The current FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) should be 
utilized for application of the City's floodplain development 
requirements. 

13 Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be 
provided in each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield and 
the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. The storm water 
management facilities shall be operational prior to paving of any 
driveways or parking areas in non-residential developments or 
issuance of building permits exceeding sixty (60%) of the approved 
dwelling units in each plat, watershed or phase of residential 
developments. The location and types of storm water management 
facilities shall be identified on all Site Development Plans. 

N. SANITARY SEWER 

1. Sanitary sewers shall be as approved by the City of Chesterfield and 
the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. 

0. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, provide a geotechnical report, 
prepared by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in the 
State of Missouri, as directed by the Department of Public Services. The 
report shall verify the suitability of grading and proposed improvements 
with soil and geologic conditions and address the existence of any potential 
sinkhole, ponds, dams, septic fields, etc., and recommendations for 
treatment. A statement of compliance, signed and sealed by the 
geotechnical engineer preparing the report, shall be included on all Site 
Development Plans and Improvement Plans. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 11 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

R. MISCELLANEOUS 

1. All utilities will be installed underground. 

2. An opportunity for recycling will be provided. All provisions of Chapter 
25, Article VII, and Section 25-122 thru Section 25-126 of the City Code 
shall be required where applicable. 

3. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed 
prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing 
is anticipated, the developer shall complete road improvements, right- 
of-way dedication, and access requirements for each phase of 
development as directed by the City of Chesterfield and Saint Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. Delays due to utility 
relocation and adjustments will not constitute a cause to allow 
occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 

4. If any development in, or alteration of, the floodplain is proposed, the 
developer shall submit a Floodplain Study and Floodplain Development 
Permit/Application to the City of Chesterfield and the City of Wildwood 
for approval. The Floodplain Study must be approved by the City of 
Chesterfield prior to the approval of the Site Development Plan, as 
directed. The Floodplain Development Permit must be approved prior 
to the approval of a grading permit or improvement plans. If any change 
in the location of the Special Flood Hazard Area is proposed, the 
Developer shall be required to obtain a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) 
from the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The LOMR must be 
issued by FEMA prior to the final release of any escrow held by the City 
of Chesterfield for improvements in the development. Elevation 
Certificates will be required for any structures within the Special Flood 
Hazard Area or the Supplemental Protection Area. All new roads within 
and adjacent to this site shall be constructed at least one (1) foot above 
the base flood elevation of the Special Flood Hazard Area. 
Improvements to existing roadways shall be required as necessary to 
provide at least one access route to each lot that is at least one (1) foot 
above the base flood elevation. Consult Article 5 of the Unified 
Development Code for specific requirements for specific requirements. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 
PLANS AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a concept plan within eighteen (18) months of 
City Council approval of the change of zoning. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 12 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

B. In lieu of submitting a Site Development Concept Plan and Site 
Development Section Plans, the petitioner may submit a Site Development 
Plan for the entire development within eighteen (18) months of the date of 
approval of the change of zoning by the City. 

C. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the 
expiration of the change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 

D. Said Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the combined 
requirements for Site Development Section and Concept Plans. The 
submission of Amended Site Development Plans by sections of this project 
to the Planning Commission shall be permitted if this option is utilized. 

E. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to submit a Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development 
Plan for eighteen (18) months. 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval 
of the Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan, unless 
otherwise authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to commence construction for two (2) additional years. 

IV.GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT PLAN 

1. Any Site Development Concept Plan shall show all information required 
on a preliminary plat as required in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Include a Conceptual Landscape Plan in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code to indicate proposed landscaping along arterial and 
collector roadways. 

3. Include a Lighting Plan in accordance with the City of Chesterfield Code 
to indicate proposed lighting along arterial collector roadways. 

4. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the St. 
Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic, Monarch 
Chesterfield Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport and the Missouri 
Department of Transportation. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 13 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

5. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site Guidance 
as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 

5. Provide openspace percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance 
from adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and 
area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site 
as directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, 
driveways and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 14 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/ 16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

site, significant natural features, such as wooded areas and rock 
formations, and other karst features that are to remain or be removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
150 feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and 
rights-of-way required for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as 
directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, 
Monarch Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation. 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

C. SITE DEVELOPMENT SECTION PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Section Plan shall adhere to the above criteria and 
to the following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 15 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/ 16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

2. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 

3. Provide openspace percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

4. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

5. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

6. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

7. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance 
from adjacent property lines and proposed use. 

8. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

9. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

10. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, lot dimensions, 
lot area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

11. Floodplain boundaries. 

12. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site 
as directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, 
driveways and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the 
site, significant natural features, such as wooded areas and rock 
formations, and other karst features that are to remain or be removed. 

13. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
150 feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and 
rights-of-way required for propOsed improvements. 

14. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

15. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as 
directed. 

16. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 16 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

17. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

18. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

19. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, 
Monarch Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, St. Louis 
Department of Highways and Traffic, Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer 
District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

20. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

21. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

A. ROADS 

The developer shall be required to contribute a Traffic Generation 
Assessment (TGA) to the Chesterfield Valley Trust Fund (No. 556). This 
contribution shall not exceed an amount established by multiplying the 
required parking spaces by the following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 
	

Required Contribution  
General Retail 
	

$2,223.29/parking space 
Loading Space 
	

$3,638.14/parking space 

(Parking spaces as required by the City of Chesterfield Code.) 

If types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall be 
provided by the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 

If a portion of the improvements required herein are needed to provide for 
the safety of the traveling public, their completion as a part of this 
development is mandatory. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded as 
directed by the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation and the 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 17 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/16; 05/16/16 

City of Chesterfield. Sidewalk construction and utility relocation, among 
other items, are not considered allowable credits. 

As this development is located within a trust fund area established by 
Saint Louis County, any portion of the traffic generation assessment 
contribution which remains following completion of road 
improvements required by the development shall be retained in the 
appropriate trust fund. 

Road Improvement Traffic Generation Assessment contributions shall 
be deposited with Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 
The deposit shall be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use 
Permit (S.U.P.) by Saint Louis County Department of 
Transportation or prior to the issuance of building permits in the case 
where no Special Use Permit is required. If development phasing is 
anticipated, the developer shall provide the Traffic Generation 
Assessment contribution prior to the issuance of building permits for each 
phase of development. Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis 
County. 

The amount of these required contributions for the roadway, storm water 
and primary water line improvements, if not submitted by January 1, 
2017 shall be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in 
each succeeding year thereafter in accordance with the construction cost 
index as determined by the Saint Louis County Department of 
Transportation. 

B. WATER MAIN 

The primary water line contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. The contribution shall be a sum of $894.19 
per acre for the total area as approved on the Site Development Plan 
to be used solely to help defray the cost of constructing the primary water 
line serving the Chesterfield Valley area. 

The primary water line contribution shall be deposited with the Saint Louis 
County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall be made 
before Saint Louis County approval of the Site Development Plan 
unless otherwise directed by the Saint Louis County Department 
of Transportation. Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis 
County. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	

Page 18 of 19 
Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/ 16; 05/16/16 

C. STORM WATER 

The storm water contribution is based on gross acreage of the development 
land area. These funds are necessary to help defray the cost of 
engineering and construction improvements for the collection and 
disposal of storm water from the Chesterfield Valley in accordance with 
the Master Plan on file with and jointly approved by Saint Louis County 
and the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District. The amount of the storm 
water contribution will be computed based on $2,837.06 per acre for the 
total area as approved on the Site Development Plan. 

The storm water contributions to the Trust Fund shall be deposited with 
the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall 
be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit (S.U.P.) by Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation or prior to the issuance of 
building permits in the case where no Special Use Permit is required. 
Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

D. SANITARY SEWER 

The sanitary sewer contribution is collected as the Caulks Creek impact 
fee. 

The sanitary sewer contribution within Chesterfield Valley area shall 
be deposited with the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District as required 
by the District. 

Trust Fund contributions shall be deposited with St. Louis County in the 
form of a cash escrow prior to the issuance of building permits. 

VI. RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County 
Recorder of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval 
of said plan and require re-approval of a plan by the Planning Commission. 

VII.ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this 
ordinance in accordance with the Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and the terms of this Attachment A. 



P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow) 
	 Page 19 of 19 

Planning Commission 02/08/16 
Planning & Public Works Committee 02/18/16 
City Council 03/03/16; 03/21/16; 04/20/ 16; 05/16/16 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of approvals/permits by reviewing 
Departments and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth 
in this Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the 
City of Chesterfield shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but 
not limited to, the penalty provisions as set forth in the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be 
integrated to carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



> 
n 
2 7t7 
E m 
Z 0 

W 

=wing: b: \MUM  - mtssotm MSC \ MOM - I /b2.3 tear LOttle - ulesternem, MU) WC urawongsvu Viral \MUM-1 /02J V.:110SZOff We, mt.q.awg ;Layout! 
User. MBURNETT 
Last Modified: Nov. 13, 15 - 14:42 
Plot Date/Time: Nov. 13. 15 - 14:45:19 z 	/ 

zaN., 	7 
t 

• 

3.4> 	 - 	• • • 
t 	 • . 	 • 

1.l0 aS M  

-9S 

7...7grae■2." 

.0--.6Z=1E '2PIS 	 '## 	 
OrT9f• = a/zr 
1;'bs  6T S'62 

xacu.s-1: CIESOclOal 
;ICC TI 11 El 

- 	1.1.1.- 
,:„ 

.. fs-A3.5. 1 . 1SE: 011■63a01,:t m.09 

1 sf.M-577-- 

3 

5 

,i.1,TY.. 
1 9+.frs...00s , 

0.-- 	r   

, 7 ,,,,4:,.>'7,6tIsys.31,. .9. optakincie 	11 

N 
. 	T.., 

/ .k,CP , 	• itql; $1::: .2',..)„.... 	 I r 1 0: e rt'-1 ,,x.-i  aLvvaxcedcyy 	. , 	r r ,...;5• IA er.s.\; A / t , 	u);.:;;;Y:A - — ;IL/ i-Nirw Z:iat.,V,5■' 412 	111 1/ 1:fif4.'9 

., 	̂ 	......e".■ N'',,:5 ' ....,._ ././ 	' 	: 	jo.os .../.....__ ___..--_-_,;:_. .......... _„,,,..,z,..-7.e• ..„,...- 	/ , 	..., 	 

am* ••••■/ 	OZ-irC.,..6eS-G.7-yi 
-7-4, 

:26C i-110.1M 21fiv .00 7— 0: 

CSC Jd 58..5 Et: 
OLZ 	 '1 FOC .2C. 		

;27r7;r7ZN.3..4 7)1 • Cr %;:.) 

•A:PnO .  • 	, 	 "Gres 

rIDS 

„ 	 t 	  

s1=1: 
se sc: 

Documents preparedy C.O. 
States Engineering  are to be wad 

only for Me ...IOC OrOiaC 
specific use for WNW, they

t
are 

Intended. Myth...Ion awe to 
other prefects. by owner or any 

Otft.  pony, without the asp.... 
written consent of Core Slates 

Engineering Is done at the use's 
own risk. If used N a way other 

than that specifically Intended, user 
wig  hold Core State. Engineering 

harmless from al dens and losses. 

Date Rev. 

Job#: MOM-17623 
Description Burgundy Arrow, LLC 

7211 Delmar Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63130 
Scale: = 60' 

Date: 101 Chesterfield Valley Dr 
Chesterfield, MO 63005 

CORE STATES 

41111 

Checked By: P115 Overall Site Plan 
0OC 

	
M

.C../,51711•500 Gtoup %Leak MO O 
Mono 014)6074220 
Fax WO 8.3.02, 



%A/E .  s TppE-,- 
, 	RD —____ 	 w 

-o 
.-20- 

--, 	 '---A 	 ''''-:-. ,--- '' 	 _ 

vo 

3, 	
z 	, 	

......._.
: 

vo) 	 01 

i-T-. 

.
u)

▪ 

 . 

PC / C8 .W 

,c) 	

--- 
--• 	 cri 

c) 	 CHESTERFIELDAIRPORT-RD 
7:) 

73 	
.,,( 

SPIRIT OF ST LOUIS 

ORDINACE #1 

Informabon Provided By 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
SV,„ 

MAPPING/GIS 

The City of Chesterfield, MO makes no warranty, representation, or guarantee as to the content, 
accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of this document and assumes no liability for anydecision 
oraction taken as a resutlof reliance upon anydata or Informaaon furnished herein. 



City Council Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Interim Co-City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	May 05, 2016 

CC Date: May 16, 2016 

RE: P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow, LLC): A 
request for a zoning map amendment from a "PI" Planned Industrial 
District to a "PC" Planned Commercial District for a 6.07 acre tract of 
land located south of Chesterfield Airport Road west of Public Works 
Dr. (17U230320). 

Burgundy Arrow, LLC, has submitted a request for a zoning map amendment from 
a "PI" Planned Industrial District to a "PC" Planned Commercial District for a 6.07 
acre tract currently developed as a multi-tenant center. The request for the zoning 
change came after a business license for a hair salon was denied as the industrial 
district regulations do not permit the use. 

A Public Hearing for this request was held at the January 11, 2016, City of 
Chesterfield Planning Commission meeting. Issues pertaining to use restrictions 
(auto sales and kennels restricted to indoor use only), open space, and hours of 
operation were raised. These items were discussed and additional information 
provided at the vote meeting held on February 8, 2016. The Planning Commission 
recommended approval of a modification to the open space requirement to allow 
33% in lieu of the 35% requirement by a vote of 8-0. The Commission recommended 
approval of the zoning map amendment with the modification by a vote of 8-0. 

The project was reviewed by the Planning and Public Works Committee on February 
18, 2016 where discussions about the appropriateness of commercial zoning in this 
area were held. After much discussion the committee made a motion to move the 
project forward to City Council as presented with no recommendation and the City 
Attorney is reviewing the case for alternatives to permit the "barber and beauty 
shop" without a change to the zoning district itself. 

For informational purposes, the location of industrial areas within the City of 
Chesterfield is discussed in the Comprehensive Plan by Plan Policy 3.5.1 which, in 
part, states, "Specifically, low-intensity industrial use is encouraged west of Long 
Road." 



Encouragement of industrial zoning west of Long Road was later incorporated into 
the "PC" Planned Commercial District in 2009. The language approved by the City 
Council on June 1, 2009 via Ordinance 2527 is provided below and provides the 
geographic area (underlined) to encourage industrial land uses. 

"The following light industrial type uses may be permitted and established in the 
site specific ordinance within a PC District for properties within the area known as 
Chesterfield Valley and specifically located west of Long Road, bordered on the 
north by the City of Chesterfield city limits and bordered on the south by Central 
Midland Railroad..." 

The request was on the agenda for the March 7, 2016 City Council meeting. The 
project was held at that time at the request of the petitioner. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of an enlarged zoning map, the 
Attachment A and Preliminary Plan as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. Also included is correspondence from the applicant regarding the 
proposal. 



Date: May 4, 2016 

From: Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow, LLC) 

Randy Lipton, Managing Member 

To: 	Chesterfield City Council 

Re: 	A request for a zoning map amendment from "PI" Planned Industrial District to a "PC" Planned 

Commercial District for a 6.07 acre tract of land located on the south side of Chesterfield Airport 

road west of Public Works Drive. 

In light of the fact that fifty percent (50%) of the city council was seated in April of this year, I thought it 

would be prudent for me to outline the history and status of the above referenced request that 

Burgundy Arrow, LLC ("BA") has pending before the City of Chesterfield. Since this matter will be 

brought to a vote before the City Council at the next meeting on May 16, 2016, I want to make sure that 

all existing members as well as new members understand BA's position and purpose for requesting the 

change of Zoning. 

In November of 2015, Burgundy Arrow, LLC ("BA") filed for a rezoning of Chesterfield Valley Square 

located at the southwest corner of Chesterfield Airport Road and Public Works Drive. We attended 

public hearings on January 11, 2016 and February 8, 2016 in front of the City of Chesterfield Planning 

Commission and at the February 8, 2016 meeting the Commission unanimously approved the zoning 

map amendments. 

The matter was then presented to the Planning & Public Works Committee on February 18, 2016. This 

committee voted to forward the request for rezoning to city Council without a recommendation based 

on the discussions that evening that are summarized in the memorandum from Mike Geisel following 

the meeting (attached). One of the items discussed on February 18, 2016 was whether or not BA could 

accomplish the same goal by amending the existing ordinance to include other commercial uses 

(specifically a barber or beauty shop) in lieu of a change of zoning. The city attorney investigated this 

option following the meeting and determined that amending the existing ordinance to include a non- 

permitted use under PI was not a viable option. 

This shopping center was built in 2007 under PI and while current management of the shopping center 

was not involved in the original zoning and development, we assume that the PI zoning is what made 

sense at the time and that the zoning was supported by the City of Chesterfield. We also understand 

now that approved uses under PI and PC have changed since this shopping center was built and thus 

certain uses are no longer available to BA. 

The impetus for us filing for the change of zoning came after negotiating and signing leases with two 

tenants last year only to learn that when they applied for building permits at the city they were not 

permitted uses in our shopping center. If you are familiar with this shopping center, anchored by Bar 

Louie on the north and Oishi Sushi & Steakhouse on the south, with other commercial tenants like 

Sherwin Williams Paints, Bela Framing, Portrait Innovations, the Mutual Fund Store, to name a few, we 

are clearly a commercial shopping center and not an industrial park. If we are precluded from 

accomplishing this zoning amendment, we will not be on a level playing field with all of the surrounding 

commercial retail shopping centers that are located to the north, east and west of our shopping center. 



It should also be noted, and I'm quoting directly from the staff report that was prepared for the public 

hearing on January 11, 2016, that the requested change in zoning is consistent with the city's land use 

designation : 

The subject site is located within the Mixed Use (Retail/Office/Warehouse) land use 
designation which is described in the Comprehensive Plan as containing retail, low density 
office and limited office/warehouse facilities. The proposed "PC" Planned Commercial 
designation as well as the uses submitted by the applicant are consistent with the Mixed Use 
(Retail/Office/Warehouse) land use designation. Due to the fact that the site is fully 
developed with no physical changes being proposed at this time, the various development 
related policies found in the Comprehensive Plan don not apply to this request. 

Our goal is to continue to operate as a commercial shopping center and to be afforded the same 

opportunities that all surrounding shopping centers have when attempting to secure new tenants. We 

have suffered sizeable losses at the shopping center for the past six years and made a major investment 

in 2014 when we modified the center to accommodate Bar Louie and Sherwin Williams. Our hope in 

making this investment was that we would be able to attract other tenants to fill the remaining 

vacancies so that we are once again economically viable. Over the past six months we lost the 

opportunity to rent two spaces and we are currently working with two other prospects at this time that 

will only be permitted to occupy our shopping center if we are able to amend our zoning from PI to PC. 

I will be reaching out to each of the councilmembers over the next several days in hopes of having a 

conversation to discuss this matter and to answer any questions that you may have. Thank you in 

advance for your time and consideration in this matter. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services 

SUBJECT: Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
Thursday, February 18, 2016 

A meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee of the Chesterfield City Council was held 
on Thursday, February 18, 2016 in Conference Room 101. 

In attendance were: Chair Connie Fults (Ward IV), Councilmember Barbara McGuinness 
(Ward I), and Councilmember Dan Hurt (Ward III). 

Also in attendance were: Mayor Bob Nation; Councilmember Barry Flachsbart (Ward I); 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot (Ward IV); Harry O'Rourke, Interim City Attorney; Planning 
Commission Chair Stanley Proctor; Guy Tilman, Planning Commission Member; Mike Geisel, 
Director of Public Services; Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer; Aimee Nassif, 
Planning & Development Services Director; and Kathy Juergens, Recording Secretary. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 

I. 	APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARY 

A. Approval of the February 4, 2016 Committee Meeting Summary 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion to approve the Meeting Summary of 
FebruarY 4, 2016. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Hurt and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

IL 	OLD BUSINESS 

A. Reimbursement of Expenses for Snow Removal on Private, Gated Streets 

STAFF REPORT 
Councilmember Hurt indicated that he would like to table this item in order to discuss the topic at 
the Finance & Administration Committee meeting to be held Monday, February 22. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion to table Reimbursement of Expenses for Snow 
Removal on Private, Gated Streets. The motion was seconded by Councilmember McGuiness 
and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

B. Street Tree Policy — Replanting 

STAFF REPORT  
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, stated that at the January 31, 2016 PPW 
meeting, the general consensus of the Committee was to maintain the current Street Tree 
Replacement program in-house and provide additional funding for temporary staff to manage the 



work associated with the additional replacement trees anticipated due to the Emerald Ash Borer 
(EAB) crisis. Accordingly, Staff has revised Public Works Policy #5 again to remove the previously 
incorporated references to a tree planting reimbursement. The proposed Policy resumes the 
current practice of the resident paying a $100 fee for a replacement street tree, with the City 
managing the tree planting program. Due to the anticipated increase in replacement trees, Staff 
is recommending the addition of one temporary, full-time employee, at a cost of $43,000 annually, 
during the EAB crisis. The position would be subject to annual authorization of the Plan and 
would terminate once the Plan is complete, which is expected to occur in 2022. 

Discussion 
In response to Councilmember Hurt's question, Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, 
stated Staff originally estimated the annual cost increase to manage the program in-house to be 
$50,000 to $60,000. There is a provision in the original EAB Plan to hire seasonal staff to assist 
the City Arborist during the EAB crisis. In addition to those seasonal employees, Staff is 
recommending one additional temporary, full-time employee for the duration of the project at an 
annual cost of $43,000. This will allow Staff to continue to manage the street tree replacement 
program, which was originally contemplated as a reimbursement within the EAB Plan. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion to forward Public Works Policy #5 and the EAB Plan 
modifications to City Council with a recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded 
by Councilmember McGuinness.  

Discussion on the Motion  
Chair Fults asked for clarification on the Program. Mr. Eckrich confirmed that an additional full- 
time, temporary person will be needed if the City is to manage tree replacements in-house. 
Residents will pay $100 for a tree and the City will contract for the purchase and planting of the 
tree versus reimbursing residents $200 for each tree that they purchase and plant themselves. 
There is no change to the plan for tree removals; tree removals will still be handled in-house by 
City maintenance crews. The Committee was reminded that the EAB program is funded annually 
so it can be modified to add or subtract employees, both seasonal and full time, if needed. 

The above motion passed ,  by a voice vote of 3-0. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on Street Tree Policy - Replanting.] 

Ill. 	NEW BUSINESS 

A. P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square (Burgundy Arrow LLC): A request for a 
zoning map amendment from a "PI" Planned Industrial District to a "PC" Planned 
Commercial District for a 6.07 acre tract of land located on the south side of 
Chesterfield Airport Road west of Public Works Drive (17U230320). 

STAFF REPORT 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director, presented the request for a zoning 
map amendment from a "PI" Planned Industrial District to a "PC" Planned Commercial District for 
a tract of land located on the south side of Chesterfield Airport Road west of Public Works Drive 
which is currently developed as a multi-tenant center. The zoning change is being requested in 
order to accommodate additional commercial uses that are not allowed in the "PI" District. There 
will be no exterior changes to the site. 
Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 2 
February 18, 2016 



A Public Hearing was held January 11, 2016. Issues pertaining to use restrictions, open space 
and hours of operation were raised. These items were discussed and additional information was 
provided at the Planning Commission Vote Meeting held on February 8, 2016. As a result of the 
Planning Commission meeting, a proposed Attachment A was prepared, which includes the uses 
being requested by the applicant, along with language pertaining to the hours of operation, which 
are similar to the operating hours of Chesterfield Commons. Ms. Nassif explained that a separate, 
two-thirds vote of the Planning Commission was required to allow 33% open space in lieu of the 
35% requirement. The Commission unanimously approved the zoning map amendment with a 
modification to the open space requirement to allow 33%. It was noted that the approved 33% 
open space is consistent with the existing surrounding area. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT  
Planning Commission Chair Stanley Proctor stated there were some concerns raised during the 
Public Hearing that the Planning Commission felt were addressed before the Vote Meeting was 
held. One concern was the 33% open space reduction from the required 35% but it was ultimately 
approved due to the fact that all the surrounding properties have less than 35% and the fact that 
parking on the site would need to be reduced in order to meet the 35% requirement. 

Discussion 
Councilmember Hurt expressed his opposition to a zoning change. He stated that when 
commercial properties were first approved in the Valley, there was a philosophical discussion 
about achieving a balance between residential, "PI" and "PC" Districts within the City's 
development process. At that time, there was concern that commercial districts could allow more 
retail developments to "creep" in. Councilmember Hurt was of the opinion that if too much retail 
is allowed without controlling the uses, the area could end up with something like Northwest Plaza 
where it rapidly expanded and then all of a sudden died out. He feels the City needs to maintain 
a balance, and if another use needs to be added to the "PI" District, then he suggested amending 
the uses only and not change the zoning to accommodate a use. In his opinion, the Valley should 
remain as it is today because adding more "PC" uses could adversely affect the long term 
character of the Valley. 

In response to Chair Fults' question, Ms. Nassif stated that the request for the zoning change 
came after a business license for a beauty shop was denied because it is not a permitted use 
within a "PI" District. 

Ms. Nassif stated that prior to 2007, almost all commercial uses allowed in the "PC" District were 
also allowed in the "PI" District but with fewer development criteria, such as green space and open 
space. Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, pointed out that in 2007, Council directed 
Staff to expand the list of uses and create a larger distinction between the "PC" and "PI" Districts, 
which specifically removed a beauty shop use from the "PI" District. Councilmember Hurt 
suggested allowing a variance for this request whereby a beauty shop would be allowed rather 
than rezoning to the "PC" District. 

There was further discussion regarding the current surrounding zoning districts and permitted 
uses within the "PI" District and "PC" District. 

NOTE: Councilmember Bridget Nations (Ward II) arrived at 5:46 p.m. 

In response to Councilmember Flachsbart's question, Ms. Nassif confirmed that the only reason 
the zoning change was requested was to allow the beauty shop use. Since the Petitioner had to 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 3 
February 18, 2016 



request a zoning change for this use, he added a few more uses to avoid requesting additional 
uses at a later time. The additional uses being requested at this time are: 

1. Community Center 9. 	Recreation facility 
2. Library 10. Union halls and hiring halls 
3. Auditorium 11. Barber or beauty shop 
4. Banquet facility 12. Film drop-off and pick up station 
5. Club 13. Oil change facility 
6. Gymnasium 14. College/university 
7. Museum 15. Kindergarten or nursery school 
8. Reading room 16. Specialized private school 

Mayor Nation questioned whether the Petitioner could just ask for the one additional use of beauty 
shop. Chair Fults' stated the Petitioner has already gone through several meetings in the rezoning 
process and it would require the Petitioner to basically start the process over. She further stated 
the Committee does not have the authority to grant that one use under the "PI" zoning. 

The Petitioner stated that when the center was originally built, there was an existing beauty salon 
there for ten years, so he thought it was a permitted use. However, during negotiations with a 
prospective beauty salon tenant, he learned that it was not a permitted use. That prospective 
tenant is gone and he is now negotiating with another beauty salon tenant in a separate building 
located between Bar Louie and Sherman Williams. 

There was some discussion regarding the possibility of splitting that parcel into two different 
zoning districts, "PC" and "PI", to which Ms. Nassif stated that the legal description would have to 
be changed and re-advertised in order to meet State statute requirements. 

Ms. Nassif then asked whether the process could be changed from a rezoning request to an 
ordinance amendment whereby use (ccc) service facilities, studios or work areas, which currently 
exists under the governing ordinance, could be amended to add beauty shop. Mr. Geisel stated 
that this would be adding a use to a district where it is prohibited. Ms. Nassif noted that this use 
was not prohibited prior to 2007, but it is prohibited in the current "PI" District. 

Councilmember Hurt stated he is not opposed to the beauty shop use, but is opposed to a change 
in zoning and asked if there is a way to add the use without changing the zoning. 

Chair Fults asked whether there could be an amendment to the original "PI " zoning at this stage 
in the process so the Petitioner would not have to restart the whole process. 

Mr. O'Rourke stated he would research the matter and report back to the Council. He further 
stated the Committee can forward the zoning request to City Council without a recommendation 
and he will provide a legal opinion before the March 7 City Council meeting. 

In the interim, Mr. Geisel suggested that Staff provide a broader map of the area that depicts all 
zoning within the area. 

Chair Fults summarized by stating this discussion will be continued at the March 7 City Council 
meeting. There may only be an amendment to allow a beauty shop use in the "PI" District and 
not a rezoning to a "PC" District. Mr. Geisel clarified that the original request for rezoning will go 
forward to City Council as the Council has to vote on the petition as it came forward from the 
Planning Commission. If Council chooses to make an amendment, it will be done at that time. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 4 
February 18, 2016 



Since the Petitioner indicated that he would be out of town on March 7, Mr. Geisel stated this 
request can be held until the March 21 Council meeting if so desired but for now, it will be 
scheduled for the March 7 meeting. 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion to forward P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley 
Square (Burgundy Arrow, LLC) to City Council without a recommendation. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice vote of 4-0. 

Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 
be needed for the March 7, 2016 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on P.Z. 13-2015 Chesterfield Valley Square 
(Burgundy Arrow, LLC).] 

B. Ladue Road Islands 

STAFF REPORT 
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, briefly described the problems incurred with the 
two easternmost islands on Ladue Road near Green Trails Drive that are within the Ladue Trails 
subdivision. Staff met with the Mayor and Ward I Councilmembers regarding this issue. As a 
result, Staff is proposing to send a letter to all Ladue Trails Subdivision residents explaining the 
situation and why the islands have not been maintained regularly since the completion of the 
Ladue Road Project. 

Staff is requesting Council's authorization to send a letter to the residents of Ladue Trails in an 
effort to resolve this matter. 

Discussion 
Councilmember Flachsbart stated he believes a letter would be appropriate. The residents may 
have to discuss the matter with their subdivision trustees to resolve this. The City never entered 
into any agreement to maintain the islands. The trustees have maintained the islands for 
approximately 40 years. When the City took over the right of way from St. Louis County, the 
trustees assumed that the City would take over the maintenance of the islands. However, through 
the agreement with St. Louis County, the City only maintains the roadway. 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion to direct Staff to send a letter to the residents 
of Ladue Trails subdivision in an effort to provide factual information for residents 
regarding the two eastern islands on Ladue Road. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Nations and passed ,  by a voice vote of 4-0. 

IV. PROJECT UPDATES — None was given. 

V. OTHER — None. 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 5 
February 18, 2016 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	AGENDA REVIEW PARAGRAPH
	MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	PROCLAMATION
	UPCOMING MTGS/EVENTS
	P/PW COMM. MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10

	SPIRIT ENERGY
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18

	HARMONY SEVEN
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10

	LIQUOR LICENSE REQUESTS
	Page 2

	BID RESULTS-RIVER VALLEY DR ST. CLOSURE
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26

	BID RESULTS-SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT-B
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

	BID RESULTS-VETERANS HONOR PARK
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	LEGISLATION
	Page 2

	BILL NO. 3079
	Page 2
	Page 3

	BILL NO. 3082
	Page 2

	BILL NO. 3083
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8

	BILL NO. 3084
	Page 2

	BILL NO. 3085
	Page 2

	BILL NO. 3086
	Page 2
	Page 3

	BILL NO. 3087
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	BILL NO. 3088
	Page 2

	BILL NO. 3089
	Page 2

	BILL NO. 3092
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	BILL NO. 3093
	Page 2
	Page 3

	LEGISLATION-PC
	BILL NO. 3075
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33


